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, NEil YORK AND BALTlLiORE FROO WASH I"IELD ~:'I'Io,~u.:_ ,_ .... _l'l._ ... :..,:IIII_
rf 

_ ....... IJVTOR AND SACS URGENT AND CO~ENTIAL r.~ 
JA.HAM. RE ilFOTEL JUNE TWEN'IrI'HREE, AND NY PHONE CALLS JUNE TWENl'YFOUR 

FORTYlUNE. PAUL ~I..AlIDl' ADVI;;)ED JUNE TWFNl'YFOUR, FORl'YNINE, THAT HE 

FIRST RESIDED MRJ-.f.c'0!:3 ESTABLISIOO:lII'. CHESTERrOilN. lID. F'RllH FALL OF 

THIRTYTHREE TO END OF SCHOOL TERM, THIRTYSIX, A'l' milCH TIl.1E HE ATTENDED 

SuniER SESSION, COLUMBIA UNIV. REl'URNED TO CHESTERTOWN IN FALL OF THIRTY­

SIl AND TOOK UP RESIDENCE AT HOME OF LID! Y. GRAHAM, KEN!' CIRCLE, CHESTER­

TOWN, MD. UNTIL APRIL ONE OR THREE, THIRl'YSEVEN, AT WHICH TI1.1E MOVED BACK 

TO MRSo WICKES. FROM APRIL ONE OR THREE, THIRrYSEVEN, UNl'IL NINErEEN 

FORTY SOLDANI' LIVED IN WICKES ESTABLISHMElfl' UNINl'mRUPrEDLY. SOLANIJI' 'S 

INVALID MOTHER LIVED WITH HIId AT WICKES ESTABLISHMENT IN THIRTYSEVEN AND 
/. 

PRIOR ANIJ ..... .FOLLOWING YEARS BUT DIED IN sm, FORl'YSEVENo SOIANDT ASCERTAINED 
. ~ (~ 
, \ 

~It.. ONE ~: THREE, THIRl'YSEVEN, DA.TES FROM CHEX;K BOOK STUBS IN HIS 
.~ " \", 

\ _ \ l'OS8~I~~ ·.N~.~ ADVISES CORRESPONDING CANCELLED CHIDKS PERHAPS IN TRUNK 
, ) ~ ~ r 1 /, . 

\ ' IN ~ltt OF ~CKES HOME IN CHESTERl'OWN. WILL NOT PERMIT BUREAU AGENl'S 
.~/ .. .., ; . ~ '\ 

rOO SEA.Ttofl. FOR CHmKS AND EIHlBITS ~om TO SPEND OWN T~E ANp "iONEY 1 C:f1 1 
JAPf'.oRD[O.·. 71 , I~~" ..:J-IV 

IN SEARCH BUT STATES WILL MAKE SEAR9H ft!R'cHwji(S· ~fJorE iF . --.. 
·//;!.;:'~HO~D: ",l1~ ... ' - I I 

~~~ UNQUOTE. SOI.JJIDr rlEITERATES l'HA'l' I'f·~~RruA.IAlJWiPcasI!!f ;' 
;' 
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Tm BY HAVE LIVED THIll 1M THI!f18IX. SOLlNDr LIm> IN WICDS -m 

ESTABLISHIOOO FrtOM NINErEEN FarrY UNTIL FIN1L DEPARrURI IN JUNE OF 

FOR'rYEIGlft, ALTHOUGH HIS RESIDEtJ;E DURING 'tHIS PERIOD ;mrERRUPrm 

SEVERAL OCCASIONS. SOLlHDT lm}ALU) THAT PROBABLY IN JIIiE, FORrYEIGHT, 

ALTHOUGH, IT lilY HAVE BIEN WEft IN FALL OR WINTIR or J'ORrmGHr, MRS. 

WICKES TOLD am IN CONVEBSATION THAT THE ,HISSI8 HAD LIVI!) 1't BIR, 

ESTABLISHMElfl' IN THE SUI4MIR OF THIRrISEVIN, TO WHICH SOLlNM' RBPLIED 

THA~ HE WAS lMlZED TO HEAR THIS AND TOLD HJ!R THIS WAS VIRTUALLY 

IMPOSSIBLE BJ!&AUSE HE HAD BEEN THERE THE SlDOIER or TBmrISEVER AND DID 

NOT RlOOALL THE RISSE. HE STATED SHE INSISTED tHIS WAS CORRJIn' DATE 

AND SlID THlT HISSIS LIVED THERE lORING THE TDtE HER SONS BAeI WAS 

BROKEN. UPON FURTHER CONVIBSATION MRS. ncm INSISTED fIlA! ID:SSJS 

LIVED HER HOUSE DURING THE YEAR THAT SOLllWr WAS QUOTE AnI UN~OTE 

WHICH WAS SAlE YEAR THAT HER SONS BACK WAS ~DN. SOLOOJr .tiE! - , 

AT ANNAPOLIS, MD. SOLAND'l' STATED THAT QUOTE RJ!XX)B[)S UHquarE AT 

ST. JOHNS WOULD SUBSTANTUTE THIS, BUT COULD Nor U1PLIFI THIS ST1TD1DT. 

SOLANDT BIGAN WORK wrrH LIBRARY OF CONGRESS 8En, FOlttmQ~. PRIOR 

TO THAT TAUGIfr FREl«}H AND WIN FROM TmRl'YOD UNTIL l"Qn'IEI~·Af 
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WASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTBRl'OWN. RE CONVERSATION BETWEEN MRS. 

WICKES AND SOLlNIfr I SOLl.NI71' BELIEVES IT CCCURRJ:l) 'BEFORE HE LEFl' 

.ncm ESTABLISHMElfr 8UT BAS VISITED THERE SINCE JlID THE CONVERSATION 

MAY HAVE OCCURRED UPON VIsrr. SOLANlYI' rosITIVI 'lHl'r THE CONVERSATION 

WAS AFl'ER NEWSPAPm NO'loRn:rY RE C~ DlSGUlS1JaJ5. CHIDKS MEN-
, ' , --( 

TIONED DRAWN ON FIRST NATIONAL BANK, CHESTmr~, MD. SO~ UNABLE 

'to IDENTIFY PICTURIS op, HISS TADN THIRrYFOUR, AID nCTURES OF 

PRISCILLA TAKEN THIRrYSIX AS ANYONE KNOWN BY HIll TO BE IN RESIDENCE 

AT MRS. WICKES ESTABLlSlIIDT BUT CAN ~OGNIU PIeTURE3 OF HISS FROM 
I 

FOLLOWING NEWSPAPER stORIE OF TRIAL. SOLANItl' ADVISES MRS. WICKES 
BOdItlDEV'j \ ' 

ESTABLISHMEm' ~ I~ CORDa wr E9fti3I:rlSIS BY lIlIDGE, ROUTE TWO ONE 

THREE, AND FRONI' OR ftTBR S'rREErS, CHmTERTOWN, lID. BELIEVES STRlm 

NOVI KNOWN AS FRONT srRm. mUSE AND LOT ENTBRED ONLY FROM FRONI' 

STREEl' Bill LAWN FACiS B.tVIR AND 'flIERE IS ENTRUCI TO HOUSE FROIrl THIS 

LAWN. HOUSE CONTAINS TWO SMALL APARl'MEm'S IN BASD4ENl' AND TWO lARGE 

APARTMENTS ON ElCH or THREE TOP FLOORS. BRIDGE IS ACROSS CHESTER RIm.. 

LlWN OF HOUSE FACES ROUGHLY SOU'l'HElST, ACCORDING TO SOLANDr. SOIANDT 

ADVISES CAN ~ALL NO "INDmDUAL EACEPl' MRS. WICKES WHO CAN CORROBORATE 

FAOT THAT HI LIVID AT JaTABLISHMENT ON DATES INDICATED Bill ADDED THERE 

ARE UNDOUbTEDLY NUMEROUS INDIVIDUALS IN CHESTERl'OWN WHO WILL ~ALL HIS 

R.&)IDENCE THERE AS WELL is FELLOW PRonssORS. OPINION OF AGENl'S T1-I.T 

sowm WILL MAKE EXC~ WITNESS, IS SINGLE, SOMEWHlT OLD VlOMANISH IN 

Kisseloff-11347 



\ 

I 
! 

~ - --- -- ~,\ - ~ - -- -- - ... 

74-94 
DDC:BGl.V 

I 

() 
'\ 
() 

ATTITUDE, VERY POS1'l!IVE IN STATEMEN'I'S~ RELUCTAnT TO TAKE ANNUAL 

LEAVE TO TESTIFY AND RELUCTANT TO SPEND OWN MONEY FOP EXPENSES 

OF TRIP TO NYC, HAS REQ.UESTED ARRANGEMEr-rTS BE }lADE VlITH LIBRARY 

OF CONGRESS FOR QUOTE SOME SORT OF LEAVE UNQUOTE N()T ANNUAL LEAVE. 

SOLANIYr REPEATEDLY' ASSERT:.SD THAT MRS. VHCKES TESTDr.ONY vamN 

CLARIFIED SHOULD,BE ABLE TO STRAIGHTEN OUT WHOLE MATl'ER A.l{D SHrULD 

NOT BE }~ECESSARY FOR HIM TO TESTIFY. BALTIMORE SHOULD INTERVIEVI 

LIDA +RAHAfV! AND ~Ha.TLD ASCERTAIN NAMES OF OTHER RESIDENTS toT 
f 

WICKES' ESTABLIsmmNT DURING PERTINENT PERIOD. SHOl LD ALSO IF 

BELIEVED I~ECESSABf ESTABLISH DA TE OF LEWIN WICKES ACCIDENT AT 

ST. JOHNS IN ANNAPOLIS. SHOULD CONDUCT- SUITABLE CREDIT, 

CRDlINAL, lTEIGHBORHO')D RE SOLANIYl', CHES$TOWN, MD. 

PART lVlO. DR. MARGAlfET r;A~ICHOLSON ADVISED CAN NOT RECALL WHEN 

CAST RENOVED FROM TIMOTHY;.-1IoBSO~SSt LEG FOLLOWING COl.IPOUND 

FRACTURE I'N THIRTYSEVEN BUT STATES 'mAT RECOVERY WAS rrORl{J\L AUD 

BELIEVES CHILD SHOULD HAVE BEEN OFF CRUTCHES BY AUG, THIRTYSEVEN. 

ASSERTS THrOTHY NEUROTIC AND MAY HAVE ,HELD ON TO CRUTCHES FOR 

L01WER PERIOD. ALSO STATES CHILD MAY HAVE ACTUALLY NEEDED 

CRUTCHES 'IHROUGH Ana:, THIRTYSEVEN. HOSPITlL REGORDS REFLECT 

TIMOTHY DISCHARGED FEB. TVlENTYFOUR, THIRTYSEVEN, AS PREVI'JUSLY 

SET OUT. IN STR!CTEST CarFIDENCE DR. NICHOLSON PRODUCED AND 

·1 Kisseloff-11348 
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DISPLAYED OFFICE RECORDS AND CLINICAL RECORDS IN CO~ffiCTION WITH 

TIMOTHY HOBSON. THESE CHARTS INDICATE ~T TIMOTHY HOBSON 

VISITED DR. NICHOLSON'S OFFICE MAY SIX,KIGBT~TWELVE,FIFTE~N, 

°EI GHTEEN, AND 'IYlENTYFIVB, THIRTYSEVEN, AND .ruNE 'IWELVE, THIRTY SEVEN 

AND AUG FIFI'EEN, mIR'l'YSEVEN.AND SEPT FOURTEEN AND TWENTY FIVE , 

THIRTYSEVEN. - DR. NICHOLSON HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF THE PURPGS E (F 

'!HESE VISITS BUT ASSUMES MAY AND JUNE AND PF:RHAPS AUG VISIT IN 

CONNECTION WIT! LEG INJURY. CAN NOT REOALL EXACT DATE SHE LAST 

TREATED TIMOTHY HOasON WITH tESPECT'lO LEG FRAC'lVRE. DR. NICHOLSON'S 

CHARTS BE TIMOTHY HOBSON REFLECT THAT ON OCT T'NENTYFOUR, THIRI'YSIX, 
\.. 

TIMOTHY WAS TREATED FOR SHICK TEST REACTION WHICH WAS POSI TIVE 

AND TOXOID WAS AIJanaSTEHED. lTO RECORD OF ADMINISTRA TION OF SHICK 

TEST BUT SHICK TEST NORMALLY GIVEN FIVE DAYS PRIOR TO ,rCTION 

TEST AND THAT SHE HAS HAZY RECOLLECTION THAT PRIS(}ILLA. -HISS 

BROUGHT TIMOTHY AROUND IN AUTO AND 'llIAT DR. NICHOLS0N GAVE HIU SHICK 

TEST IN AUTO. DR. NICHOLSON ADVlS ED THAT ES '!HER CHAMBERS TOLD HER 

THAT THE TIME SHE, CRAMBERS, ACCOMPANIED PRISCILLA HISS TO DR. 

NICHOLSON'S OFFICE, TIMOTHY HOBSON WAS BIING TREATED FOR A SHICK TEST 

REACT! ON.. BALT.JlIORE SHOULD VERIFY. 'IRIS PLACES CHAMBERS VISIT TO 
4 , 

DR. NICHOLSON WITH PRISCILLA HISS EXACTLY IF TRUE.. DR. NICHOLSON'S 

CHARTS REFLECT A !ETTER -FROM PRISCILLA HISS 1)\TED AUG 'IHIRT':lONE, 

THIRTYEIGHT, INmCATING THA'l' HISS WILL HENCEFORl'H ENGAGE DR. 

WORTH DlNIELS TO TREAT TIMOTHY. DR. NICHOLSON HAS FAJJiT RECOLLECT!" 

~ Kisseloff-11349 



. . 
- -----------~----------------- ......• 

lf~GTON A;.;n NEnO.RI PRCJ( WASH FIELD 6-26-b9 2.,0 PM 

vfuRECTOR AHD BAC, NEl'f!{)R1 r, L I - , .,;-

Q tWWl. fI&IY!&L.JUJII '.lUI!'D'OUR, LABT. nTW..OO WID! ALGER~' TI"'STllIOlfY THlT N ~.:. 
IfSv 

ORIGINlL STAB IEPT ~ JtAm .A.V.AII.ABIE TO III cmamu D HINEftEI 'l'HIRTD'OUR 

AND THIRl1nVl OR 1fHIlB BD8 DPLODD ~ JMU-' SUOOIB'r HISS' TESTDlONY BI 

REVIERD TO DE'fIflJIIlfB WHI1'HER HI MID 10 ORIODAL nAn JZ!If DOCtBN'l'S UADE AV.A.IUBLI TO 

HD OR WHImIER HI SlID ... JWZ AVAILABLE TO m 0CJDttftEI AS SUCH. AI&> IEFINITIOI 

or TEll( -cmmINAIJI IS lIl!lJtDJ... DOE8 HI )(Ell -CIdOIML- AS CONI'RASTID 1'0 SUMMARIES, 

/ C;,RB<I/ OOPIBlI. ~ 'lIIIJB COPIES. E'1'Cf ~tiIIIEIIBUIIII RECATJ:a~ THt.! 

I PARAPHRlSED STATE DEPT :ooct.BR!S IOHHISffID I'D 0CBlftII J'R(J( JOOEPH cot\RID, STATE 

p DEP1' OFFIcnt WHO ACTIm AS LIAIS~ BEftlSll JrD OCIIIIUBB AND ~~~>~. KRS. DAUSHENBUSH, 

KIE JOSiPHINI BUKfIS, POUIR PROJISSOR, )rJ.'. HOl'.BI, ADVl'SED SHE, .AS m C<IDIlT'1'EI EUPLOlEI, 

SlT II STAB DEPT omCi PROVIDID YOR HER BY 0 .. AID RIt ... D 8fAft DIM' ooctBfENTS SRLEC'l'ING 

'fH0SI OF mERES'!' to m C~.. fH05I: SKLm'rED URI COPIED BY S'l'DmRAPHtll AND . 
l'URNISHKD lIE COIIaft'El. !BUS THOSE OOCtJl!'BfS AOOOIIDIJI) 1'0 11m. BAUSHDBUSH Al,lD STEPHE3I , 
RAUSH&liBUSH RRE IU'l'HER OBRfInED TRUE COPIES OR PAJWlIIIA8ES. Rl~SH mIB'l'5 

PARAPHRASU JOR SBCURIfY PWtPr»I8 80 AS liar to l1IBCLOII 'tA'l'I DEPT COlES. RAUSlDBUSH 

RECALLS ORtI '!'WO ORmINAL S!A'lE lEPt· J'JOCTJJIErft'S oama to IIlE CCIOLImF~. OOE DOCtJKENT 
? I, 

WHICH HE CAtIfO! RICALL WITH AlI D.l~,l ~ ana Bf JIDISKE AND WAS :m.TJRHED 
" ') }(l; 

Im.'EDIATELY. AlfO'lHER DOOtIIIII! .. HIII~ !t.t., BlU'OUR, Blm'ISH DIPLaf.lT, WHICH . r .5/0 , 

CAD TO RIB CCI.Ia'l'fg An'ER HD8 HAl) ~ ~ .J08mt cor GRQIl ADVISFJ) Tl:tT 
'I: "l . 

-t.rrElWJJ HtIIIJOOlI- OF S'tA!I n&ri, ~tMll~71111R1 FURNISHKD HYE C!JBIrr'l'EE BY HDI. HE 

IWJ!~ ~OYED R£COR~m • 77 J f.-I 3 33' 3:;-:; ~~ 
.) l?' 19ti4 IN9fX~n . 77 Kisseloff-11350 '? 11 v P 
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THAT SHE FORWARDEIl SOIII!: CIWI1'S TO +~ lIIJ) 1111'0 IN COIJNl'X:TION WITH 

R.WOVAL OF CAST FROM. TIMOTHY HOBSONIS LEG WIAY BE WITHJ:N THOSE CHA?1'S. ~ 

1..Jf:il :..~~~":~lP!.lo.I!fIIIPi.Iii~ .. ~~~+~.~. J'Dly 
t,)fO THIRD PART. DR. PA.OONNILL JI., PHYSICIAN WHO sm "!fIY'S~C'l'URE; ~ '.-
, ~1 1DVISEll CAN NOT =,J. WIIIiIl" C.ISr RDlOVEll OR IF ~ ~ ..!rJ AS DR. 

~ NlCH~ ASSllBT~. STATES ~ HIS OPINION oW:JIO ~ W~~~AD ONE TruOTHY 

SHOUJ.l). ~VE BEEN llITHOtJ'l' CRUl'CHES BY AUG AL'l'lI> FQiqef~Y .S THAT HE 

\. 

WAS Sf_ILL COMPELLED TO USE. CRt1rCHES. OIDONNEi..L sr41-~ IN NOBI4AL 
, . . 

CASE gasT SOOUW HAVE Bmt BIMOVED APRIL OR MAY. OIDONNELL ADVISED HE 
0-

HAS BIEN QUERIED NtD4EROW TIllES BY HISS' ATTORN'Em IN 'rHIS.--QOIlNEm'ION AND 

THAT ATTORNEYS HAVE -TRIll) TO DErERM~ IDl MUCH Hi CHARGED FOR SERVICES 

AND SUGGESTED HE MIGRr HAVE CHARGED SIX HUNDRED ~, WHICH O'DONNELL 

STATES IS TOO LARGE A. StII. O'DONNELL STILL CAN NOT R!£ALL EnCT AMOUlf! .. . . 
CHARGE AND'RFASSERI'S TBl'l' ma RIDOROO THIS MATTIa UE LOOT. OIDONNELL 

VERY COOPERATIVE.. BarR O'DONNELL AND NICHO~Olr Rilvr.lBLE LOCAL PW.::~ICIANS 

WITH HIGH STANDING. 1BOVE FlOTS FURNISHED NY TELEPOONICALLl' ABOUT FIVE 

THIRTY Hi! ~ JUNE TWENrD'OlJR, FORT-YNlNE. / 

HOTTEL 

~isseIOff-11351 
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SUBSTAT"TIATFS }oo. RAUSHINBUSH' DE'UILS RE lrR POSITION Aim STATim TEAT BULK OF j)OCUl:E~TS 

7\~1NISHED 1fF.p. C:~TIFIED TRUE COPIES, NOT PA!1APlL'1ASES, AS CO~ r!V ~D ALnEADY ODSOV':TE. 

on;..; '11 nmICATES S(y',,,-g PJ!OURT 0'1 ORIGnaL IXlCtJUENTS FmtlIBlIED AFTEf~ HI 

G nK::N HIGHLY INCENSED ~CAUSE JIt1RPHY DID NOT CL&'.R HIS !·!AHE r:UEN CHA1mE 

GREF.ll GAVE DOCtlLn~NTS TO HISS AND 'tHEN -HISS QA VE 'l'HFJ( !O CHAlIBERS FOR TRANS}J TAL IN sov;r:El' 

APPARATUS. GREEll STATED '!'HIS INFORMATION PROHINEN1LI DISPLAYED cnrCINHATI, OIUO HOUr:'!'OWN 

Nl!.WSPAP~RS, CAUSED KlmliW.8SllENr TO FAMILY. QHBI!3f SlID HE SI<UCT&D BY HlJLt. TO ACT AS 

LU.ISQl BETWEEN lIE G<JOm"ID AID STA'l'B, HAD ALMOST nt.ID CotnrEtlliNCES WI'l'H }lYE AlID 

RAUSHENBUSH BUl' RECALLS NO JJUSIN~ l:SA.LINGS ~lITII HISS ALTHOtnH l4AY HAVE MET HISS. KNElt' 

HISS Wl!;IJ., LATER WHEN HISS WI'nl STATE ~~PT. GREEN STAftS HIS OFFICE RECORUS HAY nmICATE 

TP.AT ORI::JINAL LOC{lttb.1~TS FtlUISHBD BUT HA.S QRlAT OOUMS THAT Rl~OtU.6 WILL PRODUCE A~:Y MORE 

( 
\ GP.EEN CAN TES.'IF! TO ABOVE. RA.USUENBUSH AND GREEN PREVIOUSLY In': NTIFIED BY THIS OFFICE. 

? BEl; rf"" I!OORE RBSlIES SIX l"IVE 00 TWO RID1lllfOOD AvrnuB, CIIBVl' CHASE, llAR!tAllD, OCCU?ATION, 

r SPI'~CIA.L ASSISTANT, COORDINATOR JIOREIGN .AID AND ASSISTANCE, UNnr~R sm'-ETA!'!! OF E':TA'rE. 
I 
I 

-\ 

\ 

\) 
-,'WRKfJ) 7iITH HISS DURI~l1 NIE CCJ.AO:'r'rEE Il\YS. CANUOT RECA.LL THAT HISS VJAS Fum:rSHEL OT'tIGI LL 

STAT! IZP'f DOctJMKiJTS ]JUT TIIDlCATES TlIAT HISS HAD ACCBBS TO ANY DOCtRfEN":'S ~¥;IIGH Vi , RE 

P;J~nSHED BY STATE DE T. MOORE HAS :'0 SPECIFIC KNa'iU:~ 9F i)ocm,£FJ~rs 7:IJWI: ;jlED OY STATE 
I: '- .1.. (: L . 

D.!~?T. illiOALLS WORKnlG ON PROJECT h'ITH HISS HE WAR 'I'M PRr~ q3B1~ WORLD WAR I. J trLK 
w . - ~ . ~ 

OF I ,.~"0f" it. TION CAl.!E FROM WAit IiIDUS HIES 13OAiW. UtY\f.a ~ 'm( N~ ~~ JUNE T !"';'YFOUR . "'''''''f1'r, I ~ .. -, 

I \ I In" 
l . 'ro JUNE, TtiIRTYFIV'r;. CALl,'Dl 'UIC:!OLS, PilEVIOUSLY roIDITft'r1_1f ~_1" TIITS OFFICE. ~Wj~r;D '. IITH 

! HISS ON NYE COMtlIT'l'KE. m:cALLS ?:~Ji::CT lJE.A.LI1U ';/ITH kii{ !fW .-FII~!cING, W0ilfJ L ~(AR I. 

\ 
I 

( 

'-- - - -----
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, 4 a_ HAS NO AOfUAL JIICOLIZGf'lGI'l'Bl! HISS DB FURND1IID arAB DEPT DOOtJIlENT5 Btrr 

RBClLJ.I on MBlfItU lIIIBRBDr ~ In I tJGIft' OIlDDAt.1 ,. Jal PIRU8lL lID AID 

• RUU.!Cd DOC1I' ... to mft IBP! .. s.z. 1fICIIlLS HAS NO SPF.cIFIC 

DGI'LIIm 01 SUB DIP! DOCQ III PUIIDJIAU) m OMMIIi. _ AJIIXrS '1'HU HISS WOOLD BAft 

.lCQlSl!O AIf't DOO1Il .. :ra 1'BUI "MUlII.t IIlJIlD.¥,..,..o-. GIO~ ,~t -----" ~ ;- - - " "- . 
POmma SIOIInKr. IlUSilDBUSB, .. O'Mlftll, DIB *11 ...... , ftCAI.tA JrO STAD DEI'! 

DOCtJIIIIrfS, SAlB WOULD HAft _ D PCIImtW to IJ(Jf D...a ." DOCtJKE!I'1'a J'URlfISHED. 

WFO OPDlIClf !Ill" MRS •• JlUll'flIISftIalt CAl' BI C<IIfI&K1 JJIIOOUIi'ID. HIRBP 8l JOHN' B. 

VAI.-JflB1f, mftD JlAd ttbClft it' ,lAS!, AT WA8IUlDtaI, DC, _100 our m 0CiIII ftJ& 

~Il1l8 ~ BDS. 8BlD.TOI ID AID IlL IQUD ~~ •• _VUUBtl l'Oft IHtEiVIJII. WILL 
~, , . -,.? 

U ~lIh"""lUIlllJ: HI OR _, "'Db. JOSIPII CO!'.Q .. ALSO S!AUD 'ftU.! AIJ MATI 

~~ II.UB AVAtuBlA 'to ira 0CEftII ... 10 PUMJlIW) D CIUD fHAt fHIt COULD 
0-

M euBtJ8HID .AJIl) DlSIBfS THU ftaq AU, M'A'I'I JaIl DOtJ. l' tIlV8 PUDlSBID ORB ' -.::: ~ . 
c . 

VatV' RUUUa or ID ...... lIEAlDIll. 0_ au. m! DftILIt1IJlCB VAtU! (]I 

'. JBPl DOCtlIIEIrtS ItJRRlSHBD 
. ', .. 
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~ DOC ........ ,V.mAN va' ~ .... 0 ftIItlGA'1'I(JI taIl'.» Q( llrtf !aD't 01 !RMI 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • 

Office Memorandum · • UNITED STATES GOVERN~1ENT 

MR., D. M. LAnD m 
·0c-FROM H. B. Fletch~:.r:-:\ I 

SUBJECT:~JAHAl..t 

DATE: July 1, 1949 TO 

ASAC Belmont called at 2:30 P.M." stated thatli~e Judge in the 
Chambers Case had ruled that he would not permit Hed~ssing to testify 
in this case. He stated her testimony would relate to a collateral issue 
and w0tV-~be prejudicial. she aclmovtledged that she was a former i-;ife of 
Gerhar0isler. He also stated he would not permit Rosen, the man who " ( 
purchased the old Hiss Ford automobile to testify because it could only b~',IA!J . 
anticipated that he would refuse to testify on the grounds that it would ~ 
incriminate him. This has been Rosenls anmver on previous occasions. 

Mr. rEurphy, Goverrnnent Attorney, tried to get the Court to permit him 
to put Jtassing on the stand and ask her one question in a manner similar to 
that used b.r stryker yesterday when he put the psychiatrist on the stand and 
gave a 40 minute summation of the case, to which objection was made ~ sus­
tained~ V{hen Murphy asked for this permission, the Judge said he .vant~to 
consult with someone and he apparently consulted Vii th another Judge anQcame 
back and said that he would not permit Nassing to get on the stand. ~~ 

. Special Agent 'V:hitson also testified today briefly concerning the 
intervievr with Hiss in your office in March, 1945. The pUrpose of Whitsonts 
testimony was to show that questions were not asked of Hiss but that informa­
tion he volunteered was taken and the questioning was limited to ~hree or four 
specific questions. This was to overcome the testimony of Hiss that he had 
gone to the FBI and had anfWfered all of their questions and Hiss by his 
testimony gave the impression that, he had been cleared by. the 'FBI. The appear­
ance of Tlhitson was to dispel this contention. At 4:00 the Belmont called 

',f:gain and stated that the Washington Field Office was trying to locate a Walter 
~...". manager of Tyler & Rutherford, Incorporated, a realty firm in Washington, 

;;0 cause the introduction of records reflecting the occupancy of 152 K Street" 
No'rthwe:;;t, by Woodstock Typewriter Company. It has been ascertained that 
Hebb was 'under subpoena by the Defense and it VIas felt that the Defense was 
going to hold him under subpoena until the trial ivaS over and send him back I 

without testifying. His records will tend to prove the Governrae~tls contenti~ 
that Hiss'was still in possession of the Woodstock Typewriter during he " / 
pertinent ,p'eriod. . " :.J':!t: 

. ~ •. . , • ~\f!.\1S-
. ..0-_ j ..:.t 

l~ "Donegan requested that as soon as Hebb could be loca~e~~ be served 
~ 

vdth another subpoena calling for his appearance as a vdtness next sday·morn-
ing in behalf of the Goverrnnent. Donegan requested that the subpoe e served 
b.r the agents who locate Hebb either in New York or in WOashington. authorized 
the service of the subpoena by the agents. 

HBF:eew;rew RECORJE: 4' 'IIj 
INDEXED· 77 

,1t=- !l~~~ -- ~ $""tJ$I 
: ' 

I ... , • 

' " , 

~,~ f) :~\~ ~'? 
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1Ir. T0180D __ 

1Ir. CleltR~_ :!: ~~lD __ 

III". NlehOlS __ 

~:=~=== 
..,.. 1:gan,=----
kr. ournes_ 
14r. Uarbo_ 

~: ~~!ngtoD_ 
I":. Q.ull1D TUluI_ 
Tele. Rooa ___ 
1Ir. Ne&8e_ 
lI1e. CIIIl4Y " 

J ':;:::::Wl t .. 1;~~ 

Jlr. .Alexander )(. Campbell 
Assistant At.tome)' General 

Director, FBI 
(1) 

JAY DAVID WHlTTAlF"R CHAJdBFR, was. et al 
PERJURY, ~PIONAGE - HJ 
INI'SRNAL SECU:uTY - R 

June 21, 1~9 

There are attached hereto copiea 0/ the /ol101d.ng 
re~ in thia .. t.ters 

Report. of Special Agent Clark E. lDmen dated June 13, 1949, 
at 1l1l1llllke8, liiaCODllin. 

Report of Special Agent Ch:...r1es J. Harldna dated JulW 15, 1949, 
at But.talo, Ne. York. 

Report of Spacial Agent 'nl0l8S J. Barry Jated JUne 17, 1949, 
at Waahington, D. C~ 

Copies or theae reports bave been made aTa1l:able to 
)Ia.lrs. Donegan and ~ in New York Cit.7. 

FLJ:se 4}-
c------

Kisseloff-11357 
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• -; • • CC-U7 . 

June 30, 1949 

Mr. Tolson __ _ 
Mr. Clegg __ _ 

~
'L 

r. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. Gurnea __ _ 
Mr. Harbo __ _ 

~~ 
MMrr'. Mohr 

Pennington_ 
, Mr. Quinn Tamm_ 

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TO 0 Mr. __ _ 

d (L/ . -. , ~i s G 

I have bee~:7~ jnformd!f:;'--I#"'~~~n'::'{f-='--'''''''/' 
the Times Herald has recei ved an anonymous letter 7, ,;.', .7 ' r 

stating, "I7'hy don't you have one of your best re- ( « I 
por~ers check at the General Accounting Office to \J 
secure information on why Mrs. Hiss called at the 
General Accounting Office on Monday morningSstating 
that she had burned her hands and on Monday morning~ 
her hands would be bandaged." 

The possibility was advanced that she 
might have been photographing State Department papers 
on Sunday and had burned her hands with photographic 
reparations. 

cc: Hr. 

Respectfully, 

Ladd~~ 
~~~ 

~ 

Kisseloff-11358 

/ " :rt7iJ 
'; j ' , 

THIS MEMORANDUM IS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE PURPOSES ~' 
TO BE DESTROYED AFTER ACTION IS TAKEN AND NOT SENT TO ~~~~ 



STANDARD FORM NO. 84 . • • UNITED STi\:.1:L....J GOVERNMENT 

DATE: July 1. 1949 

FROM Mr. Tolson •••.••••••• 

, \ i&. Ladd •...••.•••••• 

SUBJECT:. JARAK IIr.Cl~eg ......... . 

PERJURY 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Reference is made to the attached memorandum fram 
Mr. Nichols to Mr. Tolson dated June 30, 1949 which refers to 
an ano~oulS letter received by the Washington Times Herald 
which states "Why don't you have one of your best reporters 
cheok at the General Accounting Office to seoure int'ormation 
on why Mrs. Hiss called at the General Accounting Office on 
Monday morning stating that she had burned her hands and on 
Monday aorning her hands would be bandaged". 

The possibility was ,advanoed that Mrs. Hiss mi~t 
have been photographing State Department papers on S~ and 
had burned her hands with photographio preparations. 

Mr. GI •••••••• 
, \ 

tIr. Nie Is ....••.••• 

Mr. R08 n ••••••••••• 

Mr. Tracy .••••••••• ,. 

Mr, Barbo .......•••• 

Mr. Mohr .••••.•••••• 

Tele. Room ••••.••••• 

Mr. Nease .•.••••••••• 

Mis8 Gandy •.•••••••• 

You instructed that this matter be checked out; how­
ever, I desire to point out that Mrs. Hiss is not now. nor ever 
~s been employed by the General Accounting Office. She is ~ 
presently residing in New York City with her husband, Alger H£1B, 
and has bee~· so residing since February, 1947. She has been ~ 
the oourt room with her husband every day since the Hiss tria 
began and therefore it would be impossible for her to have --~ 
visited the General Accounting Office. It is also pointed o~~ 
that there is no indication as to what Monday morning the writer 
of the anonymous letter was referring to since no specific date 
was mentioned. 

In view of the above, no efforts will be made to 
,check this complaint unless advised to the contrary by you. 

FLJ:dhb 

Kisseloff-11359 
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FORM NO. 64 • 

Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT • 

TO DATE: 

~OM 
April 28, 1949 Director, FBI 

SAC, New York 
@ 

I 

SUBJECT: ·JAY DAVID 'TlimIT't'AKER CF..AHBERS, was, et aJ.; 
PERJURY 
ESPIQ\JAGE - R 
INTER1ITAL SECURITY - R 

Reference Bufile 74-1333 and summary report of Special Agent Joseph 
M. Kelly dated March 30, 1949 at New York in this case. Said SUIfl.mary report 
is captioned ".ALGER HISS, PERJURY, ESPI01'iAGE - R, INTERHAL SECURITY - R". 

On page 186 of referenced summary report the fourth paragraph reads 
as folloYTs: 

, "Crane subsequently identified this first Russian as ~~ 
~VESR~TIKOEE, but to date has not identified the second Russian, former C~arist 

Arnw Officer, who is alleged by Crane to have turned over the dozen 
mili tary .j ournals. II 

This paragraph should be changed to read: 

"Crane subsequently identified this second Russian as VLADDITR DE 
SVES~rIKO~F, but to date has not identified the first Russian, former Czarist 
Army Officer". The remainder of that sentence beginning, "who is alleged 
by Crane to have turned over the dozen military journals", should be deleted. 

It is requested that the above changes be made by the Bureau, on the 
co?ies of this report furnished to the Bureau, and also that the above changes 
be made by individual offices receiving copies of this letter, on the copies 
of referenced summary report ~ecei ved by them. :)'::;;~~::..-.:..-::---~" '7~~ ~ ---

The appropriate changes have been made in the New York copies of 
referenced summary report and in the copies fUrnished to the USA, SD~~ and to 
SAAG DO',!EGAN. 

cc: Baltimore 
tos Angeles 
Washington Field 

JPi,: :Al'K 
65-14920 

. 
'-

RECORDED - 117 

INDEXED - 117 

f Kisseloff-113&1 
7" 



• • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO Director, FBI DATE: April 25, 1949 

ff"/J1ROM SAC, New York 

~ SUBJECT: eqAHAM 

. \ 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
JNTERNAL SECURITY - R 
(Bureau File No. 74-1333) 

A review of the swnmary report of SA JOSEPH U. KELLY, dated March 30, 
1949, at New York Ci1£~ reflects tha-c through inadvertence the signed statement 
executed by PRISCILLA'1ffISS on December 7, 1945, appearing on pages 121 and 122 
of the above-mentioned report, was not set out in its entirety. P7L9--<-... _ 

Nevi pages numbered 122 and 122A have been prepared ~!:~l~;:&! ': ~wn , 
omitted portions and should be inserted in all copies of the report. Fi~e 
copies each of neVI pages 122 and l22A are being transmitted herewith to the 
Bureau and one copy of each new page to offices for ,Vhom copies of this letter 
are designated. Those copies in the possession of the United States Attorney, 
Southern District of New York, and Special Assistant to the Attorney General . 
THOMAS J. DONEGAN, as well as the New York file copies, are being revised 
appropria tely. 

ENGS 10 

cc-Bal timore (65-1642) (El~CS 2) 
Los Angeles (100-30409) (ENCS 2) 
Washington Field (74-94) (~~CS 2) 

Kisseloff-11362 

~ ____ ~~ ____________________ ~.' -_. ~.~-~. ________________ ~ _______________ --L 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • • 

Office Memorandum. • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 
DATE: }lay 20, 1949 

~ FROM • 6
~~: 

Director, FBI 

SAC, New York 
, SUBJECT: 

(J) 
JAHAtr; . 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY _ R 

} 
\ 

Rebulet 4 26 . dated 3-30-/'9 t - -49 referr:mg to the summary report of SA Joseph U. Ke~~~11 
"+ a New York C't J\y-e,.. 

~y. . D~ERR~' 
Please r :c . . were enclosed e er to New York letter to the Bureau dated 5-17-49 m.th which 

page' l45B cont~~l" page~ ~8, l45B and 262D for the above summary report. New 
,_, .J~laborates arti ns addi t~onal~ expected testimony of FLORENC~MPlITNS and 
.;l.;' t . tion of the p ru ~+.a-rly on her expected testimony as -to thtl receipt and disposi­
- view of her ong; 7f"SILJZ.Emf AN:.., pointing o~t that it was not until the reinter-

- -49 that she said ALGER~SS was to receive one of the rugs. 

These addi t . port of SA Carl N ~onal data were taken from pages 2 through 7 of the re-
it is believed th· DeTemple dated 3-14-49 at the Washington Field Office, and 
the fact that ~~; apparent discrepancy noted in referenced Bulet resulted from 
mary report. . KINS I expected testimony was set out too briefly in the sum-

With refer . paragraph on pag 1 ence to the further comment ~n reference Bulet that the last 
stenographer ina~ 58 of the SUJm!1ary report is incomplete, it is noted the 
that when the s ~erten~ly repeated the word "of" after the word II copies, " and 
and coherent. en ence ~s read omitting the superfluous 1I0f," it is complete 

~lMK:RAA 
65-14920 

RECORDED - 117 

\NDEXED - 117 

Kisseloff-11363 
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~ S~CQRITY DI~TON - FBI 
ESFIONAO~CTION 

__ MR. WHITSON 

SUPERVISORS 

__ ._Mr. Branigan 
__ Mr. Brent 
-Mr. Cattaneo 
__ Mr. Clayton 
_Mr. Collier 
-lJr. Davis 
___ Mr. Fults 
__ Mr. Gans 
-Mr. Godfrey 
__ Mr. Gregg 
-Mr. Jones 

-lJISS, ____ _ 
__ ROOM ______ _ 
__ Mrs. Walch, 1736 
----Mrs. Davidson, 1742 
__ Correct 
---Redate 
__ Please call me 
----Note and return 

__ Mr. Koehler 
-Mr. Lamphere 
__ Mr. Marchessault 
__ Mr. Meehan 
-Mr. Mossburg 
__ Mr. Myrtle 
__ Mr. Swartz 
__ Mr. Turner 
-Mr. Wannall 

----RECORDS SECTION 
__Send file 
__Bring file up-to-date 
... _ .Place on Record 
----Place on Record and 

Return 
__ Indicate index referen 
----Please see me 

Kisseloff 11364 

SUPERIVSOR_---~-_--_I 

~QOM _____ -I 



,!wmHo.l • 
'THI. CAU: OftI(JINATIED AT NEW YORK 

'\ " ~MADKAT 

WASHINGTON, Doe (I 

DA~DI JlllJUC)p POll WHICH MADI: 

UL 1 - 19 5/26~31;6/9/49 
: '1'nUI 

o 
Re :' FRANKLIN V" RENO 

PILE NO. 74-94 

JAMES FREW 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R 
FSPIONAGE - R 
PER Y 

HBR 

. . . .. r<",d WITL~NHEn.{ r~c~ntacted n¢.st~ted that ~eco,ll~?tion 
I\J/·~f!.\ of his past act~VJ.ties . causes hJ.m sucJ:l mental d~s-

h~V r}JJ II turbance that he contemplates su:i.cide~ No further ~_ 
q f' J ;.-:~ r~\!.v9J>ntact with ARNHEIM co?templatedo Editors of "The 
I ~;Yf U , J NJJ9.:t .. " for 1938 Jere L~iIA1\ffiERtAIN, from Janu~rY' to 

~1 ,it Af(\1-' t}h .~~st and CQ~AXTON from September to December" f'" . ~~~,~;rl-o tiiJW'~'" . f _ P _ . ! ; 
. / ~EFERE~~!I" Bureau file 74-13330, -_I 

}/ '1 Report of Special Agent JAMES FREVf dated April.6, 1949 
" (' at Washington, D. Co ':'.' 

DETms: AT'WASHINGTON, Do Co 

Re: FRANKLIN V 0 RENO 

wn.LY ARNHEIM 

~ 
......... 

\ 

~ . Background information regarding WILLY ARNHEIM was set . '-
., ',';'6'r-'!ih on Pages 3 through 9 inclusive, of. the reference report of Special ( "-

' :,~~~t JAMES FREW date,d April 6" 1949 at Washington, Do Co ,: t5 
.'" It was als 0 set forth in the above report that when ;' I ~ 
interviewed on March 10, 1949 regarding Communist Party activi~ies , in ~ 
Washington, Doe 0, ARNHEIM suddenly fainted 0 A lead was set forth in the t;! 
above report for the timore Office to interview Dro IDRRISO~" the"l-ZI..C,,\,,/ ~ 

:oii)jti~~(l7'-mro. 0 
~~~~~~--~~~~~~.~~~A~~~AQ~~~~------------~-*"~w~R~ln~I:N=~~aE~.~Aca~----------~Q 
1~~~~~~~~~~~~~~IH~~~~~~K4-______ r-~~ ___ ~.-~~~~ __________ ~ ~ ,. fa ' 

o 
~~~~~~~------~-----r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

. . . ~ 

PROPERTY OF FBI - This confidential report and its contents are loaned to you by 
th,e . FBI and_lare, not to be distributed outside of agency to which loan~d. 

, 5:uJUL 181.943 ,· ' . c:c: 1£'1.. ~ .~.,. ,/.~:.ff:7' Klsseloff-11365 
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• • 
WFO 74-94 

personal physician .Of ARNHEIM, fer infermatien regarding ARNHEIMi s , 
physical conditieno . 

, By letter dated March 29,. 194~1 the Baltimere O~~~~~vised 
that Dro MORID:Sml is Dro S~RRISON, q]:f.Other .Of Dro ALB~~ltRISON, 
a chemist empleyed by the~' mi~4d Kidd Company, Wilmington, nelavrare, 
and who at a Communist Party-meeting. was nominated for the .Off-ice .Of 
Educational Directer for th~ Communist Party of nelaware en January 27, 
19470 ALBERT MORRISON was alse . Chairma~ .Of the Pr.Ogr.essive Citizens o! 
America at lVilmingt.On, Delaware and'bad visited for some time in Russ~ 
several years ageo' . 

In view of the above i~Q~ti.On, the Baltimore @ffice did not 
interview Dro SAMJEL :MORRISON regardi~'g w:ijir.Y ' ARNHEIMo 

On May 26, 1949, the rep9rting a,gent ascertained that 
ARNaEIMwas empleyed as a stone mason .O~ \~e censtructi.On of the new 
telephene building at 723 l3:th Street, No We ~ Washingt.On, Do Co ARNHEIM 
was contacted during his lunch hour and . indicl;l.te~ he might be ce.Operativeo 
He requested the writer te centact him on Tu~sday, May 31, 1949 at 
12000 noono 

ARNHEIM was con,tacted at noon on May 31, 1949. and the writer 
had ,lunch with himo WILLY ARNHEIM stated that when he thinks of his 
activities .Of several years ago, he bec.Omes 'emotionally upseto 'When. 
asked why he becam~ upset, he stat~d he d~dn It know for sureo I:Te ~ent on 
te state that after having talked with the writer qn Thursday, 'May 26" 
1949, he had'fcund himself twice contemplating 5ui6ide0en Friday, 
May 27,19490 At ~hat time he was 'working en a scaffold· seven fleers" 
abeve the streeto 

\.1/ ARNHEIM then aske~, .. ''What caused me!! like FORRESTJI,L (c.TA....MES_ ' 
pO~AL.) and DUGGAN (tAVIRENC~UGGAN) to cemmit suicide? , Nebody knews ' 

fer sureo" \VThLY then added that his wife had been under the 'care .Of a 
psychiatrist fer the past year 0 It was obvious that ARNHEIMwas not in the 
prol'er frame .Of' mind. for further questioning . in regard to his past' , 
activities, se the writer changed the ,topic .Of conversation to stene , 
mase~o - AllNHEIMbecame quite enthusea:' abeut this subject.and discussed 
it legically and i "rationallyo Whe~ h~appeared quite at eaae.; the writ~r 
left himo . , , 

Cens'iderlng MNHEIM i S cQn~ersatibn regarding ne~l everyday 
a6ti..mi:e$.~·nand his visible physipal,rcendition, one is left nth the, 
impressien that he is bluffing "hen he state~ he becemes e:metienally 
upset and centemplates sUicide ~hen questioned abeut his past activitieso 
However, the fact that he had fainted when "being interViewed by agents . 
ep March 10, 1949, ind~~.tes that, he may be telling the truth 0 

- ' 2 -
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WFO 74=94 

In view of the above information regarding ARNHEIM; no 
further attempt mIl be made to interview him regarding the JAHAY case 0 

By letter dated April 19, 1949, the Philadelphia Office 
requested tha,t the Washington Field Office furnish further information 
regarding the identity of the editors, in 1938, of liThe Pilotfl , the 
official publication~ the National Maritime Uniono They' ~esired this 
information to assist them in attempting to locate SOPH~NKINo 

By letter dated May ,26, ~94~, the Philadelphia Office 
was advised that a review of copies of II he Pilot" for 1938, revealed 
tha t the editors were It 0 CHAMJ:?ERLAIN from January to 'Augoo t and CO~y 
PAXTON from September to 'December of 19380 

.... PEN DIN G 

- 3 -
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WFO 74=94 

L E' A D 

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE 

At Washington, DoC,. : 

Will follow and report developments in this field division 
regarding the Jaham Caseo _ 

A oopy of this report ~~ being furnished to the Baltimore, 
Denver ~nd Philadelphia Offices for~ ~nformation and to complete 
their files in this mattero ' ' , 

-4-
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• __ .~-72· . 
(1-10-49 ) FEDER~BUR.EAU OF INVES~ATION 

~mKo.l . • 
'THIS CAK ORIQINATIED AT NE.W YORK FlU: NO. 74-94 
, ~ MADE AT DA~DC PaUop POft WHICH WADI: 

.. 

WASHINGTON, Do Co JUr 1 -1949 5/26~31;6/9/49 JAMES FREW 

JAHAM 
nrrERNAL 'SECURITY - R 
ESPIONAGE - R 

~EFERENCE; 

DETAILS: 

WILLY ARNHEIM 

PER.lJJR.Y 

Re :' FRANKLIN V 0 RENO 

WILLY ARNEEIM recontacted lll!t.stated that ~ecol~ection 
of his past activities causes him such mental dis­
turbance that he contemplates suicide~ No further 
contact with ARNHEIM contemplated. Editors of liThe 
Pilot" for 1938 were Lo CHAlffiERtAIN, from Janu~ry to 
August and CORBY PAXTON from September to Decembero 

-P-

Bureau file 74-13330, 
Report of SpeCial Agent JAMES FREW dated April ,6, 1949 
at Washington, D. Co 

AT WASHINGTON, D. Co 

Re: FRANKLIN V 0 RENQ 

Background information regarding WILLY ARNHEIM was set 
. :.".':+.Qr:Ph on Pages 3 through 9 inclusive, of the reference report of Special 

"~~rit JAMES FREW dated April, 6" 1949 at Washington, Do Co 
\,~. ::/,~~, , . , .. ~ -

It was also set forth in the above report that when 
interviewed on March 10, 1949 regarding Communist Party activities, in 
WaShington, DoC 0, ARNHEIM suddenly fainted 0 A lead was set fo'rth in the 
above report for the Baltimore Office to interview Dro MORRISON, the 

, .ypItOVED AND 
. JrORWARDIEDI 

COPIES OF THIS R!lPCRT 

DO NOT WRITE IN THKA: SPACD 

I 1 
.. r5'- Bureau 3- Washingto 1 Field 

'-:f-J ... Thomas J o Donegan (SMG) NYC 2 100-20379) 
JL "'" Baltimo~e (info) . 
1 -'Denver (info) 

HBR 

3 - New; York I 
"'~ __ ~'''_~~'~'~~~~'~~-~'''e-~r .. ~n~'~ ________ ~ ____________ ------__ ~ ____________ ~ ____ d 

,.., \-'-~I 

PROPERTY OF FBI - Thi;:; confidential report and its· contents are loaned to you by 
the ,FBI and are not to be distributed outside of agency to which loan~d. 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ~ t, . .' • ..... 

Office Memorandum • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO :!lr. Harbo iff" 
FROM , l,;r. ~~J/ 
SUBJECT, f) J.WJ.: /' 

DATE: Ju1J 5, 19L.9 
llr. Tolson 
1Ir. E. A. ~ 

1Ir. cle~~=1 1Ir. GlavIn 
1Ir. Ladd 
1Ir. Nlcho s 
llr. Rosen~-==:I Yr. Tracy_ 
1Ir. Eganb: __ -II 
::~~a __ 
J,!r.J.!ohr~;;;;;:::=I 

The €yidp.nce describl3d belo11 1'{3.S receiyed in the LC)Joratory on :: &~Tr:n'~ 
ale. Raoom~=1 .Jul;;r 1, 19l}9 for exarilino.tion and cOr.:lparison 1iith S~)l3c~r-t.ene ...;5 throu,:h ~69 ~~~-

previously received in this C:lse. -'-'"~~"'J.';es;;n:l"""--'''''''''''-'"'' 
Fl' 1:'>7 ~ Ie' 

1711:-'3 Letter dQ.ted June 13, 19h~1, to Fr:d,~r=~l 2u.re::.u ('If In.,r')sti"::C.tiQ:~ e ~,I: 
~;c.s:'liYl2ton, ,.). C .• , tn:H3-.ll~5.tten (In ~ ::00dstocl: t .. .'}:m ;riter, oi1Ye'd"~" (j ;; 
hy ,TOHrJ ~TOTTS, 3~15 Uav;son Pl,ace, Cincinn:.ti 9, Ohio. '. 

It lie.s concluded thflt the !:'C',ci1ine lihich I':c.s used to type I:7h3 "U;:'8 

not used to type speciwens ...1.2 through "\'.62. K743 h.?s not been ~hoto::::re.~hed 
.~n:?el!ll.lCh as i~ cc:.n be loc~ted in the Bureau' 8 files for further reference if 
necesst.'lry •. 

RECO~::i' IEND.i~TIOH: That this li1emor:mdUIrl vIi th 
forvlarcled to ~he Security Investigative Division for 

\ . ) 

E!,lClosure # .1 
,t'/4-1333 \. \. "'" :ft:C" RECORDED. il7 
RCF: JL .r L (/3fi {;: p, .• IIVD4£ 

. f '('.Jv,,:, ,-1~lfI~~i\ D "11i 

l <t' J' .. ~,.< ~ 

/ILIj' ;->,IJJ 4f 

~tt~ched evidence be 
their information. 



... 

• 

. . • 
1) -IDI1r~ 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington', D. C. 

Gentlemen:: 

351.5 Rawson Place 
Cincinnati 9, Ohio. 
13 June. 1949 

I have nuticed in the pap&r recently, in regard to the Hiss­
Chambers case, that you were, to quote the ne~spap&r report, 
, 'turning Washington inside out" looking for an old model 
\'1oodstoc'k typewriter- with piC'a type. 

At the present time I am writing on one which was purchase~ 
f or me in Washington second-hand by a friend of mine about 
three years ago. The friend in ques~ion still lives.in that 
city. should you wish to ask him where he obtained it. 

I remember distinctly that he said that the circumstances 

:; i~i ,.R .. 0 ~> ~I Q do ,0 

were very peculiar as to the way that he got it. The seller, 
he said, lived in a very swanky neighbor-hood and practically 
gave it aw.ay--$20.00 was the price, I believe. ~~ .. ~"iiil~~~==~~~~~ 

I realize that the chances are about a million to one that 
this is the one, but theught that I would let you know about 
it anyway. 

"'r"OR -~I DED - 117 " 
INDEXED - 117 

, , -
'.' '. ,~. :--{ , 

• : 'I ; "/ 
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... - ... • 

rr. Jo::m II. stotts 
351S 7"\a\ison Place 
Cir.cllL~ati 9, Obio 

Dear rr. stotts: 

Ju..'1C 16, 1)49 

I h&ve received '.1'O'lr letter dated Ji.:ne 13, 1947. 
cffo""ts to assist this Bureau in connection wi~h a curre:lt 
... ;at'i,)n is indeed o.l~preciatGd .. 

Your 
investi-

fJl c~tination of the t.~'1?ewritin .... specinen suhr.rl. :.te1 b;,~ 
:,-011 ~-;ill be i;:ude and if dce:::cd ado; j sa~lc ~iOU will ~',e cont.acted by a 
rer.re.;;cntatiye of this Bureau at a later date. 

I want to tl!ank ZlOU a, "ain for brin,~ini_; this ~;i:J.tter to 
r:l atte:ltion. 

FIJ:pmd;ibs • 
r r ~ , 

",- ~4... .-..! 

• ~I. 

r'i '1., • 
,J I 

1 4 , .. " 

John I.'dcar Hoover 
Director 

Kisseloff-11372 

I 



sTANDARD FOm.\ NO. 64 • • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Office Memorandum · 
!Jr. H. B. FletCh=(r ~ 
l:r. L. L. Laugh . 

(i) 

TO 

FROM 

DATE: June 16, 1949 
1Ir. TolSon __ 
1Ir. Clegg __ 
1Ir. GlavlIl 
1Ir. Ladd'c:cr -. -_ -_ -_ 
1Ir. NlCholil __ 

SUBJECT: JAHAJr ll::: ~~~ 
. 1 PE.,"?JURY 

ESPIOUlI.GE - R 

1Ir. EgaD,,=-__ 
1Ir. ournoa __ 
1Ir. Harbo __ " ", f, . -

J 

At 2:00 p.m., June 15, 1949, Supervisor Delavigne of the 
~.-Iashington Field Office advised that the New York Office had re- r 
quested the 71]'0 to check with the HCUA to ascertain the identity of I . 
the stenographer who took the q,ictation and transcribed ·Page 1190 of the 
Committee's report covering Chambers' testimony. 

:: ~~~'T:lng=tO=n:::= 
1Ir. Quinn TamlI_ 
Tele. Room_ 
:gssN~~",,;,O~-
II1ss Gan.~ __ 

Apparently Hiss's counsel is using the IICUA report and particularly 
Page 1190 thereof to discredit Chambers' testimony regarding the residence of 
Hiss on one of the occasions that Chambers visited him. The HCU! Co~ttee 
report, which reflects Chambers' testimony in August, 1948, indicated that 
he visited Hiss at Dent Place, :rashington, D. C. Chambers on the witness 
stand maintains that this \"{as an error, that he never said that Hiss resided 
at Dent Place, but Vlas positive that he had said he visited Eiss at Volta 
Place, Washington, D. C. 

Accordingly, llUSA Kurphy has requested that an attempt be made 
to interview the stenographer who took this particular testimony to find 
out if the notes are still available or through interview determine if it 
was possible that a mistake might have been made in transcription. 

Mr. Delavigne wanted to Imo1'V' if the Eureau 'would clear an intervieN 
with a representative of the HCUA for this purpose. After checking vlith 
l:r. Ladd, rr. Delavigne ViaS advised that such authority was eranted. 

LLL:IGS,(; 
'kl J<l 

~7' 
RECORDED· 117 

INDEXED - 117 
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FROM 

URGENT 

@ 

--
MI.'. ToIsono_._ 
Mr. Load ....... ...... 
J\fr. Clet!« ••••••• _ , 
Mr. Glnvin ........ _ 
Mr. NlchoIII ••••••• _ 
l\!r. nOItm. •• _ ••• c __ 

l'~!r, Tr~t!Y ............ . 
l'tlr. lI~tbo ••••••••••• 
~!r. ~J'!'l!!1te •••••••••••• 

'i'de. Roc~ •••••••••• 
1r-;" 'H&l!Jt •• " ••••••••• 
fll!H. t}~ •• " •••• " •• 

JAHAM. HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, AFTERNOON SESSION, JUNE TWENTIETH. 
" I 

TEUNIS F~OLLIER' WASH:NGTON CONTRACTOR AND BUILDER, TESTIFIED, 

HIS FIRM HAS. DONE 'VlORK ON VOLTA PLACE, RESIDENCE OF HISS, LAST TEN 
, . 

YEARS AND IDENTIFIED IT FRot1 PHOTOS ALREADY IN 'EVIDENCE. STRYKER 

THEN INFORMED WITNESS THAT MRS~~is HAD TESTIFIED THAT WHEN 

SHE VISITED VOLTA PLACE IN THIRTYSEVEN AND TH~RTYEIGHT, SHE WENT . 
THROUGH A GATE, UP SOME STEPS, AND ONTO A STONE PORCH. HE THEN ASKED 

'VIITNESS IF HE CONSTRUCTED THE STONE PORCH, AND WITNESS SAID "YES" 

THAT THE JOB BEGAN IN DEC., FORTYSIX. HE STATED THAT THERE HAD BEEN 

A LARGE TREE THERE BEFORE AND THAT HIS FIRM REMOVED TREE TO'BUILD 

THE PORCH. TESTIFIED HE WAS ASKED BY FBI ABOUT MATTER AND VISITED 
. 

VOLTA PLACE WITH THEM. STRYKER THEN HAD WITNESS TESTIFY FROM PHOTO 

OF. THIRTIETH STREET HOUSE THAT R"ft:tmHEBN fJAILINGS ON STEPS lyERE, PLACED 

THERE BY -HIS FIRi'l IN NINETEEN TWENTYNI~E!7ALS07T~Ar/~I~ ~;p~f.r'( 
INDEXED • ll~ , -:- -;:;-~ 

PAINTED HOUSE AND THAT IT, AND THOSE ON "tITHER S-l-DE, -fqERE BRIGHT 
, l} JUL 8 1949 

YELLOW. ON CROSS, MURPHY WENT OVER WITH COLLIER HIS TESTIMONY ABOUT 
~, 

BUILDING STONE PORCH AND DRE'V1 FROM WITNESS STIXTEM'ENT-- TH'AT 

END OF PAGE ONE 
60'JUL151949', '," 

copnns DEATROYEJ) 
848 DEC 1'7 1964 
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PAGE TWO 

BUILDING THE STONE PORCH THERE HAD BEEN A SMALL BRICK LANDING AT 

TOP OF STEPS IMMEDIATELY OUTS'IDE DOOR OF HOUSE. WITNESS STATED HE 

HAD BEEN CONTACTED ON THIS MATTER BY AN ATTORNEY DAVIS LAST SATUR~ 

DAY. FRANK Ev:nUVAL~ THEN TESTIFIED HE HAS BEEN vTITH STATE DEPT.' 

SINCE NINETEEt(' __ IGHTEEN AND DESCRIBED PROCEDURE OF HANDLING INCOMING 

CABLES, ETC., INCLUDING MIMEOGRAPHING OF COPIES AFTER TEXT DECODED 
. 

AND REVISED. SAID THERE WERE USUALLY FROM TWENTYFIVE TO FIFTY,BUT 
. 

OCCASIONALLY ONE HUNDRED COPIES t4ADE, AND THOSE NOT DISTRIBUTED liJERE 

KEPT .IN FILE SUPPLIED SUBSEQUENTLY TO ANY DIVISION REQUESTING COPIES. 

COPIES KEPT THREE TO SIX MONTHS IN UNLOCKED CABINETS AND FINALLY SENT 

TO INCINERATOR IN BASEMENT. SAID COPIES TO VARIOUS DIVISIONS RANGED 

FROM FIVE TO EIGHT AND THAN GAVE NUMB-ER OF EMPLOYEES IN CODE ROOM . 
IN THIRTYSEVEN AND THIRTYEIGHT, NUMBER BEING APPROXIMATELY ONE HUN-

DRED THIRTYFIVE PLUS CHARvJot1EN AND MESSENGERS. STATED NO GUARDS AT 

CODE ROOM DOOR, THAT DOOR WAS NOT LOCKED, THAT NO RECORDS KEPT OF 

NUMBER OF COPIES MADE, COPIES DESTROYED, OR COPIES FURNISHED TO 

VARIOUS DIVISIONS. ON CROSS, MURPH~UGHT OUT THAT DUVALL WAS 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT TO STANLEftHORNBECK IN THIR~YSEVEN AND THIRTY 

EIGHT. THEN SHOWED HIM ONE OF PRINTS FROM FILN ALREADY IN EVIDENCE 

AND WITNESS IDENTIFIED IT AS FILE ROOM COpy BUT ADMITTED HE COULD 

NOT TELL HOW MANY COPIES OF IT WENT TO VARIOUS OFFICIALS AND DIVI-

END OF PAGE T~VO 
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PAGE THREE 

SIONS" ADMITtED HE KNEvI NOTHING ABOUT NUMBER OF COPIES DISSEHINATED 

IN THIRTYEIGHT AND STATED HE NEVER SAW ANYTHING STOLEN FRON FILES. 

ADMITTED NO NOTES MADE IF COpy SUPPLIED TO ANYONE SO REQUESTING 

AFTER REGULAR DISTRIBUTION MADE. WITNESS INSISTED HE KNEW HOvJ MANY 

COPIES vJENT TO VARIOUS DIVISIONS BUT l1URPHY THEN TOOK HHl THROUGH 

LIST OF SEVERAL DIVISIONS AND HE ADMITTED HE DID NOT KNOW HOW MANY 

WERE SENT TO EACH AND SPECIFICALLY. DID NOT KNOW HOW MANY lvERE SENT 

TO SAYRE-S OFFICE. ADMITTED HE NEVER SAW CHARvlOMEN TAKING DOCU-
. . 

MENTS FROM CABINETS AND NEVER SAW 'ANY OTHER PERSON HAVE UNAUTHOR-

IZED POSSESSION OF DOCUMENTS. TESTIFIED THEN THAT ONCE IN HIS 

THIRTYONE YEARS WITH STATE DEPT. HE REMEMBERS SEEING A MESSENGER 

READING THE DOCUMENT WHILE MAKING HIS DELIVERY RUN THROUGH DEPARTMENT. 

ON REDIRECT, WITNESS TESTIFIED HE DID KNOW PROCEDURES IN CODE ROOM 

AND SAID NO PASSES WERE REQUIRED TO ENTER IN THIRTYSEVEN OR THIRTY 

EIGHT, AND THERE WAS NO BOOK TO SIGN TO ENTER. NO RECROSS. 

STRYKER THEN READ ALOUD DEPOSITION BY AMBASSADOR PHILIP C~SUP 
IN WHICH LATTER SAID HISS-S REPUTATION FOR LOYALTY, INTEGRITY, AND 

. . 
VERACITY WAS GOOD. MURPHY THEN READ GROSS INTERROGATORIES IN WHICH 

JESSUP ADMITTED HE HAD NOT BEEN IN HISS-S HOME DURING· THIRTYFIVE AND 

THIRTYEIGHT AND THAT HE NEVER HEARD BEFORE FORTYEIGHT THAT HISS STOLE 

DOCUf'lENTS OR vlAS A COMMUNIST OR SYt1PATHIZER. ALSO THAT JESSUP 

END OF PAGE THREE 
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t • PAGE FOUR 

ADMITTED BEING MEMBER OF INSTITUTE OF PACIFIC RELATIONS AND THAT HE 

COULD NOT DEFINITELY RECOGNIZE THE ORGANIZATION 1{NOvJN AS AMERICAN 

RUSSIAN INSTITUTE SO As TO SAY vlliETHER OR NOT HE WAS EVER ASSOCI­

ATED WITH IT~ STRYKER THEN ASKE~E~MISSION TO READ ALOUD THE DE­

POS~TION MADE BY GOVERNOR ADLAi1STEVENSON OF ILLINOIS. MURPHY OB­

JECTED UNDER RULE FIFTEEN E OF RULES OF ~RIMINAL PROCEDURE RELATING . 
TO DEPOSITIONS, AND COURT RESERVED DECISION THEREON UNTIL JUNE 

TvJENTYSECOND vIHEN COURT TRIAL WILL RESUt1E. 

SCHEIDT 
HOLD PLS i Kisseloff-11377 
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f- JUN ~ 0 iy'; 1ft,; ,'.~::: ;.;::::~:::::: 

AU. ttlfOflMlnW f·! Gmni\iNifl'ilpl1f , L :";;'.::~".:.::~ 
tlEfttiill !t ~~lAS~ift~.l) ~:~~':::.=:::::~: A IE ~). _BY ~ ~ r~:-'1. .0. ?ae3 G~W! •••• •••••• 

NY 2 FRotl BALTO 20 ~1'i~V 'j: .' ...... 

fSJ JAIREACTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGEN:-

20 

PM / . ~<~. . .... ;~~~;. 
H N, PERJURY, :SPIONAGE R, IS - R. RE NY TELEPHONE CALL TO Bi/.foD&" V 

DR. E. G. VANDE~SCHE, PROFESSOR OF BIO CHENISTRY, UNIV OF ND, HAD 

CLASS RECORD BOOK FOR THIRTYSIX AND THIRTYSEVEN CONTAINING NAME QUOTE 

MRS. HISS UNQUOTE WHICH REFLECTS NO ABSENCES FOR HER FOR THE EIGHT 

WEEK COURSE BEGINNING JUNE SEVEN, THIRTYSEVEN. ENTIRES IN THE BOOK 

INDICATE SHE RECEIVED A GRADE EACH WEEK FOR A WEEKLY EXAMINATION AND -I ... .. ....... COI>lPLETED THE COURSE WITH GRADE OF B. . CLASSES 1~ERE FROM NINE AH TO 
... 1 
<FOUR PM DAIlY MONDAY THRU FRIDAY WITH ONE HOUR FOR LUNCH. BANDEN 

,': BOSCHE STATED IT WAS UNUSUAL FOR ANYONE TO CUT A CLASS AS THEY WOULD 

...... ~ FALL TOO FAR BEHIND. THERE WAS A RECORD OF' ONLY FOUR CUTS FOR THE 

" -...; EIGHT WEEKS FOR THE TtsJENTY !VIC STUDENTS IN CLASS AND NONE RECORDED 

FOR MRS. HISS. HE PERSONALLY RECALLS t-1RS. HISS AND IS WILLING TO 

~ APPEAR IN COURT AND PRODUCE THE CLASS RECORD BOOK IF NECESSARY. THE 
/ 

.:.; ENTRIES FOR MRS. HISS CLASS ARE IN THE HANDliJRITING OF VANDEN BOSCHE. 

\~ THERE WERE TWO OTHER WOMEN IN THE CLASS WHO WOULD BE MOST LIKELy'TO 

RECALL ~1RS. HISS, BOTH RESIDING IN BALTO. NO INTERVIEvl WILL BE 

CONDUCTED UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTIlARY. MRS. FLORENCE T :tTAFFOIlJl....- S· 
t<tCORDED. 117 ,tJa- 1,"3 ~ 3- 5~1 

ASST,! REGISTRAR, UNIV OF MD/., ItflJPx&~ pnt'VIOusLtj'-Est~r:rfE'D~~~T CURRENT 

TRIAL, EXHIBITED RECORD OF MRS. HISS AtPr.ICATIO~{:,F0R A1>I>1:;t'SSION TO THE 
, 

SUMMER S,yHOOL OF MAY n~ENTYFIVE, THIRTYSEVEN, FOR THE Sut1MER COURSE~I~ /.'1 
COPIES D~4'Kk'rlL 1 519l:,9 " ---- /;, .. ~ (t'-ii 
848 DEC 17 196 Kisseloff-11378 b) ~ V 



~ P1\~E TWO 

BEGINNING JUNE SEVEN,~IRTYSEVEN. THIS APPLICA~N LISTED BOTH HER 
..., 

PER~1\'NENT HmJE AND PRESENT TEMPORARY ADDRESS AS TWELVE FORTYFIVE 

THIRTY STREET, Nt1, vlASHINGTON, DC. HER REGISTRATION CARD DATED JUNE 

SEVEN, THIRTYSEVEN, CONTAINED SANE ADDRESS AND IN SPACE FOR QUOTE 

BALTO. ADDRESS UNQUOTE WAS ENTERED QUOTE NONE UNQUOTE. A CARBON COpy 

OF A GRADE REPORT SENT AT COf1PLETION OF COURSE \vHICH WAS UNDATED CONTAINil 

THE ADDRESS QUOTE MRS. PRISCILLA HISS, ONE SEVENTEEN FRONT ST., 

CHESTERTOWN, MD., UNQUOTE. MRS. STAFFORD EXPLAINED THAT THE 

STUDENTS GRADES WERE RECEIVED FROM THE INSTRUCTORS ON ABOUT JULY 

THIRTYFIRST, THIRTYSEVEN, AND SAID THAT USUAL PRACTICE t~AS TO SEND 

OUT GRADES BY HAIL TO THE STUDENTS WITHIN ONE WEEK AFTER RECEIPT OF 

GRADES FRON THE INSTRUCTOR. THERE WAS NOTHING IN ~1RS. HISS FILE 

TO SHOW WHEN OR HOW THE SCHOOL WAS NOTIFIED TO SEND HER GRADE TO 

THE CHESTERTOWN ADDRESS. MRS. STAFFORD SAID THAT THE ADDRESS t'lAS 

PROBABLY LEFT AT THE OFFICE BY MRS. HISS AND A NOTE MADE OF IT AND 

DESTROYED AFTER THE GRADE WAS SENT OUT. THE REGISTRATION CARD 

CONTAINED THE NAME AND ADDRESS QUOTE THOMAS FANSLER, THIRTYFOUR 

FIFTY CHESTNUT ST., PRILA., PA., AS THE PARENT OR GUARDIAN OF MRS. 

HISS. THERE IS A LETTER IN THE FILE, PLACE OF ORIGIN NOT INDICATED, 

IN MRS. HISS HANDWRITING DATED AUG. SEVENTEEN, THIRTYSEVEN RE­

QUESTING THAT A TRANSCRIPT OF HER RECORD BE SENT TO GEORGE WASHINGTON 

UNIV., WASH, DC, AND A LETTER FROM UNIV. OF MD. TO GEORGE WASHINGTON 

UNIV. DATED AUG. TIIENTYFIVE, THIRTYSEVEN ADVISING SHE COMPLETED THE 

COURSE IN INORGANIC CHEMISTRY. NO ADDRESSES APPEAR IN HER FILE 

OTHER THAN THOSE ABOVE. 

MC FARLIN 

END 

ACK IN ORD PLS 

VIA BA R 6 vIA 
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. Hr. T(}h~~ • .•. ••••••• 

• m',Er.A:" iJ;"~;;liU vr Irl~~j 
u. s. O~PARTMEt;T Gf JI 

, :11', I-'!dd -."" __ , ••• 

l\}r. CI(>f!f: "'C ' .... .. 

COtU,1urncATloNS S, ~, li.-" (-'~[lt, ·~i _" ... r __ ......... .. 

Mr. 'fr,,":y ._ ....... » . 

~ Mr. 1:,,1'1)0 .. __ ._ .... . 

\ Mr. ~ " .......... .. 

Mr. Nc;:\se . ......... .. 

J!jos Qandy ........ .. 

lvASHINGTON 

~ECTOR 
Q (.. 

FROM NE\v YORK 

URGENT 

JAHAM. HISS TRIAL SUMMARY, 

VENING JUDGE ANNOUNCED DEFENDANT HAD MOVED TO DISMISS INDICTMENT AND 

FOR DIRECTED VERDICT OF ACQUITTAL AND THAT HE HAD DENIED SUCH MO- {, 

TrONS BUT THAT SUCH DENIAL IS NO INDICATION OF GUILT OR INNOCENCE OF ~ ( . 

DEFENDANT. ~IRST DEFENS·E WITNESS \!JAS HA~Ry CfHMl~{INS, WHO TESTIFIED -

::t--HE WAS .CHIEF OF TRADE AGREEMENTS SECTION FRot1 ~INETr~.!'~~~J~Y!t~; T~ 
1/ FORTVTHREE, EXPLAINED fUNCTIONS THEREOF AND STATED HE KNE~Jk~J~H 

~ FROM TIME BOTH WERE IN TRADE AGREEMENTS. \'IAS SHOVlN GOVERNl·1ENT EX-
# \ 

HIBIT STATE FORTYEIGHT lvHICH IS MEMO PREPARED BY HMVKINS, AND TESTI­

FIED HE SENT ORIGINAL TO MR. SAYRE AND THAT IT WAS NOr PRACTICE TO 

SEND COPIES ALONG WITH ORIGINAL BUT COPIES WERE NORMALLY FURNISHED 

TO OTHER INTERESTED DIVR~b. TESTIFIED ~ VIS~~~~~~YR~-S OFFICE 

DAILY, SAW HISS OCCASIONALLY AND l~~EN t'AhiD" firCvrn:(rN -His~!s OFFICE 
. fNDtx£D . 117 ;IlL '8 ~::.J 

IN LATTER-S ABSENCE STATED IT WAS VERY LIKELY TRUE BUT ANSWER 
• t 

STRICKEN ON OBJECTION AND HE· THEN STATED..,.RIS BES~' REC<YLLECTION IS 

THAT HE DID VISIT THAT OFFICE vlliEN HISS NOT THERE. .DENIED MISS ~~ 
. END 06l)ASB e1Er-1949 { .J / ;/ rJ - (i 

hf"lllTTl!~ DESTROYED . ;) '7 
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PAGE n'10 

r' \ . .)(LINCOLN HAD EVER STOPPED HIM FRot1 ENTERING H.ISS-S OFFICE AND STATED , . 
THAT HISS-S REPUTATION FOR INTEGRITY, LOYALTY AND VERACITY l!JAS GOOD. 

ON CROSS MURPHY' BROUGHT OUT HAWKINS IS HARyARD GRADUATE, WITNESS 

DENIED EVER TAKING ANY PAPERS FROM HISS-S OFFICE AND ADMITTED HAS 

NO INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTION OF BEING IN HISS-S OFFICE IN HIS ABSENCE. 

AD~lITTED HE DID NOT KNOll] WHAT HIS SECRETARY DID WITH DOCUt1~NTS AFTER 

HE SIGNED THEM. STATED HE NEVER VISITED HISS-S Hot1E AND NEVER PRIOR 

TO FORTYEIGHT HAD HE HEARD HISS ,WAS A COM~1UNIST OR A FELLOW TRA­

VELLER., CHARLES F ~ARLINGTON THEN TESTIFIED HE, WAS ASST., CHIE;F OF 

TRADE AGREEMENTS COMMENCING IN THIRTYSEVEN. MC LEAN HAD HIM IDEN­

TIFY GOVERNt1ENT EXHIBIT STATE FIFTY, lVHICH IS HEMO HE PREPARED. 

SAID HE SENT ORIGINAL TO HAWKINS AFTER HE PREPARED IT , AND KEPT CAR­

BON IN DESK DRAWER ABOUT TWO ~IEEKS, AFTER ~1HICH SECRETARY \'10ULD 

FILE IT IN CABINET lVHICH, LIKE MOST OTHERS IN DEPT., l'JAS NOT OFTEN 

LOCKED. KNEW WADLEIGH. OBJECTION SUSTAINED TO QUESTION AS 
-

TO BEHAVIOUR OF WADLEIGH. STATED HE CONVERSED FREQUENTLY WITH 

ltJ'ADLEIGH ABOUT OFFICE lvORK AND THAT ~lADLEIGH vl0RKED ON GERMAN PHASES . 
OF TRADE AGREEMENTS. STATED WADLEIGH-S DUTIES CONSISTED OF HANDLING 

- , 

TECHNICAL PHASES OF TRADE AGREEMENT PROBLEMS. STATED "IADLEIGH 

FREQUENTLY ASKED HIM QUESTIONS AND REMARKED 'ttIADLEIGH WAS PECULIAR 

END OF PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREE 

INDIVIDUAL; WHICH REMARK WAS STRICKEN. STATED HE WOULD SOME-

TIMES ENTER HIS 01jIN ,OFFICE AND FIND WADLEIGH THERE READING 

PAPERS FROM HIS DESK BUT SAID HE THOUGHT NOTHING OF IT AND THERE 

"(vAS NOTHING WRONG WITH THAT. TESTIFIED t'JAS OCCASIONALLY IN HISS-S 

OFFICE WHEN HISS NOT THERE AND SAID HE WOULD WAIT THER~ OCCASIONALLY 

TO SEE SAYRE. DENIED MISS LINCOLN EVER KEPT HIM FROt1 ENTERING 

HISS-S OFFICE AND STATED HE SAW WADLEIGH IN SAYRE-S SUITE OCCASION­

ALLY WITH OTHER OFFICERS. ALSO, THAT WADLEIGH 1il0RKED ON PROBLEMS 

FOR SAYRE AND THAT IT WAS PRACTICE OF ALL IN DIVISION TO CONFER WITH 

SAYRE IN LATTER-S OFFICE FROM TIME TO TIME. STATED REPUTATION OF 

HISS FOR LOYALTY, VERACITY AND INTEGRITY WAS "THE FINEST". ON 
. . 

CROSS, MURPHY BROUGHT OUT THAT DARLINGTON NEVER SAW WADLEIGH TAKE 
~ 

PAPERS FROM STATE DEPARTMENT. WITNESS DENIED THAT HE HIMSELF HAD 

EVER LOOKED AT ANY PAPERS ON OTHER PERSONS DESKS. tHTNESS HAD NO 

INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTION OF CARBON COpy OF GOVT EXHIBIT STATE FIFTY 

LYING ON HIS DESK AFTER ORIGINAL SENT TO HAWKINS. SAID FIVE OR SIX 

CARBON COPIES WERE PREPARED AND S0l1E WERE SENT TO OTHER, INTERESTED 

DIVISIONS. lVITNESS STATED WADLEIGH WAS INTERESTED IN TECHNICAL 

PHASES OF TRADE AGREEMENT AND AFTER PERUSING STATE FIFty SAID HE 

UNDOUBTEDLY HAD TALKED TO l'TADLEIGH ABOUT SEVERAL PHASES OF PRO-

END OF PAGE THREE 
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BLEM DESCRIBED THEREIN. STATED NEVER IN HISS HOttlE DURING PERTINENT 

PERIOD AND NEVER HEARD HE l'JAS C0l111UNIST OR FELLOW TRAVELER NOR 

,DID HE EVER HEAR EITHER ABOUT 11IADLEIGH. LUCY ELLIOT~VIS TESTI-

FIED SHE yrAS PROPRIETRESS OFf'LEAK HOUSE, PETERBORO, N.H., FROM 

THIRTYSEVEN TO FORTY, THAT IT WAS ONLY GUEST HOUSE THERE FORMERLY 

OWNED BY PROFESSO~RRISON OF HARVARD, AND SHE IDENT~FIED GUEST 

REGISTER lVHICH SHE SAID SHE ASKED GUESTS TO SIGN. STATED AT FBI 

REQUEST SHE HAD TURNED OVER REGISTER TO AGENTS AN~ IT HAD BEEN RE-

TURNED. TESTIFIED FIRST TIME. SHE EVER SAvl ALGEj~~J~~' PRISCIL.fA~l.ii? 
IN STRYKER-S OFFICE LAST NIGHT. ON CROSS, MURPHY BROUGHT OUT THAT 

PROFESSOR FIELD OF HARVARD HAD ALSO ASKED FOR AND RECEIVED BLEAK 

HOUSE GUEST BOOK. STATED SHE NEVER HEARD OF HISS BEFORE FIELD· MADE 

INQUIRY. ADMITrED .SHE NEVER A-SKED GUESTS lVHETHER THE NAMES THEY 

SIGNED ON REGISTER WERE THEIR TRUE NAMES. ON RE-DIRECT, WITNESS 

TEStIFIED FIELD VISITED HER IN APRIL FORTYNINE AND MC LEAN THEN 

ASKED MURPHY TO CONCEDE THAT IT lvAS PREVIOUS TO DATE OF FIELD-S 

VISIT THAT CHAMBERS HAD TESTIFIED AT PRE-TRIAL ABOUT TRIP TO PETER­

BORO". J". I{ELLO~ITH TESTIFIED HE OPERATED CHILDREN-S CAMP FROM 

NINETEEN THIRTY TO FORTYSIX AT CHESTERTOvlli, MD., HAS KNOWN HISS 
, ~:tfff~ e. $0 tL 

FIFTEEN YEARS, AND THAT TIMMY ATTENDED HIS CAMP IN Sm1MER OF THIRTY 

SEVEN WHEN HE HAD BROKEN LEG. RD1Et\1BERED TIMt·1Y ON CRUTCHES. 

END OF PAGE FOUR 
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STATED PRISCILLA-S NIECE, RUTif')ANSLER, ALSO THERE AND REHEMBERED 

SHE CONTRACTED PNEUNONIA THERE AND WENT TO DELAvlARE HOSPITAL. 

STATED SHE LEFT HOSPITAL JULY TvlENTYSIXTH, THIRTYSEVEN, AND RE­

TURNED TO CAMP. TESTIFIED HISSES RENTED APARTMENT IN CHESTERT01m 

FOR JULY AND AUGUST THIRTYSEVEN AND REMEMBERS PRISCILLA WAS THEN 

TAKING A COURSE IN SCHOOL AT BALTIMORE. AT THIS POINT HE CONSUL-

TED HANDNRITTEN MEt10 AND STATED PRISCILLA FINISHED COURSE JULY 

TWENTYSIXTH, THIRTYSEVEN. STATED BOTH ALGER AND PRISCILLA WERE IN 

CHESTERTOlV'N FIRST TWO "lEEKS OF AUGUST THIRTYSEVEN AND VISITED CHIL-

DREN AT CAr1P DAILY. ON CROSS, vlITNESS ADMITTED HE HAD NO 

RECORDS AS TO PRISCILLA-S STUDY AT BALTIMORE, ADtlITTED HE FIXED 

DATE SHE FINISHED COURSE BY MEMORY ONLY, AND THAT HE PREPARED 

HIS MEMO ABOUT A WEEK AGO. STATED HE FIRST TALKED TO HISS LAWYERS 

JUNE SEVENTEENTH, FORTYNINE. ADt1ITTED HE KNEll] A WEEK AGO HE vIAS 

COI1ING TO NY TO TESTIFY SINCE HISS HAD' CALLED HIM ON PHONE. DECLARED 

HISS WAS IN CHESTERTO'(vN ENTIRE PERIOD JULY AND AUGUST AND THAT PRIS­

CILLA CAME WEEKENDS UNTIL SHE FINISHED HER COURSE. SAID HISSES 
!-.W 

LEASED APARTMENT FROM MRS:1WICKES FOR JULY AND AUGUST THIRTYSEVEN. 

SAID CHESTERTOWN ABOUT NINETY filILES FROM WASHINGTON PLUS FORTYFIVE 

MINUTE FERRY RIDE. DECLARED PRISCILLA STUDYING CHEMISTRY AND WAN-

TED TO BE AN MD. WHEN MURPHY ASKED HOW WITNESS SECURED DATES HE 

SAID HE GOT THEM FRot1 HISS ABOUT A WEEK AGO. MURPHY THEN HAD SIlITH-S 

END OF PAGE FIVE -.> Kisseloff-11384 
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MEr10 MARKED FOR IDENT. rlODIFIED HIS EARLIER S·TATEMENT BY DECLARING 

THAT HISS VISITED CAMP IN JULY AND AUGUST THIRTYSEVEN ONLY WHEN HE 

lrJAS ON VACATION. WITNESS INSISTED HE HAD GOOD MEMORY, STATED HE lffiOTE 

THINGS DOWN TO REFRESH HIS MEMORY. COULD NOT RECALL DATE CAMP 

CLOSED IN THIRTYSEVEN AND AGAIN ADMITTED HE SECURED HIS DATES FROM 

ALGER HISS, SAYING THAT WAS ONLY WAY HE COULD HAVE LEARNED THE~l. 

STATED HE HIMSELF CHECKED RECORDS OF WILMINGTON HOSPITAL RE RUTH 

FANSLER AFTER LETTER OF REQUEST TO HIM FROM HISS. ON RE-DIRECT, 

MC LEAN SHOWED ~IM HISS LEAVE CARD vlliICH IS GOVT EXHIBIT AND WIT-

NESS SAID THAT SHOWED HISS VACATION DATES CORRECTLY. ON RE-CROSS, 

WITNESS ADMITTED HE DID NOT LOOK AT ANY OTHER RECORDS TO SECURE DATES 

AND ADMITTED HAVING TALKED TO HISS FROM FIVE TO EIGHT TIMES IN PAST 

FEW MONTHS ABOUT CASE. AFTER RECESS, MC LEAN ASKED PERMISSldN TO 

READ CHAMBERS-S BALTIMORE PRE-TRIAL TESTIMONY RE PETERBORO TRIP . . . 
AND OVER OBJECTION COURT ALLOvlED IT, SAYING IT WAS PERMISSIBLE 

IF INCONSISTENT WITH CHAMBERS TRIAL TESTIMONY. MC LEAN THEN READ 

ALOUD PART OF SUCH PRE-TRIAL TESTIMONY AND DECLARED HE WANTED ONLY 

TO BRING OUT THE DATES CHAMBERS TESTIFIED AT BALTIt10RE RE TRIP. 

GEOFFREY MAY THEN TESTIFIED HE HAD LIVED At TvlELVE FORTYTHREE, 

THIRTIETH STREET, THIRTYSIX AND THIRTYSEVEN, IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT 

TO HISS-S RESIDENCE AND THEN DESCRIBED THE PHYSICAL RELATIONSHIP 
. . 

END OF PAGE SIX 
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PAGE SEVEN 

BETWEEN THOSE TWO HOUSES. HE STATED HE MET HISS ABOUT JULY THIRTY 

SIX, THAT THEY VISITED FREQUENTLY ON INFORMAL BASIS AND· THAT HE DROPPED 

INTO HISS HOME OFTEN. HE STATED HE SAW OTHER PEOPLE GO IN AND OUT OF 

HISS HOUSE AND SAl~ . OTHERS IN HISS GARDEN. HE STATED HE HAS NEVER 

SEEN THE INDIVIDUAL KN01vN AS CHAMBERS ON BASIS OF NEVlSPAPER PHOTO­

GRAPHS AND SO INFORMED FBI IN FEB. FORTYNINE WHEN THEY SHOWED HIM 

PHOTOGRAPHS OF CHAMBERS. DECLARED HISS RESIDENCE WAS BRIGHT YELLOW 

WITH BRIGHT BLUE SHUTTERS AND DESCRIBED FIRST FLOOR. HE STATED 

HE COULD NOT RECALL COLOR OF WALLS OR WOOmJORK OR DRAPERIES OR 

ANY PICTURES ON THE WALL. HE TESTIFIED THAT HISS AT VOLTA PLACE 

OVER A PERIOD OF FIVE YEARS AND RECALLED STAIRt'JAY LEADING UP TO 

FRONT DOOR BUT STATES NO RAILING ON STEPS IN THIRTYEIGHT AND STATES 

THERE WAS STONE PORCH THEN. ON CROSS TESTIFIED THAT vJALL WAS ON 

VOLTA PLACE PROPERTY IN THIRTYEIGHT AS IT IS TODAY A~D THAT HOUSE 

IS SUBSTANTIALLy'SAME WITH ADDITION OF A TREE AND GRILL WORK. TESTI­

FIED MEETING VARIOUS HISS RELATIVES IN HISS HOME.BUT ONLY OTHERS 

WERE A MR. AND MRS. ROBERT HORTON. SAID PEOPLE HE OBSERVED IN HISS 
j 

GARDEN WERE STRANGERS TO HUt. JOSE~H fBOUCOT 1tJAS L~ST WITNESS 

AND TESTIFIED FROM THIRTYFOUR TO THIRTYEIGHT HE LIVED IN ONE OF TWO 

END OF PAGE SEVEN 

7 Kisseloff-11386 

.1 

~----------------------------------------------------------------~ 



r 
<It • 

PAGE EIGHT 

COTTAGES NEAR SMITHTOWN, PA, OWNED BY UNCLE. HE STATED IN THIRTY 

FIVE, RENTED OTHER COTTAGE TO MR. AND MRS. DAVIPBREEN AND MAXH1 
'= 

~IEBER WHO REPRESENTED THEMSELVES AS LITERARY AGENTS AND TOOK COTTAGE 

FOR JULY AND AUGUST THIRTY FIVE. DESCRIBED BREEN AS SHORT AND 

STOCKY, HAVING WIFE AND CHILD. SAID WIFE OF MEDIUM BUILD, OLIVE 

COMPLEXION, HIGH CHEEK BONES AND CHILD NAMED URSULA. SAID HE SAW 

MRS. BREEN AND CHILD AROUND PORCH AND YARD BUT DOES NOT RECALL SEEING 
. 

BREEN .AROUND. HAD COFFEE lUTH MRS. BREEN OCCASIONALLY AND TALKED 

TO HER FROM TIME TO TIME. STATED FIRST TIME HE EVER SAW ALGER AND 

PRISCILLA WAS LAST NIGHT WHEN MC.LEAN INTRODUCED HIM TO THEM IN HIS 

OFFICE. ON CROSS WITNESS INSISTED HE COULD RECALL PERSON HE SAW 
. 

ONLY ONCE IN THIRTYFIVE. ADMITTED HE' TOOK THREE MEALS DAILY AT 

FRENCHTOlVN FIVE MILES AWAY AND ACCORDINGLY vIAS ABSENT FROM COTTAGE 

CONSIDERABLE TIME. ADMITTED HE HAD TOLD FBI WHEN sHOtm PHOTOGRAPHS 

THAT HE COULD NOT IDENTIFY ANY OF THEM DEFINITELY. ON REDIRECT 

STATED HE NEVER SAW ANYONE ELSE TAKING CARE OF URSULA AROUND THE 

COTTAGE. LUNCHEON RECESS. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 
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"STANDARD FORM NO. 6-4 • 

Office Memorandum · UNITEv u·rn::t~l.)' GOVERNMENT 

TO : DIRECTOR" FBI 

FROM ~ GUY HOTTEL, SAC" \/ASHINGTON FIELD 
Q 

SUBJECT: ' JAHAl,l 
(Bufi1e 74-1333) . 

DATE: June 20, 1949 

Recently r.1r. LYNN ~SBhlUTT, Assistant Vice Presi­
dent and r.lanager" FriendshiJ?Branch" Riggs National Bank~shington, D. C., 
was subpoenaed-to New 10rk City to testif"l/-rnt'h-e-aoove-'tri"al-re-g1h'C1ing 
certain bank account~ maintained by ALGER HISS. 

Immediately upon receiving notification that he was to 
testify, he informed this office that his mother was critically ill and 
that he would appreciate any efforts made by this office to effect his 
early return to Uashington, D. C. Immediately upon his return to 'l ashington , 
Tlir. DeLASBliUTT contacted this office to state that the Bureau agents and 
the attorneys of the Department, had accorded him every possible courtesy 
and that he was very well pleased 'with t].;l9 manner in.which p.e was received 
and also the way in which his testimony was taken immediately. 

Mr. DeLA.SHIuUTT wished to express his thanks to the Bureau 
for the courtesies extended to him by agents of the New York and \jashington 
Field Offices. 

74-94 
JBC:MAH 
00: New York (65-14920) 

',t. 

60 JUL15194S. 

\. 
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I 
Mr. Nca~c. . ~. • . .... .. I 

lAHAM, ESPI~ .. It PERMt, II - R. .RIRIP SA JaIB I. HOGRD, Dl.TED 

¥.AY EIG~, IAS~. '''1 WASKDG?ON, Ie. IN lNSftJtt laftER. BER~LL. 
UVli:N NO TWO D'MIUlCIlm 4'ftlfUE, Ni, CONTAC'lF-D THI$ OP'P'IC'.I, 1WBLVE THIRTY 

~ JIU, !IUS lllt&. SBI ADVISED 'l'HlT ~F:.r., CJF tHAT LDDRESS, HAS mZN 

:. SERVED A SU~ BY AN A1'l'OHNIY lWreD DAVIS 1'0 APPFAR II COURT ~ Bm..AU 

~ OF ALG~HI38 At am PII, .JtIJB tw.Wrl'ftWO. HEX". LOClU IS TO LBlVB 

_,; 1WIIIllIGtU. TIIIS _00 D Ollll!ll TO /lZ AVAILABLI ro ... m. ACCCIIDIJjQ ro 

tS· 1W..L, LOCtEY INFOiImD nt.YlS '!'RAt HE roULD ADD N~ TO ff1B 8TA~ 

Jlw.f.tm1l'~ J'URl([SMIl;) .A.GINtS OF THIS OfFICI. D.\VIS A1lVISBD U'JCIEY 'tHAT 

'tHE :l\~ A' PftESb'lLY IJIIIIYOUt ~IDlm 1'1' fBl1'HfaRESl Horat, AUlO 
. -~ . I' -

lJJIm."R SUB1'OElU.. 'Difoo 10 tBSTIrt II TIm DF.FEN9K or HISS. JWJ, COULD NO! 

FUR'1'H&R IImN'llFt 1'HI CATLEftS Df NlIfYOB. 

, .. ', - . :;5,tf,.· 
RECORDED· 11i \ 7;!.:~3~f' 

"~ ~~ ~~ 
\NOEXEO • 1\1 4 Jut S 1J.1~ 
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C""F WASH WASH FLD 7 AND BA 2 FR0I1 NEW YORK 

~IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT 

21 

e· 
!.:r:r. T(\l~o-....... _. 

; rJr. L'!u1." ••. ".-_. 
~. Cle[j;;' - " ....... --. 

,llx'. G?3.\.1c .......... . 

. :r.!l:. N!.r';-m19 ••• ' • c. 

. :r1r. r.cll~n •••• - .. I 

: !!r. Tr<::~ ...... .. ... . 

(j 
JAHAl'1. 

h~/D 
RE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION BETWEEN SA T. G. SPENCER, THIS OFFICE" 

ASAC LALLY, BALTIl"lORE, JUNE T{vENTIETH LAST. BALTH10RE OFFICE IS RE­

QUESTED TO INSTITUTE H1NEDIATE INVESTIGATION TO DETERtHNE NA~lES OF ATJL 
~ 

PERSONS EMPLOYED BY J. KELLOg\SMITH IN OPERATION OF SU~1t1ER CAt1P DURING 

JULY AND AUGUST" THIRTYSEVEN. THIS SHOULD INCLUDE DOCTORS, COOKS, 

NIGHT WATCHt1EN, SWIHMING INSTRUCTORS, COUNSELORS, ETC. THESE PEOPLE 

SHOULD BE LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED IN AN EFFORT TO DETERMINE WHETHER 

TIMM~BSON WAS ACTUALLY USING CRUTCHES WHEN HE FIRST CAME TO THE 

CAMP IN JULY AND PARTICULARLY WHETHER THEY CAN RECALL THAT HIS STEP 

FATHER, ALGER HISS, VISITED THE CAMP EVERY DAY DURIN~ THE LAST Tt10 T;JEEKS 

OF JULY AND THE FIRST TWO WEEKS OF AUGUST IN THIRTYSEVEN, AS TESTIFIED ' 

TO BY J. KELLOG SMITH. SUTEL SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATION. 

1 
4 

ACK IN ORDER 

WA NY R 7 WA 

RfCORDt"D ' 
eJ • 117 

INDr:vt' 
l.."cD -117 

" 
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ZIGTON 5 AND NEll YORK 4 FROM BALTIMORE 21 8-03 PH ,!lS:!: .. ' ...... -' .. ~ 

I~CTOR , SACS NEH YORK AND l1IAt1I 'U R G E N T ~ i~1f~/ 
(j) ' F , ~' Yi ' ''' \J 
' SAHAt-l, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - H, IS-R. HE BA TEL TO NY TODAY. [ I 

INVESTIGATION AT ANNAPOLIS, MD., REFLECTS THAT DAUGHTER OF DR. ALICE 

~D~~E, MRS. GEORGE B~ESTER, PRESENTLY RESIDES THREE FOUR ;;RO ONE 

PRESCOTT ST., AND ' THIRTY-FOURTH AVE. NORTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FLA. HER 

HUSBAND EMPLOYED AT TONL.INSON TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, ST. PETERSBURG. 

FOR INFO tHAMI, DURING SUt-1NER OF NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, ALGER HISS SUB­

I"EASED APARTMENT A T CHESTERTO~]N, MD., FRm1 DR. ALICE DOLE, THE 

APARTMENT BEING mINED BY MRS. L. lv. WICKERS, PRESENTLY A RESIDENT OF 
, , ~ J. . 

CHESTERTOWN. MRS~ICKES HAS NO RECORDS CONCERNING HISS STAY AT THE 

~~ARTMENT BUT DOES RE~ALL THAT THE ~ISSES 
SUB-LEASED THEAPART~1ENT FROM ABOUT 'QJUNE TO SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN 

THIRTYSEVEN. MRS. lHCKES IS OF OPINION THAT ALGER AND PRISCILLA 

HISS DID NOT LEAVE CHESTERTOWN DURING THE DURATION OF THEIR VISIT FOR 

THE SmU1ER OF THIRTYSEVEN. FOR INFO. MIAiIII, WHITTAKER CHAI1ERS HAS 

TESTIFIED THAT IN AUGUST, THIRTYSEVEN, ALGER AND PRISCILLA ]~SS 

ACCONPANIED HIM ON TRIP TO PESTERBRJ~8~D~~V; IH~~jP~H.;L1 :.1~~~~~S 
ON JUNE nqENTY, LAST, A DEFENSE ~§DsPJ. KELI,~~lli'l~~. ' 0;' 
CHESTERTo\~N, MD -, TESTIFIED THAT DURING LAST TWO tiJEEKS OF JULY AND FIRST 

nro WEEKS OF AUGUST, ALGER HISS VISITED CAMP RUN BY St1ITH AT CHESTERTO~JN 

, r'lD .'i;-.:~~~:E3bE~N5~§i{~fISCILLA HISS WAS ATTENDING CANP - DR. ALICE DO~? :f)rl 
\ eOPTES DF~TROYED \ .. ""-.1 r v 
\ _ ,848 OFC 17 1964 
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PAGE TWO 

NOW DECEASED, HOWEVER," IT IS BELIEVED THAT HER DAUGHTER, MRS. 

KEESTER, f'tlAY HAVE SmlE RECOLLECTION OF HISS VISIT TO CHESTERTO~JN 

DURING SUMt·1ER OF THIRTYSEVEN, MIAl1I SHOULD U1NEDIATELY INTERVIEW HER, 

OBTAINING ALL FACTS THAT SHE CAN RECALL RELATIVE TO HISS STAY AT 

. CHESTERTOVlN, PARTICULARLY WHETHER SHE RECALLS THE HISSES LEAVING 

CHESTERTO\~N ON ANY OCCASION DURING SUt-1MER OF THIRTYSEVEN. 

FOR ASSISTANCE OF MIAMI IN INTERVIE~l OF MRS. KEESTER, HISS ALLEGES 

TIMMY HOBSON, HIS STEP-SON, HAD A BROKEN LEG li1@HICH l~AS IN CAs:!! 

. WHILE AT CAMP DURING THAT SUMMER. ~lIA~lI SUTEL Sm·1MARY OF RESULTS 

TO NY. 

MCFARLIN 

END 

CORR- LAST \lIORD LINE EIGHT PAGE TWO SHLD BE " CAST" 
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2 FROt-1 BA 6-21-49 11-05 

IRECTOR AND SAC NEv] YORK URGENT 

ci? JAHAI1, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS - R. REMYTEL JUNE 

At1 E' 'f .•....... "A'C'" i 

~: 

C L/lzt , r j "r .," 
TWENTY ~AS \ u 

CONCERNING INQUIRY AT UNIVERSITY OF t1D. NEXT TO LAST SENTENCE IN TELE-

TYPE STATES Pl.ACE OF ORIGIN NOT INDICATED IN LETTER HRITTEN BY 

NRS. HISS DATED AUG SEVENTEEN, THIRTYSEVEN. THIS LETTER CONTAINED 
H 

ADDRESS TWELVE FORTYFIVE THIRTIETf ST. mv, WASHINGTON, D • C. AT THE 

BEGINNING. ENVELOPE IN vlHICH LETTER \~AS SENT NOT AVAILABLE AND WAS 

APPARENTLY THROWN M'JAY UPON ITS RECEIPT. 11~ll3i~-~": -.- . 
Me FARLIN . 1 L-·j W 

END RtCO'itlltI) . 111 0 JUL 8 ~;'~" 'V ;I r-"'~ 
LINE FIVE {VORD FOUR SHOULD READ THIRTIETH. Klsseloff-11393 r1J 
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ON 3 AND NY 5 FROM PHILA 21 

RECTOR AND SAC •••••• U R G E N T 

CO JAHAN. RE NEvlARK TEL JUNE SIXTEEN. 

1153 AM 

H2", L.'i-'\ 

!·Ir. ("C :'r-, -

~ iI~ •••••• 

\ _:;;.:. i I •••••••• 

~ !!r. N(,'Jr-Q--n.~""."."" 

Hiss GCI' ,dy ••••••• -

"' .......... _ ....... 'I ............ . 

(.1 Q?J~' « .,., " " U 
( 

M. E. COHEN ADVISES "HE HAS 

BEEN UNABLE TO LOCATE ANY RECORD CONCERNING SALE OF TYPEtoJRI TER TO 

¥FANSLER-t·1ARTIN. 

BOARD~1AN 

END 

VIAL 
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"S'HINGTON AND \I]FO 

vfDIRECTOR AND SACS 

o JAHAN. 

~IICKE~,_ JR. NOlI] ATTENDING HEARINGS IN GOVT. REPARATION CASE AT ICC 

WASH., DC, TELEPHONE NATIONAL SEVEN FOUR SIX NAUGHT. IS ACCm1PANIED 

BY WINDSOR COUSINS, ALSO ,ATTNY. FOR PENNA. RR. BOTH t1EN 

ARE REGISTERED AT HOTEL STATLER. FOR INFO WFO. ADDITIONAL IN-

I VESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY BALT. OFFICE AT CHESTERTOVJN, MD. ON JUNE 

~r TWENTY, LAST, TO DETERMINE ADDITIONAL INFO CONCERNING HISS RESIDENCE 

THERE DURING SU~H-1ER, THIRTYSEVEN REFLECTED THAT NRS. L. VI. 

WICKES ADVISED THAT ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS SUBLEASED AN APARTMEN.T 

AT HER HOME FROi'l ABOUT JUNE TO SEPT., THIRTYSEVEN. t<ms. WICKES HAS 
1-

. I~: NO RECORDS CONCERNING HISS STAY AT HER Hm1E BUT RECALLS THE APARTMENT 

I ;~ WAS SUBLEASED BY HISSES FROM A DR. ALIC~OLE, HISTORY INSTRUCTOR 
I I" 
~r~ AT WASH. COLLEGE, NOW DECEASED. DAUGHTER OF DR. DOLE TO BE 

INTERVIEWED BY BALT. OFFICE. MRS. WICKES IS OF THE OPINION THAT 
.... 

"; EXACT YEAR HISSES STAYED AT HER HOME WAS NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN 

"'" -; INASNUCH AS HER SON LEWIN lY. tVICKES, JR. lvAS ILL WITH BROKEN 

... BACK THE YEAR OF HISS VISIT AND TURNED AGE TWENTY IN JULY OF THAT 

" YEAR. ACCORDING TO HIS MOTHER LEttJIN WICKES HAS BORN JULY TIJENTY-

"" EIGHT, SEVENTEEN. ~ms. tVICKES IS OF OPINION THAT HISSES DID 

NOT LEAVE CHESTERTOHN DURING DURATION OF THEIR VISIT BUT - . 
RECQ@FO _117 17 J,/~/ ~ 33, --' - ~ 

HER REASON FOR THIS BELIEF I~NbtXlD MR3. J. ·.K~.;~~G S~I"TH~~.RO FOR~1ERLY 

OPERATED SUHNER CA~P FOR BOYS AND GI~l~ IN C:~E&ttR]'OWN:; 'TOLD HER M'~' 
w~p' "11'r"i't 'nT:'r ........ ~I"\~ ?' '1- , Ii· IUL '," -·~o 19 . !.IV """. t' . l',,fJ 

~} '!-' L "-~ ~ 1\)".,' 848 Oc.(.; 17 l~ij4 \ Kisseloff-11395 
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THAT HISS SON, TINOTHY\HOBSON, HAD DISEASE OR INJURY" AND r-ms. 

SMITH WOULD NOT HAVE ACCEPTED BOY AT Slit'1NER CAHP UNLESS HISSES 

AGREED TO REMA IN NEARBY. HI SSES REMAINED - VERY t·1UCH TO THEMSELVES 

DURING THE TIt:IE OF THEIR VISIT. NEIGHBORS VICINITY OF 

WICKES HOt·1E DO NOT RECALL SEEING HISSES IN NEIGHBORHOOD AND HRS. 

WICKES DOES NOT KNOVJ WHEREABOUTS OF ANY FORMER TENANTS l.JHO RESIDED 

IN HER HOHE AT T HiE OF HISS TENANCY. t1RS. SMI TH HAS TOLD MRS. 

WICKES THAT HISSES AGAIN STAYED IN HER HOt1E IN THIRTYEIGHT BUT 

MRS. WICKES ONLY RECALLS THIRTYSEVEN VISIT. WFO SHOULD LOCATE 

LEvlIN WICKES AT ICC OR HOTEL STATLER TO ASCERTAIN IF HE RECALLS DATES 

OF HIS BACK INJURY AND WHETHER OR NOT HISSES WERE PRESENT AT THAT TIME. 

SUGGEST HE ALSO BE QUESTIONED CONCERNING PRESENT LOCATION OF 

FORMER TENANTS IN HIS MOTHER-S HOHE DURING HISS TENANCY ALSO AS 

TO '''HETHER HE MIGHT KNOW EXACT DATES TIMOTHY HOBSON ATTENDED THE 

SUMMER CAMP OF MR. AND MRS. KELLOG SMITH. 

BOARD~1AN 

TEND 

tVA XPH R 9 toJA 

N 

Kisseloff-11396 
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CO~SH '''ASH FLD 6 AND BAL T 1 FROM NEW YORK 21 229 P 

~ECTOR AND SACS URGENT 

(y 
JAHAM. AT TRIAL OF INSTANT CASE ON JUNE n~ENTIETH LAST J. KELLOG 

~~lIJJi, VlHO OPERATED SUMMER CAMP AT CHESTERTOt~N, MD., TESTIFIED THAT 

TIMMY ROBSON WAS AT HIS SUMMER CAMP DURING JULY AND AUGUST, THIRTY 

SEVEN. THAT ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS RENTED A HOUSE FROM MRS L. W. 
~ 

7mrCKES AT CHESTERTO~lN, MD, NEAR HIS SUMMER CAMP FROM ABOUT JUNE TO .-----
SEPT THIRTYSEVEN. THAT DURING VACATION OF ALGER HISS IN LAST TWO 

WEEKS OF JULY AND FIRST TWO WEEKS OF AUGUST, HE CAME TO THE CAMP EVERY 

DAY TO HELP TIMMY EXERCISE HIS BROKEN LEG. SMITH ALSO TESTIFIED THAT 

TIMMy,iHOBSON WAS USING CRUTCHES AT THE TU1E HE FIRST CAME TO THE CAMP, 

BUT HAD DISCARDED THEM BY THE TIME HE LEFT ON SEPT FIRST, THIRTYSEVEN. 

AVAILABLE RECORDS REFLECT THAT TIMMY HOBSON BROKE HIS LEG IN AN ACCI­

DENT IN WASH, DC ON FEB NINETEENTH, THIRTYSEVEN AND WAS TREATED BY 

DR. NICHOLSON AND WAS A PATIENT AT THE GEORGETOWN UNIVERSITY HOS~PITA ~ 
RECORDED - 117 . lJu-J~ ~ -' .~= ' " 

AS RESULT OF THIS ACCIDENT. SUBPOENA HAS BEEN IsS~t2X¥_9~y-t~bRD '- F ( 
INDEXED· 117 F ~~ -- -: - -

HOSPITAL AND WAS FORWARDED TO WFO WITH LETTER OF INSTRUCTIONS LAST L... r ~~ . ..;- ~ . .. :.v .•• _ 

NIGHT. GOVERNMENT PROSECUTORS 

END PAGE ONE boJ:'l1!;;S lJ~TROYEJ.) 
848 DEC 17 1964 
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'vA& lvFO 6 BA 1 ~AGE Tt>1O 

OLD BOY WOULD BE USING CRUTCHES IN JULY FROH ACCIDENT OCCURRING PRE-

CEDING FEB. SINCE TESTIMONY OF St-1ITH HAS HAD DAf't1AGING EFFECT ON TESTI-

MONY OF WHITTAKER CHAMBERS RE ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS AND CHAMBER-S 

TRIP TO PETERBORO, NEv1 HAMPSHIRE IN AUGUST, THIRTYSEVEN, THE \vFO IS 

REQUESTED TO ItimEDIATELY CHECK THE RECORDS OF THE LANDON SCHOOL TO 

DETERMINE THE DATES OF TU1NY HOBSON-S ABSENCE SUBSEQUENT TO FEB 

NINETEENTH, THIRTYSEVEN AND THROUGHOUT REST OF THAT SCHOOL YEAR. 

WILL ASCERTAIN NANE OF ANY DOCTOR RETAINED BY THE SCHOOL WHO MIGHT HAVE 

TREATED OR PRESCRIBED FOR TIMMY HOBSON FRor-1 FEB TO JUNE, THIRTYSEVEN, 

AND ASCERTAIN FROM HIM WHETHER TH1NY-S LEG vIAS IN A CAST OR vlHETHER HE 

WAS USING CRUTCHES AND FOR WHAT PERIOD. NAME OF HOBSON-S PRINCIPAL 

TEACHER OR TEACHERS DURING THIS PERIOD SHOULD BE OBTAINED AND THEY 

SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED IN CONNECTION IHTR THEIR RECOLLECTION OF HOlt] LONG 

TH1MY-S LEG WAS IN A CAST AND HOW LONG HE WAS USING CRUTCHES. NANE 

OF BUS DRIVER ~HO DROVE LANDON SCHOOL BUS SHOULD BE OBTAINED AND HE 

SHOULD BE LOCATED AND INTERVIEWED AS ABOVE. IT IS REQUESTED THIS BE 

GIVEN H1MEDIATE ATTN AND SUTEL sur-mARY OF RESULTS. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD 

Kisseloff-11398 
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TELETYPE ~
. ~::: ~:o:::.~~~~::::::: 
• l\Jr. r .bo ...•....••• 

1\:.... . . .......... -.... .. 
Tcie. Room •••••...•. 

~lA 3 PH 1 FROM BA 6-21-49 11-35 A[1 EDS Ir.rM~e ........... . 

ECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK AND PHILADELPijIA URGENT 

d/JAHAM, PER~URY, ESPIONAGE DASH R, INTERNAL SECURITY DASH R. RE 

TELEPHONIC CONVERSATION WITH BALTIMORE JUNE TWENTY LAST. FURTHER IN­

VESTIGATION vIAS CONDUCTED AT CHESTERTOWN, MD., ON JUNE TWENTY, LAST, 

TO DETERMINE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING HISS RESIDENCE THERE 

DURING SUMMER, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. MRS. L. \~CKES , ONE ONE SEVEN 

FRONT ST., CHESTERTOWN, ADVISED THAT ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS SUBLEASED 

AN APARTMENT AT HER HOME FROM ABOUT JUNE TO SEPTE~1BER, NINETEEN THIRTY-

SEVEN. MRS. WICKES HAS NO RECORDS CONCERNING HISS STAY AT HER HOME 

BUT RECA L LS THAT THE APARTMENT WAS SUBLEASED BY. HISSES FROM A.J)X.= 

ALIC~OLE, HISTORY INSTRUCTOR AT WASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOWN, NOI.J' 

DEAD. DR. DOLES DAUGHTER, WHO IS PRESENTLY RESIDENT OF ANNAPOLIS, MD., 

ACCORDING TO MRS. WICKES, WILL BE INTERVIEWED BY BALTIMORE OFFICE 
:, 

IMMEDIATELY. MRS. WICKES IS OF THE OPINION THAT NINETEEN THIRTYiEVEN 

WAS EXACT YEAR HISSES STAYED AT HER HOME, INASMUCH AS HER SON, LEWIN ~=:::=:..--.= ~ 

~/ W~ICKES, JR., WAS ILL WITH BROKEN BACK THE YEAR OF HISS VISIT AND 

TURNED AGE TWENTY IN JULY OF THAT YEAR. LEvJIN lVICKES, ACCORDING TO HIS, 

MOTHER, WAS BORN ON JULY ~~ENTYEIGHT, NINETEEN SEVENTEEN AND IS 

RESIDENT OF RIVERTON, NEW JERSEY, BUT IS CURRENTLY IN PHILADELPHIA, PA., 

AND t1AY BE REACHED THROUGH THE LEGAL DEPARTMENT OF THE PENNSYLVANIA 
REcllRn . 

RAILROAD AT PHILADELPHIA. MRS. WICKES~Y~~-~~NION ~~J~~!E~~~ 
NOT LEAVE CHESTERTOWN DURING DURAT}~QEW tUh VI~I1.~ULHE,R,_REA.pON . I IF' Kis~off-lJl399 : 

FOR THIS BELIEF IS THAT MRS. J. KELLOG~MITH, WHO FaR~RL§ u~fRATED 
~~ESD~ ~' ~Mti~~~~OR BOYS AND GIRLS IN CHESTERTOWN, TOLD HE. THAT HISS SON, ;f(" 1 

n 8 O,C ~~!~i . ' ~,c I . ___ A _/ "~rMO;~':rufC],N51~\~ DlISEASE OR INJURY, AND MRS. ~ELt.OG SMITH WOULD '7 t' .~ 
'Co NOT_ 1I1\]/E AC_C.EPT.l1.n BOY AT K'l.IOr. SMTTHSUMt1ER_ CAl· "I!NLE~~_lIl~SEii AG.REE1L .. 

7 
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. PAGE TWO • 
TO {RENA!N NEARBY. POSSIBILITY EXISTS THAT TIMOTHY HOBSON HAS TREATED BY 

LOCAL CHESTERTOttlN DOCTORS. BAL TH10RE OFFICE WILL ASCERTAIN DEFINITELY 

IF THIS OCCURED. HISSES REMAINED VERY MUCH TO THEMSELVES DURING THE 

TIME OF THEIR VISIT, ACCORDING TO MRS. WICKES •. NEIGHBORS IN THE 

VICINITY OF WICKES DO NOT RECALL EVER HAVING SEEN HISSES IN THE 

NEIGHBORHOOD. MRS. VlICKES DOES NOT KNOW \yHEREABOUTS OF ANY FORMER 
~ 

TENANTS WHO RESIDED IN HER HOME AT TIME OF HISS TENANCY. MRS. KELLOG 

SMITH HAS TOLD I1RS. tHCKES THAT HISSES AGAIN STAYED AT HER HONE IN 

NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT, BUT MRS. WICKES ONLY RECALLS NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN 

VISIT. NO FORf1ER ENPLOYEES OF KELLOG SHITH SUMMER CAMP AT CHESTERTOWN 

AVAILABLE INASMUCH AS KELLOG SMITHS ACTED AS Sut'1i1ER COUNSELORS THEM­

SELVES. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE PHILADELPHIA OFFICE ATTEt1PT TO CON­

TACT LEWIN \'J. ttJICKES, JR., CARE OF PENNSYLVANIA RAILROAD COMA~Y, 

PHILADELPHIA, TO ASCERTAIN IF HE RECALLS DATES OF HIS BACK INJURY AND 

WHETHER OR NOT HISSES vlERE PRESENT AT THAT TIME. IT IS NOTED THAT 

J. KELLOG SMITH INTERVIEtrJED AT CHESTERTOHN BY SPECIAL AGENT WILLIAr1 

C. PFEIFFER OF THE BALTIMORE OFFICE ON DECEMBER TWENTYFIRST LAST CON­

CERNING TYPEWRI TTEN t1ATERIAL EMANATING FRON ALGER OR PRISCILLA HISS 

vIEN! TO AN UPSTAIRS ROON AND STATED THAT HE HAD NO SUCH MATERIAL FRON 

THE HISSES. WHEN ASKED FOR THE DATES OF ATTENDANCE OF TIMOTHY HOBSON 

AT KELLOG SMITH SUMMER CAMP, KELLOG SMITH SAID THAT HE HAD NO SUCH 

RECORD. AFTER DISCUSSION BETWEEN MR. AND 11RS. KELLOG SMITH, AND THEIR 

DAUGHTER, THEY STA TED THAT Tn-10THY HOBSON ATTENDED THE SUMNER CANP 

FRot1 ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYSIX TO FORTYONE. 

END 

t'lC FARLIN 

CORRECTION 

PAGE ONE THIRD LINE FROM BOTTOM lfORD TEN SHOULD BE HER 
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• . .... ~> .~~J __ ." • . ____ ~""~ ____ -4 __ ~ '--' ;- ~ _ _ ; 2-d .t. R 3 NY -..... 



• 

..... ~~. 'f'"l- ~.:''"l .. _ .... __ ~_ .... 
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"l~~:O. ~""J~ ........... .. 

!1r. I-ic;J.oc •••••••••••• 
f4iC3 G;mdy ......... . 

vIA: 9 NY 3 FROM BA 6-22-49 5-06 EDST •.••.••.••••••••••• , •••• YI 

~ REC TOR AND SAC NY URGENT C 
<7) (i) (L, 
" JAHA11, PERJURY, ESP IONAGE- R, IS- R. '(tlHITTAKER "CHAMBERS CONTAC 

_--- __ """""' __ -.0; .... , .. 

BALTO. OFFICE IN RESPONSE TO NEW YORKS REQUEST OF JUNE T{vENTYONE LAST, 

AND HE ADVISES HE HAS NO ADDITIONAL RECOLLECTION AS TO'~ARTING POINT. 

OF HIS TRIP TO PETERBORO, NEvI HANPSHIRE, AND IS STILL OF BELIEF THAT 

THE TRIP ,('TAS STARTED BY CHAMBERS AND HISSES FRot1 vlASH., D. C. HIS ONLY 

RECOLLEC.TION OF THE BROKEN LEG OF TIMW0HOBSON '(vAS THAT IT OCCURRED 

SOMETIME DURING THE WINTER OF THIRTYSEVEN. HE VAGUELY RECALLS THAT HE 

FELL ON THE ICE, POSSIBLY WHILE RIDING A B!CYCLE. WITH REFERENCE TO 

THE THIRTYFIVE DOLLAR CHECK OF ALGEflHISS WHICH CLEARED THE BANK IN 

'('lASH. ON AUG. SEVENTEEN, THIRTYSEVEN, CHAMBERS STATED HE HAD NO' RECOL­

LECTION OF HISS CASHING A CHECK OF THAT SMALL AMOUNT DURING A TRIP TO 

PETERBORO AND THE ONLY POSSIBILITY HE COULD SUGGEST WAS 'rHAT HISS HAD 

CASHED THE CHECK ON THEIR TJJAY BACK FROM NEW HAMPSHIRE IN NYC, HO~JEVER, 

THIS WAS ONLY A SURMISE ON HIS PART. 

MC FARLIN RE{x)RDED - 117 1t" L ~::: '- '3 5" 7c" I ,.- ...)4'~ 
END NDEXED -117 I '-jj~ - i~ it 
CORRECTION THIRD LINE WORDS TEN AND ELEVEr4::: JUIr08sW~TING 

vIA BA R 9 tvA ,I --
B2R 3 NYC 
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URGENT 

UASHn~GTm~ 
I' 

~TOR 
FRO~·1 i1E~] YORl~ 

\-- ,~ . 
@ J' ~~. 
·Ji\HI\I1. (;':'H~SS mIAL SU~-1I'1ARY, At1 SESS IOiJ, JUllE T\1Erny SECmm. Ot! OPEtJ-

ING OF COURT JUDGE ANNOUNCED HE HAD OVERllULED OBJECTION TO -INTRODUCTIOn 
\ . . 

OF DEPOS ITION OF GOVE~-!.~OF~~P_LA 'I\S_~EYj:nS mLOF ...:.I.LL.IJJ.o.IS_~JllLSJ~R.YlfER Lf 
THEn READ IT UlTO EVIDEI1CE. STEVENS on CHARACT~RI2ED HISS REPUTATIon I --.. _-- . . -

FOR INTEGRITY, LOYALTY AND VER8.C1TY_~S_~G.09D. MURPHY THEn READ CROSS ------- ----- -- _ . 

INTERROGATORIES IN HHICH STEVENSON STATED HAS NEVER IN HISS HONE AND 

J( THAT HE NEVER HEARD PRJOR 10_F_qRJ'J_EJ_GHl THAT...JJI~S __ jlAS A COHHUIlIST OR 

,/{'" SYHPATHIZER OR Ul·1LMIF_ULLY m!:~·lOVED D,OCUHEt-ITS FROB _SJi\IE:....DZPT. JUSTICE 
7'-, -. -.-.• -
./ 

,/ F::i:LL RANI~FURTER HAS 11!.EJ1_ .C-'~LLED AnD SH091~ HArms tnTH ~Up_GE EEtORE 

BEIN TESTIFIED HAS nEal IN SUPREHE COURT SIt!CE tlIUETEEN THIRTY 
--'-, - ----- - -- ' - - -- ---.-

NINE, HARVARD LAU SCHOOL FROt·1 t!UJETEJ!;N_ FOURTEEtLT.O __ THUU'LlUBE, 
~ - - -. 

FRIENDLY toJITH JUSTICE HOLHES AND EXPLAH1ED FUI!CTIONS OF HARVARD LAH 
- .. ~ . ~ . ' ._ .... ----- . ...... - ... 

REV!E~l AND sr'1ALL NUl·1EER OF STUDENTS. SELECTED---THEREFOIl AND TESTIFIJ!:D --- - ---- - - - - - - -' .. . - .. - ... 

. ' 
ABOUT SELECTItJG HISS AS Sl!:CRETARY FOR H.OLUF.S.. HEtlTIOt-lED DEEPLY 

C~rul>tlJ.!.~;: ;'E~~ ~I_Ok13 Hr.IR~~r 117 : '1 tj-/ 3 33-? 5 :):.'$ . ' ~ 
8-lD OF PAGE: ONE INDEXED. 117 Kisseloff-11402 ,./ :j1/y 

\)' ~.tL~L~' . 
n'l'- ( )·.-:-If:~r: ~ _ ••. r ~~j,-~~~ ..... 

t!O,,~s '9F..sTROYEB ~ " 
o A (:) ,,~(' 1 "1 1964-
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PAGE TUO 

JUSTICES AND THEIR Sr:CRETARlj:S. HET HISS PRODAELY In NIt!ETEEN 

TUEtJTY SEVEt~, SAID HISS ~1AS TlIZ HAn It] lIIS __ ct~ss ~1H~I-1 HE CO~Q.. DEST 

RECOHHEND TO HOLI1~~~PP_ T1IAJ' .REI:UTAr.I.OIl_OLH.!SS.J2_0ILLOXflLJ:Y:.,-lu:r:.EG-

j 
RITY, mID VERACITY tJ~S __ ?XGEL~El:lJ~J\l)~_·l}I.b.'r_IJZ.JUfVER [IE:f:\RD_IJ'_QJJ.ESJ:IOI1-

,.:E... ot~ CROSS F .. RAtlIG'URTER",.Alll1+JIf:.D~c_ql!V1!;RSAT!otl WITH ~UP~~~ .. J~RQ~1E 

J'FRJ\tl II: ABOl!..T--1:! IS~S'y_UJ~INSAI.ST.ED_n:_JJltS .1~ll.AtllLJJlr.0 _TAL l(ED _ .T..0 .. HJ!'L AIJD_G..f\ VE 
-~ 
THE n1I:llES..S.LmulE_OnL.L.LIS:rE~lED.. DENIED ur·lEQUIVOGA~LY EVEn HEARING 

,. _ n t 

AtlYTIIING FRO:·1 Ai-·1YONE REFLECTH!G on LOYALTY OF HISS. \'1l-IEN ASKED HOH -----------_. ~ ---.-~~ ~-- - .. -. --
HISS HAPPEnED TO G.O UITH GOVT. IH IHNETEEt! THIRTY THIlEE FRf\NKFU~TER 

STATED JER0!-1E FRANK HAD PROP.ABLY ASl~D HIN, TO SUGGEST SOHZOHE BUT 
--------.--------~ - - - ~. --~---- ....... 

~HITTED lIE HAD 1~~INlTE It!Dj:PENDEtIT REC_OLLECTIOlI QtL.[l;. OBJECTIOn 

SUSTJ\IW!:D TO Q.UESTIOi} AS TO UHETHER FRANlI:FURTER REcmmEHDED LEE 

"PRESSr.1At~ Fon GOVT. EHPLOYI·1ENT. OBJECTIOn ALS 0 SUSTAn!ED TO QUESTION 

HHETHER PRESSI~AN 'HAS ON HARVARD LAl1 REVIEU BUT FRANKFURTER ANSUERED 

NEVERTHELESS THAT HE BELIEVED HE ~JAS AHD ..I.Ii£.QRt1E~ .JYDGE,: JiE .. T1P.Y.J.~ BE 

GLAD TO ANS\'IE2. AtlY QUESTIONS. COURT INSTRUCTED NURPHY HE HUST conFINE 
WI 3 - - - - - 'Ii ~" -

HISS CROSS EXArlINATION TO QUESTIONS CONCERNIHG HISS PERSONALLY • 
...:.:.::...:-....;o.;;;;;...;:.;;;.;::...--=~, =:..:..=.,.-,--. ..... - -- - - - _ .. 

FRANKFURTER ADHITTED InSTANT OCCASIon HAS Ol~LY TH1E HE HAS EVER 

TESTIFIED AS CHARACTER tHTNESS. HURPHY ASKED HHl IF SUPREHE COURT 

NOt-J IN 

END OF PAGE THO 

CORR THIS PAGE -LINE 2 nORD 10 -CLASS-

Kisseloff-11403 
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PAGE THREE 

RECESS AND HE SAID r~o./UT THAT IT. HAS NOT HEETING TODAY. n~XT UITN~SS 

UAS JUS TICE S TANLE~EED OF SUPREHE COURT ~'JHO TESTIFIED HE HET 
= ~ -• ----r~;;:;;::. -

HISS ItJ SU~·1~'~ER OF THIRTY FIVE HlIEtl HISS ENTERED SOLICITOR GENERALS 
_ a' it 

OFFICE AS SPECIAL ATTY. STATED LATTER P03ITImJ WAS otm OF TRUST 
.. • ......... Ii-- p_._ .. 

AND COflFIDENCE AND THAT REPUTATIOU OF HISS FOR IllTEGRITY, LOYALTY. AtlD 
.......... _ _ _ __ _ ____ ~..-._ __ ____ 4L .... 

VERACITY HAS GOOD AS FAR AS HE KNot1S ArlD HE NEVER HEARD IT QUESTIOnED •. 
_ Ufit • .. 

ON cnoss STATED HCUA HEARIt!GS LAST AUG. HERE FIRST TIr1E HE HEARD 

LOYALTY OF HISS QUESTIONED. DELIEVED JEIlOME FRAtlK RECmmENDED HISS 
~ 

TO HIr.l AND RECALLED DISTINCTLY TALKING TO FRAHK ABOUT HISS AT THAT TU1E. . . 
CALVERT NAGRU.:n...EJ~.,_CliI.EF_J-VD~GE.,J0.:,RSL.C.1Il9J.LU_G.I.,-Q.LA£1:.E.81S_,~nos.lOtt,.-TES-. 

HET HISS AT HARVARD ABOUT NINETEEt! TmWTY 
;0 ... E ~~-- ... -~ ... 

EIGHT 1\ND HISS VIS I TED HIS Hot-1E AtlD HE LATER VIS I TED HISS H0!-1E IN ______ - ~_ .... __ ..-:.__ _ ~ _-.....- ;1 __ ~- "~"---.r.--~ 

T;JASHIt!GT.ON. FtEPUTATION EXCELLEtl.T. on CROSS TESTIFIED NO OHE EXCEPT 

ALGER AND PRISCILLA PRESIl!T UHEN HE VISITED HISS H0;1E IU HASHIt!GTON. 
..." ~- . --

SAID JUSTICE FRANKFURTER AND THE uLAH SCHOOL CROUD." ; -- ------ --~ --- ---.. -~ -- /ii;.rTi1f.: '1 
HH1 IF INCLUDED THEREIN UERE P.:-ESSr·1AN, _ ABT :tl~nT~. 

I·mRPHY AS KED 
:-.... 

HE SAID HE DID 
..,..- ---- - .. ----'~ 

NOT EN OH IF THEY HERE FR IEtJDS OF H ISS BUT 
- -- ------ -~ , 

B!D OF PAGE THREE .... , 
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PAGE FOUR 

SAID HE IU!EU UITT FROH nLRB. STATED UEVER PRIOR TO F02TY EIGHT -
HAD HE HEARD HISS WI\S COHHmnST O? TOOK GOVT. Docm'lEnTS. SHOOK HAlmS 

~ 
HITH JUDGE on C0tICLUS lot! OF TES TH10NY • GE;RAR~"3tJOPE,. JR., TlfS TIFIEp 

HE IS GENERAL COUNSEL QF IJ1T_EUNATH!llAL-G.E..,~J.AS_GK~DjJATED FR2,t]. HAR-

VARD LPlH tHHETEEN THIRTY THO Atm HET HISS IN THIRTY TtlO III nyc LAU FIRH 

'VlHERE BOTH HERE 

Et·1PLOYED. VISITED HISS JIOHE In NYC AND HASHINGTON AND CHARACTERIZED 

HIS REPUTATION AS "UllEQUIVOCALLY EXCELLEtJT. n on CROSS 1'JI\~ lIOT SURE 

OF HISS ADDRESS III NINETEEN THIRTY THO ~1HEN HE VIS ITED HH1, COULD 

NOT RECALL IDENTITIES OF OTHER PERSONS PRESENT EUT SAID HE NET 

PRISCILLA AND LATER VIS ITED HISS HOl·1E, IN GEORGETmm BUT COULD REtmr1-

BER NO ONE ELSE THERE EXCEPT t·1R. Atm BRS. HAWES. SAID NO RECOLLEC­

T!9!l OF SJ:;EUI G J.Ollo/Sm:.,...!IIu ... J:Rl;;S_S l~I\N OR 11 ARE f!. TillS $ !!.ol1E • 
::./ 

£!::AllDIEf'CATLETT HAS LAS~. UITN~S AND TES!IF~EJ)r S~IE yJORl~)!:D_F_OR~H.JS_SES 

FROH FALL OF THIRTY FIVE AT TUO nINE nAUGHT FIVE "P" ST. UNTIL SEPT. 
,~ 

THIRTY EIGHT tIHEN SHE HAS TAKEn S ICl( AND OCCAS I Gtl ALLY THEnEAFTER TO . 
FORTY O~lE. TESTIFIED FBI INTRODUCED HER TO CHANBERS IN FBI OFFICE 

P', - __ lI'l ..... ---.......-.. ~ 

I~'J HASHING'tQtl_AtlP_tl:I~T _SH~ TOLD. F.B;LS.HE _.SA~·lJln1 BEFOlJE QlJJ!J!:_llT 0 ~ 

"P" ST. ~'lHERE HE CAt'iE AND SPEllT PERHAPS Atl HOUR TALKInG TO PRISCILLA H ,. -_., ------_._- ~--.-~ --- --------~.~ ~--~- ...... ,- .. -
or~HICH OCQAS-LQll-CA..1,:L.,E.T-T-£R.Z£AR.ED~ . ..1.bA. UEVER SA~'I nIH s_~tJ.9.J!:.... 

SAID CHAHBERS IN FBI OFFICE ASI~ED HER ABOUT VARI_QUS_AR:rIC,t.ES~Qf_ 
..... ...-~--~---~----.--

Etm OF PAGE JOUR 
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PAGE FIVE 

FURtHTURE It! HISSF.fi HOUF AT THIRIIETILS.:r_~Jtm_IH81 SliE. I.QLD_1.:I.:Q2 THEY 

WERE t~EV~R III HISS II0!1E 1\T THIRTIEJ:JLSJ'_~-,-,13Ur--R.AI.HEa.._~pn SI! ~SO 

THAT CHfi~·:BERS ASKED HE~ HHERE TIEHY SLEPT 1\t1D SHE TOLD IIIH AND THAT 

CHAt,jEERS A3 !~ED ABOUT t\RR!\NGE~1EnTS OLIJ.90~~.:L..AT VARIOUS HI33E3 RES--

COUIn OVI:!lRULEJ JIIii. TIZCALLZD no OTE:~ QU:Z::::TIOl!S CH1\m~:R3 (I.3:~ZJ 

lI:n. CLfiI:::D C1!A~::I:Jl3 S AID HIS 11A:1£ ~Jl\S CROSBY on OCCAS Iot1 O~ Ins . 
OULY VISIT. f\LS9, THAT I;BI SHot'JED m:n PHOTOS Oli' HOW\t! Atm BABY. 

TOLD HER IT HAS HRS. CIIAr1BERS AIm CHILD A~m. THAT SHE HAD I!EVER SEEn 

EITHER BEFORE. TESTIFIED HISSES GAVE HER CflAIn~ Sor·1E ... CL9Tl!t~, .. ., 
Ac..h::Ltr::L~- ..K,-IrTJ. hIl.­

AND PICTURES ':1HEN t·10VItlG Aim GAVE HER SONS PERRY AND RAYN~m OLD 
~ ~--.- -- - -.-

TYpm'1RITER. t1URPHYS OEJECTIONS TO LEADING QUESTIONS AGAIH OVERRULED 

AnD COURT com'1ENTED NO LEAI?ING QUESTIOUS SO FAR. JUDGE TIII:N ASKED 

CATLETT UHERE HISSES HERE UOVING \-JHEn THEY GAVE DOYS TYPEURITER 

AND SHE SAID SIIE EZLIEyED FROH UP" 5T. TO THIRTIETH ST. BUT 

HAS NOT S\lRE. SAID TIHNY HAD BROKEN LEG tlHILE AT THIRTIETH ST., 

AND UHEN NURPHY OBJECTED TO QUESTION IF HISS HAD PORTABLE TYPEURITER 

COURT OVERRU~ED AGAIN. ~lIn!ESS PJ,lSHERED SHE DID NOT KN9H AND STATED 

SHE "DONT RE~·jEHBER NO TYPEURITER AT ALL fl. COULD UOT REHErmER HA!~E OF 

-B!D OF PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

rn=-ZlIRITER BOYS UECEIVED. STflTED SHE HAD nOT SEE! l\LGER SItlCE ADOUT 
~'----------- . . 

FORTY onr: Atm SAU PRISCILLA II! FO~TY Sl}~. SAU ATTytic LEAN In NARCII 

on APRIL FOUTY nun:.: AT HOllE OF DONALJ.mSS ~mEt~ SHE ~1J\S ASKED ABOUT 
-"f \ 

TYI;EUIlITJ!:R AnD OTHER THINGS. on CROSS TESTIFIED THAT AT Dm!ALD HISS 

HO~'IE THI&RE ~lERE PRESENT DonALD, HER SOH, RAYHotm, HC LEAN AnD HERSELF. 

t'lL~'~T TU1E SHE SA:: HC LEAN \-1AS AT nER IIOU3E HHEtJ PERRY, RAYt·~OND,. 

HC LEAN AND A COLORED, HR. HOUSTDtJ UERE PRES Et!T • STATED SHE nEr,1EHBERS 

CHArmERS GAVE NAHE OF CROSBY L\ND DENIED THAT AT COlIFEllEtlCE IN DONALD 

HISS HO~'1E .SHE ~;AS AS KED ANYTHING AEOUT CHAr lEERS OR VIS ITons TO HISS 

HOHE. ADfUTTED FBI HAD LATER ASICED HER IF SHE IalEH A HAN BY A CERT1\H! 

NAHE mm SHE SAID YES BUT COULD nOT RECALL THE NAt·IE AND SAID SHE HAS 

GOOD ON FACES BUT POOP. atl t1Ar·1ES. SAID FBI FIRST TALKED TO HER IN . . 
t·1ARCH FORTY NINE AT HUIClIESTER, VA. AND SHE TOLD TH~!-1 SHE DID NOT 

REHEr·1BER ANY TYPEWRITER. ALSO THAT SHE DOES NOT REt'lEt-lEER HISSES 

GIVING TYPE~'1RITER TO BOYS. SAID HHEtl CHAt'1BERS CALLED AT "PH 

ST. HOUSE HE HAS nOT 1?RESSED VERY t1E~L. SAID HISSES HAD OTHER CALLERS 

BUT COULD nOT GIVE tJAt·jES OF Al!Y. ADHITTED SHE HAD TOLD AUSA HURPHY 

It! HASnItlGT0l1 A FEU UEE~CS AGO THAT SHE KNEU nOTHING OF A HISS TYPE-

HRITER. 

END OF PAGE S I:~ 
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PAGE SEVElI 

SHE IDEIlTIFIED HER S IGrlATU~E ON S IGUED STATEHENT T1\KEN FEB., FORTY 

HUm AT '-TIUCHESTER AND r'1URPHY READ PART THEREOF ALOUD UHEREIU SHE 

STATES SHE.RECOGIHZED CHAIiJ:ERS BUT DID 1l0T mlOU HI:::; I!AHE. TESTIFIED 

SHE SAH S 0r-1E RUGS TIED UP In HISS CLOSET BUT DID nOT 111m] IF ORIEtl­

TALS l'\tlD THAT PRISCILLA NEVER CONVERSED HITH HER ABOUT RUGS. STATED , , 

r·1EETIIJG. AT DotlI\LD HISS HOUSE OCCURRED BEFOl1-E SHE SAH CHArlEER3 IN FBI 

OFFICE. SAID tlO DISCUSSION DONALD HISS Hom!: ADOUT CHAHDERS OR AEOUT 

TYPE~'1RITERS OR ABOUT VIS ITORS AT HISS Hm.1E Arm THAT C9UVER3ATIon Cotl­

CERtlED otlLY DATES OF HER Et1PLOVt1EOT BY HISSES. t-1HEH t1C LEAn SA~I HER 

LATER SHE TOLD lIIN SHE COULD NOT RECOGNIZE TYPEHRITER BUT THAT HER 

CHILDREn COULD. STATED SHE TOLD ATTYS SCHAPIRO AND HOU3TON THAT SHE 

DID NOr mwu HHERE HER CHILDREN HAD SECURED THE OLD TYPE~JRITER 

lAND ADHITTED SHE PAID NO ATTn TO IT. DEnIED TELLIHG FBI SHE COULD NOT 

RENEHBER CHAt·lEERS NAHE UNTIL HISS LAl'IYERS SUGGESTED IT TO HER Arm 

CLAINED FDI DID NOT ASl( HER ABOUT TYPEHRITER ON FIRST IIJTERVIEU • • 

~TATED THEY otlLY SHOUED HER PHOTOS AnD SHE nEC~.~t!IZ_~~cnE. AD-
-- - --~"'--......-

tUTTED EnTIRE ConvltRsATION m:DUCED TO URITTEN STATEHEtlT AIm l'1UnPHY 

THEN READ ALOUD THAT PORTION IN 

END OF PAGE SEVEil 
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PAGE EIGHT 

HHICH SHE STATED SHE COULD 1101' RECALJ.,. THAT HISSES DID HAVE AN OLD 

TYPEURITER. STATED UHEH SITE rmT CHMlDE2:J Hl FBI OFFICE HE 1\SI~D HER 

HAI:·1Y QUESTIONS AND HE HAS ATTENPTIIIG TO Hfd~E HER BELIEVE HE HAD BEEll . , 
IN THIRTIETH ST. HOUSE. STATED SHE H1NEDIATELY IlECOGUI2ED CHAHDERS 

UHEt} SHE 3AH HIr.1 Itl FBI OFFICE. STl\TED HE 1\SKED HER ADOUT SEVERAL . 
ITEHS OF FURtHTURE AT THIRTIETH ST. AND SHE TOLD HIt:l THEY ~JERE ALL AT 

"PH ST •. At-m HAD nOT BEEU TAI~Et1 BY HISSES HHEt! THEY NOVED TO THIRTIETH 

ST. ADHITTED PRISCILLA STATED RESIDENCE HAD BEEn FURNISHED. ADBITTED 

CHAHBERS DESCRIBED VARIOUS ARTICLES OF FURNITURE CORRECTLY TO H~R 

BUT HAS HRONG UHEN HE SAID THEY HEllE AT THIRTIETH ST. Sl\ID CHArmERS 

HAS HRO!.1G In HIS DESCRIPTION TO HER OF LAYOUT OF VARIOUS HISS 

RES IDEHCES BUT t-nu:n ASKED IN WHAT PARTICULARS HE ~fAS WROHG SHE STATED . . 
SHE COULD NOT REt·1Et1BER. CROSS HILL CONTInUE AFTER LUNCHEON RECESS. 

SCHEIDT 

END ACK PLS 

NY R 30 t1A 
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. ' 6-22-49 

FB~ WAf?HrNCr"1'OJr J!"IELD 22 lZp 

~..EC:.!faR AND SAC NEW YORK, BALTIMORE, PHILADELPHIA. 

~AHAM~ 

.JOHN B. tAN !TTEN A!I"LAFAYETl'E HOTEL, WASHINGTON, D. C. ON .TUNE 'NiElIiTY .TWO. 

WI-CKES .ADVISED 'I'HA~ HIS BACK WAS BROKEr Oft MAY Nni{TfI, NINE'J.'EEN mDt'fY SIX 

~. ~T 1U WAS up. ~ AROtlJID BY AOOU8T, IfiNE'!'l:EN mIRTY 'SIX. WICKES DOES 
- . (!) '. 

NOT R~.G.:(.I. .. JtVER DETING ALGER RISS ~LY .,mOM JANUARY NnUfi'BU ':tHIRTY BEVEN -- . 
1'0 ~lllET..E~ FORTY 'l'HRD WIOm ~SIDED IN EASTERN P!lmjT ~ BUT VI5J'fD lI<Jl"BER 

IN J'OLY MID 1l'Im3'r PART 0, AOGUS'r, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVIN. DOIS NOT ~tLL 

TIiE lUS.8 !"AMILY BEING ~ AND DOES NOT KNOW 'l'J{EM. , - - ' 

llIOQ1S DOES 140'1' .REOAT~ WH@ ~Al'l're fiIDi! IN NHfETlQ'.N THIRT¥ SI.X A.1\lD THIRTY 

/ 

~~ ~B1fl ~OOGBT Tm./f FOSSIBLi A p~tso~~,. PROFESSOR ~:T WABRINGTON CO~, 
. , 

\ . -
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.'J AND NEJ YbX FRm~ ~,fASH "'ILLD 22 9 p 

TI?EC'iO}{ A::D SAC URGENT 

~.AEAE. RENYTEL JtnlE TifENl'YONS LAS __ '. I'e ATToND"'~CE RECOc]l "DR ?Er~~SO'1 
~ . P.l, 

Al.f\.LI'.:lD~~ P9JiCOL FOR. YEAR NINE1TEl!:lJ -,-'HIR'[(3BVEN. SCHOLAS TIC FECO ::-JJ3 RE',u6T' 

HOBSOH 'lAY-ING ELSVKJ S DB JEC 'IS IN ':EAr: NINETEEN THIR'l'l'SEV.t!;H. :'TP.. ;'/IOIJ'i'H O~' 

'l',:A,RCH, 1JnlE(l'EE;~r 'I'HIRT:'SEVEN HORSOH "Itt;CEI~D ~B.ADES IN OHLY SIX or THE ELEVEl-J 

:. Su"1JEC'lS. IiP's. P~Al'[)()~AHFIELD, W:DOIJ SCHOOL, ADVISED THAT Ptl.OBABLY 
----~",.-- ....... -.. ---.,-~ ..... ' ~ 

P..c;.A.30:; \0 ;,RADES GIVEIi IN FIVE C01JRSES ','{AS DUE TO ABSENCE ?E01' SCHoeL ArID 

-; GRADES }'Cl~ THE SIX SUBJECTS COULD !-f.J.VE BEEF (}RAN'l'ED FOR WORK DCI.JE AT HOI:E. 

!'iRS. BAl'JFIELD ADVL;ED THAT SHE "'AS lJ1JABLE TO FUR.'USH THE ~'rAI~ OF' ANY BUS 

DH.IVER EMPLOYED 'n SCHOOL' IN ,NINETEIt:': THI?'lYSEVEN. THE ONLY PZT-I.50:J S'!iE COULD 

P.ECALl AS RIDFIG o"~ BUS CONCTJICEHTLY "IIlli HOBSON IS NOV( DECSASE:rJ.. RSCORDS , 

L.A:TDOJ SGHOOL DO :lOT RET<'LECT A SPECI:7IC TF..ACHE!l FOR HOBSOlT 1;,()'O YEAR l:I!13TZEN 

~'IIIR.TYSEiJEiI. URS. BANFJELD FURNISHEIJ TH"2:: ITA"'ES OF THREE POS~·IBILITIES '{mo 

rm'\t'E:PAL 
74-94 

Kisseloff-11413 



1 

,/ 

r---

INGTON AND vIFO FROM NE\'I YORK 

AND SAC URGENT 

d) 
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~~ --~-------

1 "z 'f~~~:... . 0 

l:ir7?r .. (~t! ..... . _ ~ _" 
~ 1'6:. ~_"[~--:~ 
I 

'I ~:~~ fl~'.'-~-"~~ _ -- _,_ 8 

,.'"!r. ::,:.:: .. _ , ..... 
g;; ~:-~~~o ' -'"' , 

\ _,_ -,' rr~, ,!:, ~;:-> 

-\ '!~ :" ~ ...... - ~ .- -"-­

,) T(!c. r\_"~=-~ '- ."""_= 1 = 

JAHM1, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS-R. REBULET JUNE NINTH, INSTANT TO 

LOS ANGELES AND NY CONCERNING DAVID VERNONQU1MERMAN, vIAS. REFER­

Iv 
~ ENCE LETTER ENCLOSED SU~1NARY OF INFO ON DAVID VERNON ZIM~1ERMAN, 

/' REFLECTING THIS SUBJECT-S MOTHER-S MAIDEN NANE '·IAS REBECCA GLAZER. 

REFERENCE REPORT OF SA TH0l1AS G. SPENCER, DATED MAY ELEVEN, INSTANT, 

AT NY ON PAGE ONE HUNDRED FOUR, REFLECTS INFO FRON WHITTAKER CHAt-1BERS. 

TO EFFECT THAT WHEN PHOTOGRAPHIC SET UP OF SOVIET ESPIONAGE APPA-
(f) 

RATUS WAS NOVED FRON SPIEGEL APARTt/1ENT IN BALTIfv10RE, DAVID C~~ENTER 

PARENTHESIS THAT IS DAVID VERNON ZH1MERHAN PARENTHESIS CLOSED lYlOVED 

SAID EQUIPHENT TO AN APARTl1ENT IN NORTHEAST SECTION OF l'JASHINGTON, 

D.C., FOR HHICH APARTHENT CARPENTER HAD t1ADE ARRANGEMENTS. FURTHER, 
, . 

THAT CARPENTER TOLD CHAf1BERS THhT THE t1ALE OCCUPANT OF THIS APART-
Ht.CORDED - 117 r}lJ -L:3 ~:;.- -= ',' 

t'1ENT vl0RKED FOR HECHT-S DEPARTiUBtXE§1:,Oft, IN WAS'HiNGTON, D.C .', POSSIBLY 

IN DELIVERY DEPARTHENT, AND HAS A RELIABLE COH~1U~T1sT. CHAr1BERS . . -" 

BELIEVED SAID APARTMENT vIAS LOCATED ABOUT B OR C STREET, NORT~{EAST, 

BET1'JEEN ELEVENTH AND FOURTEENTH STREETS, WASHING-TON", 

END OF PAGE ONE " 

;~'~"~ ~\ ftJI 1 51(1£1(/' 
, ' ~ _ ~ ...,~ b,.1-". i' J "~I~" II 

I!UPlliS DES-rRU ~ ~llj 
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PAGE T~1O 

SAID THIS APARTl1ENT HAS USED BY DAVID CARPENTER FOR PHOTOGRAPHING 

DOCUHENTS FOR SOVIET APPARATUS NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN TO ABOUT THIRTY 

EIGHT. CHAI·1BERS SAY~ THAT IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THE INDIVIDUALS limo 

OCCUPIED THIS APARTMENT '~ERE NAl1ED GLAZER. SAID APARTt1ENT HAS NOT 

BEEN LOCATED DESPITE PREVIOUS INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN WASHINGTON, 

D.C. IN VIElIl OF ABOVE, JESSIE;hlm'1ER~1~N, BROTHER OF DAVID VERNON 

ZItvIHERt·1AN, REINTERVIEHED REGARDING RELATIVES NAt1ED GLAZER. ON PRE-

VIOUS INTERVIE\~S JESSIE HAD ADVISED HE KNEtl OF NO RELATIVES ON HIS 

i'10THER-S OR FATHER-S SIDE. NOH limEN QUESTIONED 

ABOUT RELATIVES NAHED GLAZER, JESSIE SAYS HE RECALLS THAT HIS ~lOTHER-S 

HAlDEN NAME WAS GLAZER, AND THAT SHE HAD A BROTHER tIILLIAr1~~ZER 
lVHO RESIDED IN BERKLEY, VIRGINIA, AND OPERATED SmlE SORT OF STORE 

THERE. SAYS WILLIAM GLAZER DIED ABOUT Tl'JENTY YEARS AGO AND ADVISES 
. 

WILLIAM-S WIFE, FIRST NA~lE UNKNOUN, PREDECEASED WILLIAM. \HLLIAt1 

GLAZER HAD TlaJO DAUGHTERS NAf1ED 110LLY AND BESSIE, AND ALSO TWO OR 

THREE SONS, WHOSE FIRST NAMES JESSIE CANNOT RECALL. ADVISES THE 

CHILDREN OF vIILLIAI1 GLAZER \vOULD ALL BE OVER FORTYFOUR YEARS OF 

AGE TODAY, EXCEPT YOUNGEST SON WOULD BE APPROXH1ATELY THIRTYSIX OR 

THIRTYSEVEN YEARS OLD. JESSIE HAS NO PRESENT KNOWLEDGE OF v1HERE­

END OF PAGE TVIO 
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PAGE THREE 

ABOUTS OF THIS FAHILY, BUT ADVISES LAST TU1E HE vIAS IN TOUCH vIITH 

THEN ALL OF SAID FAllILY ~'lERE LIVING IN BERKLEY, VIRGINIA. JESSIE 

ALSO ADVISES HE HAD A SECOND COUSIN, HARRY GLAZER, NOT OF vlILLIAt'l 

GLAZER-S IM~lEDIATE FAI1ILY, '(iliO OPERATED A GROCERY AND CONFECTIONERY 

STORE IN PORTSMOUTH, VA. SAYS HARRY GLAZER WOULD BE ABOUT SEVENTY 

YEARS OLD TODAY IF ALIVE, BUT JESSIE HAS NOT HEARD OF OR FROM THIS 
~ 

FAMILY FOR ABOUT TWENTY YEARS. ADVISES HARRr~GLAZER HAD THREE OR 

FOUR SONS, BUT JESSIE CAN RECALL NA11ES OF ONLY TWO OF THESE SONS, 

ONE MEYE*,LAZER AND OTHER JOSEP~LAZEI!. JESSIE KNO,lS OF NO OTHER 

RELATIVES NAt1ED GLAZER. ALSO ADVISES THAT HE CANNOT RECALL ANY OF 

RELATIVES NAl'1ED GLAZER RESIDING t'IASHINGTON, D.C., BUT SAYS SOME OF 

THE FANILY OF WILLIAt1 GLAZER OR OF HARRY GLAZER HAY HAVE BEEN RESI-

DENTS IN WASHINGTON, D.C. WITHOUT JESSIE-S KNOWING OF SAME. IN 

EFFORT TO IDENTIFY AND LOCATE ANY RELATIVE OF DAVID ZIMHERHAN NAt-1ED 

GLAZER, WHO MAY HAVE RESIDED WASHINGTON, D.C. ABOUT THIRTYSEVEN -.... 

THIRTYEIGHT, NORFOLK WILL CONDUCT INVESTIGATION AT BERKLEY, VA., 

REGARDING Ff\HILY OF 1tIILLIAt;l GLAZER, INCLUDING CREDIT INVESTIGATION, 

TO LOCATE AND IDENTIFY MEI'1BERS OF SAID FAilILY. NORFOLK ALSO vJILL 

CONDUCT INVESTIGATION AT PORTSMOUTH, VA., TO LOCATE AND IDENTIFY 

HARRY GLAZER AND HIS SONS. IF ANY MEt1BERS OF EITHER GLAZER FAl'1ILY 

END OF PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 

ARE LOCATED, THESE t1EHBERS SHOULD BE INTERVIEivEDCONCERNING ANY 

RELATIVE NAMED GLAZER WHO RESIDED IN WASHINGTON, D.C. ABOUT THIRTY 

SEVEN-THIRTYEIGHT, PARTICULARLY ANYONE illiO l.JORKED IN DEPARTt1ENT STORE 

IN WASHINGTON, D.C. THAT PERIOD. i1JFO t!JILL CHECK THEIR FILES ON 

NAt·1ES HARRY GLAZER, ~lEYER GLAZER, AND JOSEPH GLAZER FOR ANY INDIVI­

DUAL APPEARING IDENTICAL iHTH ABOVE NAlvIED RELATIVES OF DAVID ZIMI1ER-

HAN. IF INVESTIGATION DISCLOSES ANY RELATIVE OF ZIMNERHAN-S NAI1ED 
- -

GLAZER WHO RESIDED IN WASHINGTON, D.C. IN PERTINENT PERIOD, BUREAU 
__ ....-__ -o..,.. ....... __ [·-.'§ -1_ -,_",- -- --\;-,.--_.-- ..... ,.--- -:i-IMP _~I %"Ri ...... 

REQUESTED TO GRANT AUTHORITY FOR INTERVIEW OF SAID GLAZER REGARDING 
----, ---- - .- : ~- - -..=-;:; "-=-............... -~;;~.~ - - - '" ewe· it.·, _£ ":.. ' 

USE OF GLAZER-S APARTMENT FOR PHOTOGRAPHIC 
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U, S. DEPARTl\jEifT OF JiJSTICE 

®OMMlJNI~ATmNS SECnO~J 

: .~ rC) 

~ELE~ 

,.... Glavin . • _ .... 

Mr. Nlchols ____ _ 

Mr. Rosen .. _ .. ____ _ 

~JASliINGTON A6 ND NEW YORK 2 FROM BAL TI MORE 22 3-16 r-··--
A-ECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK U R G E N T 1r .. ----.--.~. 

(!) ...-} J C L ~L.fi 
JAHA M, PERJURY. ESPIONAGE DASH R AN7INTERNAL SECURITY " 0 I lt

c

> 

DASH R. RE NY TEL JUNE T\ifENTY FIRST LAST. HARRY C. COLE!lAN , JR., 

POS Tl'1ASTER, CHESTERTot~N, MD., ADVISED FRDr1 PERS ONAL KNOVILEDGE AND 

FROM INFORMATION THAT HE ASCERTAINED FROM STEWART PRICE, CARRIER ON 

RURAL CHESTERTOWN ROUTE SERVING HOME OF J. KELLOGG DASH SMITH THAT NO 

FORMER EMPLOYEES OF KELLOGG DASH SMITH SUMHER CAfrlP ARE KNOWN INAS~1UCH 

AS THE CAMP WAS SMALL AND THE KELLOGG DASH SMITH FAf'tIILY THEMSELVES 

ACTED AS CAMP COUNSELORS. PRICE DOES NOT RECALL WHETHER OR NOT 

TIi10THY}<H0BSON WAS PRESENT AT KELLOGG DASH SMITH SUMMER CAr·1P IN 

INETEEN THIRTYSEVE~ AND ADVISED THA'T , • KELLOGG D~SH ~TH EACH 
"-

SUMMER GAVE HIM A LIST OF BOYS AND GIRLS AT THE CANP vlHICH LIST 

PRICE DESTROYED AT THE END~F EACH SUMMER. DOCTORS ALEXANDER C. r \ , 
DICK AND FRANK B. HINES OF CHESTERTOWN), MD. t-IAINTAINrO RECORDS AS 
~ i ., ,, 

FA R BACK AS NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN BUT DO NOT RECALL EVER HAVING , ',\~ 

TREATED A TIMOTHY HOBSON. ..DOCTOR FRANK W. SMITH AND KENT AND 
I 

QUEEN ANNE-S HOSPITAL , BOTH CHESTERTOWN, WHO DO MAINTAIN RECORDS, 

COPIEs DESTROYEl'I 
B48 DEC 17 1964 
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HAVE NO RECORD OF EVER HAVING TREATED A TINOTHY HOBS ON. THESE 
",,"""",, 1"' 

PHYSCItAN S KNOW OF NO ONE ELSE WHO COULD HAVE TREATED HOBSON. 

RECORDS OF THE CHESTERTmm POST OFFICE FAIL TO REFLECT A CHANGE OF 
::£ 

ADDRESS FRON OR TO CHESTERTOHN, ~1D, FOR EITHER ALGER OR PRISCILLA 

HISS, ALTHOUGH RECORDS t1AY BE INCOHPLETE AS CHANGE OF ADDRESS 

RECORDS ARE NORMALLY MAINTAIND FOR ONLY TWO YEARS. C. JULIAN 

COLENAN, WHO IN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN I r vIAS THE POSTMAN ON THE 

CHESttERTOVIN CITY ROUTE tvHICH SERVED THE tHCKE-l~PARTfr1ENTS, ONE ONE " 

SEVEN FRONT ST., DIED IN NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT. INQUIRY OF J. KELLOGG 

DASH SMITH OR HIS RELATIVES CHESTERTOWN, MD., WILL NOT BE CONDUCTED 

BY THE BA OFFICE UNLESS SO,ADVISED BY THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN. 

MCFARLIN 

END 

WA BA R 6 tvA 

NY H 
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GnmrmmICAilG~~S SEGTHll' 

CONF nlO STATIONS 

viASHINGTON 10 AND NEW YORK 4 FRot1 BOSTON 

~~ND SAC U R G E N T 

, 

22 

Mr. To!son •• _ ••••••• ' 

rJr. L~dd ............ . 
l',Ir. C!~g!f •••••••••••• 

Mr. GIt!l·.in ••••••••••• 

AIr. N'lCh()ls •••••••••• 

Mr. Rl:lct'n ••••••••••• 

r,!r. Tro!!y •••••••••••• 

l'IIr. Hnrbo ••••••••••• 

Mr. r·~:_~ •.....•...•• 
Tele. Room •••••••••• 

• Nes!lo •••••••••••• 

russ Gnndy ......... . 

..... -- -... _-- ........................... ... 

~JAHAM. RETEL JUNE ~IENTYONE. CI ADVISES JUDGE. CHARLES ~~YSANSKI 
LEAVING THIS AFTERNOON FOR NYC. NOT KNOHN WHERE HE \HLL STAY AND HE IS 

PROBABLY TRAVELING BY AUTO. 

ACK IN 0 PLS AND DISC 

WA N BS R 10 WA , ~ 
,,:~ , 

NY 6 0 J~ LRl ~ -rgLf9' . 

RECORDED • 117 
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INDEXED. 117 
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~~5., NEH YORK 6 FR0r1 PHILA 

DIRECTOR AND SAC NYC URGENT 

22 

f{r. Tol:goa. __ 

rJr. L:!dd ....... _ 

, Mr. Clem~ ••••••• _. 

~rr. Gb\in ••••••• _, 

!~r. N!!'!lOls ......... . 

!,;rr. llo5cn ........ __ • K r.!r. Tracy •••••••••••• 
Mr. nOl:bo •••••••• _ 

Q joS:~ r .. 11 R.' 
" JAHAM. SUBPOENA SERVED TONITE O~COT~ ON ADVICE OF HIS 

'\ 

PHYSICIAN HE ~oJILL APPEAR NYC SH0RTLY AFTER ELEVEN AM., JUNE 

TWENTYTHREE. SAS NAYLOR AND KIRKLAND WILL APPEAR NYC NINE 

THIRTY AM TOMORROW. 

BOARDMAN 

END RECORDED - 117 

INDEXED • 117 

&® 8lYL~519~v 
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J.f 
~ ,,---,,-,,"._J... _---Jk;l 
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·T'F.LE~WPEl 

FROM BA 

r,:r. TolsO!1 ... <' • • ••• 

"'.rr. I ~".1_ ••••••• • ••• 

\ 

__ -'Ide. RoloID ••••••••• 

0' 
Ur. N·~[l5C •••••••••••• 

6-22-49 5-28 EDST 

RECTOR AND SACS WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEN YORK URGENT 

@ JAHAr4, PERJURY, ESP R, IS R. RE WFO TEL TODAY RE INTERVIEt'1 OF LEWIN w.. 
",><-lfICKES AT vlASHINGTON, DC ON JUNE nvENTYn..rO LAS T. CHARLES B. FORD, -

ASSISTANT POST~lASTER, CHESTERTO\IIN, l1D, TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THIS DATE 

THAT PAU~LA~DT AND KENNET~~TON WERE BOTH FORMERLY PROFESSORS AT 

WASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOWN, MD. SOLANDT LEFT WASHINGTON COLLEGE 

Tt'10 YEARS AGO, LEAVING CHANGE OF ADDRESS TO TWO ONE FIVE C STREET, 

SOUTHEAST, v1ASHINGTON, DC. BUXTON LEFT tl7ASHINGTON COLLEGE FIVE TO SIX 

YEARS AGO AND CHANGE OF ADDRESS RECORDS RE HIM HAVE SINCE BEEN DESTROYED. 

SUGGEST \rIFO INTERVIEW SOLANDT. BA l11LL CONTINUE EFFORTS TO LOCATE 

PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF BUXTON. 

NC FARLIN 

END 

4 
lvA BA R 10 t1A 

HOLD PLD 

BLIVR NYC 

NY. BA R 4 NNC 

RECQRDED· 117 
INDEXED· 117 
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Mr. TN~on ••••••••••• 

r.!r. L~dd ••••••••••••• 

Mr. C1el1l~ ........... . 

:'!r. mann .......... . 

!!r. 1:!~'"ols ........ .. 

M,.. T'Q~cn .......... . 

!~::. '[" .... ,,:.,r ................. .. 

Mr. N£,~:e .......... . 

!.Iisu G\l.I.'.dy ......... . 

................. ,. .............. -_ .. 

CONF TWO STATS 

~40 PHILA 4 FROM NEW YORK 

URGENT 

22 

ft~~/ 
9-32 PN OV-U· 

DIRECTOR AND SAC, 

(f) 
JAHAM. PHILA REQUESTED TO ADVISE \'IHETHER JOSEPH yJifB'OUC_OT HAS J?EEN 

SERVED WITH SUBPOENA, WHETHER HE IS PHYSICALLY ABL~ TO BE NYC TO-

MORROv]. IF HE HAS BEEN SERVED AND' WILL BE IN NY TOMORROW, SAS 
;' 

/ 

KIRKLAND AND NAILOR SHOULD APPEAR ROOM FOURTEEN ZERO FOUR, US COURT 

HOUSE, NINE THIRTY A.M. TOMORRo\'1. SUTEL. 

BOTH ACK PLS 

lvA NY R 40 vIA 

PH NY R 4 PH ' .~,;.-

DISC 80 JUL151949 

• SCHEIDT 

RECORDED· 117 

JNDEXED • 117 
" ,If.n '-;'4 . ~ 

'-', 
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\<--. 
1:.J.8 Goudy ___ • _____ _ 

NEH YORK 2 FROM BALTO 6-23-49 6-25 PH ....... -....................... _ ........ ... 

t IRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK AND ALBANY URGENT f. ~ S$'-I~2 
6) JAHAH, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R, IS R. FOR THE INFORt1ATION OF THt AL(ifN U 

OFFICE, ~1RS. L. W,xwICKES, ONE SEVENTEEN FRONT STREET, CHESTERTmlN, HD. 
cD 

ADVISED AGENTS OF THE BALTIMORE OFFICE, THAT ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS 
• bU ........ IftZU F lilf 

SUBLEASED AN APARTMENT IN HER HOME AT CHESTERTmIN FROM ABOUT JUNE TO 

SEPTEMBER THIRTYSEVEN. THIS APARTMENT WAS SUBLEASED FROM A DR. ALICE 

DOLE, HISTORY INSTRUCTOR AT lo]ASHINGTON COLLEGE AT CHESTERTm'JN, NQ1&1 DEAD. 

MRS. vIICKES HAS NO RECORDS CONCERNING HISS- S STAY AT HER HOHE BUT 

BELIEVES THAT Sm1MER THIRTYSEVEN I'JAS CORRECT DATE INASl'1UCH AS HER SON, 

LEWIN W~CKES JR., \IIAS ILL \tJITH BROKEN BACK THE YEAR OF HISS- S 
1 . 

VISIT AND TURNED AGE nJENTY IN JULY OF THAT YEAR. LEvIIN 1HCKES, 

ACC ORD ING TO HIS l'10THER, WAS BORN ON JULY TvJENTYEI GHT ~ SEVENTEEN. 

LEHIN W. WICKES INTERVIEvlED AT vlASHINGTON , D. C. ON JUNE TWENTY­

SECOND LAST, ADVISED THAT HIS BACK lITAS BROKEN ON t1AY NINE, THIRTYSIX 

AND THAT HE WAS UP AND AROUND BY SUGUST THIRTYSIX. WICKES RESIDED 

EASTERN PENNSYLVANIA FROt-1 JANUARY THIRTYSEVEN TO NINETEEN FORTYTHREE, 

BUT VISITED t10THER AT RECORDED - 111 1'). /",: -, ;. ", ,"'35 "6( 
OO'PTF.~ n'F.~TROnm INDEXFO.' I ~ .J.;) .... " ,~ 
848 DEC 17 1964 CH~~-rERTmJN IN JTJLylIAND FIR;S~~.tl"R~~ mli,UST 

THIRTYSEVEN. HE DOES NOT RECALL THE HISS FAl'1l'L¥U!IaE~Ntrt~HERE AND DOES· .,. 

¥:-:: 
NOT KNOH THEM. HICKES FURTHER ADVISED THAT A KENNETH/B~ 'vAS 

~qO JlJL151949 " 1':11 IflFORM.:moN CONTAINED--'- .- Irl~ 
. END OF PAGE ONE HEREl1i~ U;iCU.:~S!r-IED ~,i 0 

L-_______ Df_'lT,E~1/11. B'(.s/~4 0 
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PAGE TWO 

POSSIBLY A TENANT AT THE ~nCKES HOHE AT THAT TU1E. DR. JOHN A. WAGNER 

OF THE SCHOOL OF NEDICINE, U. OF IvlD., BALTHlORE, ND., ADVISED THAIS 

DATE THAT KENNETH SrlIT¥UXTON t'1HO FORNERLY RESIDED AT CHESTERTOWN. MD. 

AND TAUGHT CHEMISTRY AT WASHINGTON COLLEGE, IS PRESENTLY A CHEMIST 

IN A LOCAL MANUFACTURING PLANT AT MONTREAL, CANADA. CORRESPONDENCE 

IN tlAGNER- S POSSESSION LISTS BUXTON- S LATEST ADDRESS AS FIFTEEN 

FORTYFIVE MC GREGAR ST, t-lONTREAL, OR POSSIBLY FIVE FORTYFIVE 

HAC GREAGOR ST., MONTREAL. HE ALSO HAS IN HIS POSSESSION A Tt'10 YEAR 

OLD ADDRESS FOR BUXTON OF FIFTEEN FORTY PINE AVENUE WEST, MONTREAL, 

CANADA. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE ALBANY OFFICE LOCATE AND INTERVIEtv-

BUXTON CONCERNING HIS KNOVILEDGE OF HISS- S STAY IN CHESTERTOvJN IN LATE 

NINETEEN THIRTIES. PARTICULAR ATTENTION SHOULD BE GIVEN TO ASCER-

TAINING DATES OF VISIT AND vIHETHER OR NOT HISSES LEFT CHESTERTOVIN AT 

ANYTIME DURING THEIR VISIT. SUTEL RESULTS OF INTERVIEW TO NEW YORK 

OFFICE AND BALTIMORE OFFICE IMMEDIATELY. 

MC FARLIN 

END 

CORECTION PLS LINE 16 SHOULD READ AS FOLLOWS" BUT VISITED MOTHER AT 

CHESTERTOWN ETC." 

ALBANY ADVISED 

{vA PLS ACK THIS SHOULD BE MESS 8 INSTEAD OF 7 ALSO 

BA R 8 tvA 

APQSSS 

BA R 2 NYC 
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Ir. To!so:J. ........... .. 

1': !r. L!!dd. ..... ~ ~ ••• eo ... .. 

• 
t~A~GTON FRON NEtv YORK 41 

~ECTOR URGENT 

23 11-05 P 

--"-
" \ ~,. FORl1ER SOLICITOl' ..... JiE~tERAL_O.F.-Ur.~~*~F+E,D-HE-HA~J.OW}LRlS_~ 

/ , 

1/ 
/.,/ 

TEN TO TWELVE YEARS.~ND~JJiS_RAEU~ILON-lS-E~~~T. ON CROSS 

FAHY TES_TJlI.EP..-,.tIE~H.~.D_NEjJ.EJLHE8JID...,....E.lllCllLT.Q-N.1NEJ.E.E~N FORT] EIGHT, L{-
THAT HJ;§S vlASj C .. OJjt:llJJ:IL.S .. T OR GAVE GOVT. DOCUHENTS TO UNAUTHORIZED 

PERSONS. ~lALCOLM)fe'bl.JLEY vIAS NEXTJ)--E.IDlSLUlNESS AND UNDER DIRECT 
I 

BY STRYKER TESTIFIED HE H.AS BEE.~I_A_W.RI~'l'ER __ F_OR-J.HEN.:rX--F-I-V:E._Y£ARS AND 
- . V..: I. i 1'1' II :. :'-

T~ T ON DEC. THI RTEEN NINETEEN FORTY HE HAD LUNCH trrrmtHANBERS AT 
____ ~ __ 1"'_ 0;. ___ -~_. 

NEW \.JESTON HOTEL, NYC. OVER OBJECTION OF NURPHY HE vIAS ALLDtvED TO 
~-~------

- j 

TESTIFY ABOUT CONVERSATION. STATED HE MADE MEMO OF IT THAT SAME EVEN-
- ~ 

ING AND IT WAS RECEIVED _ INTO EVIDE.NCE OVER OBJECTION. COWLEY THEN 

TESTIFIED THAT CHAMBERS TOLD HIM HE WAS WRITING ARTICLE ON PERSONS ,HO 

JUNPED OFF THE MOSCOW EXPRESS LIKE HIHSELF. CHAr'1BERS THEN TOLD HBi' 

HE WAS IN CP FROM TWENTY FOUR TO THENTY NINE, HAS EDITOR OF "DVI" 

AND \'JAS OUT OF CP FRON TWENTY NINE uwnL THIRTY ONE l'IHEN HE vIAS CALLED 

BACK INTO UNDERGROUND IN WHICH HE WAS 

END OF PAGE ONE RECORDED -117 
COPIES DESTROYED INDExr,.., 

r ," ~'J r.~8_ DEC 171964 cu "/11 
(- ' .. JUL ,.nr.' ' 
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PAGE TW·O 

STATED CHAr·lBERS TOLD HIH ABOUT CONMUNISTS IN WASHINGTON AND SPECIF­

ICALLY MENTIONED NATHAN~' n T.l..QE W.RB_p".tlJ?_~..!.t.i£.IS ~ Y~~~ AT THIS 

POINT STRYKER ENI:.HAJ~tGALJ:.~E,CLARED-l;{E_,HAS __ ALWAX.S BELIEVED AND _STILL -- . - - - - - --- ~ 

DOES THAT SAYRE IS A CONPLETF;LY LOYAL CITIZEN, ETC. l,HTNESS SAID HE 
........... ~~..,..,."~~.,.;;,,,--___ - 'It,.. ---~-- "'. - - - - ~--- ... ------ __ -. .... j " 

~~AS SHOC~\E~ l:1H}i~!LCHA~1BE.E$ ••• t1EklJ:I,0.N:E:1L SAXRLA,NJ,)_lQ~LANS\iE:li.JjA~ §J]U-

CKEN ON OBJECTION. COWLEY SAID CHAMBERS TOLD HIt1 HE JOINED EPIS-
bu - ~ -oeP=.--~-

COPALIAN CHURCH BECAUSE THEREIN HERE £10ST ENENIES OF CP. COvlLEY 

SAID HE TOLD CHA~jBERS HE WAS GLAD HE NEVER JOINED CP AND CHAriBERS 

SAID HE WAS GLAD HE HIMSELF HAD BECAUSE THEREBY HE LEARNED CP METHODS 

AND COULD NOI,'1 USE THEM AGAINST CONHUNISTS. COWLEY DESCRIBED CHAMBERS 

ON OCCASION OF THAT CONVERSATION AS VERY SHABBY IN APPEARANCE AND 

SAID HE KEPT GLANC:ING AROUND DINING ROON VERY SUSPICIOUSLY AND TOLD 

C0l1LEY THEY t'lERE SURROUNDED BY TRAITORS AND SPYS. ALSO THAT CHAHBERS 

T9LD HHl HE LEFT CP IN THIRTY SEVEl\~ ALTHOUGH CHAr·iSERS vIAS NOT PRECISE 

ABOUT DATE AND DESCRIBED POOR CONDITION OF CHM1BERS TEETH. STATED 

CHAMBERS DID NOT TELL HIM THE EXACT CP METHODS HE INTENDED TO USE. . . 

ALSO THAT CHAl1BERS DID NOT MENTION HISS AND THAT C01!lLEY HAD NEVER 

. flr I Mp OR ~EARD OF mSSAT THAT •• TIMI!;.. ~ESTIFIED HE ~L:: !l$f~l;!I'!St. . 
l~Jj~'i OF "NElv YORKER" MAGAZINE~ IN FALL OF FO~.T1~]:JGHJ., AB.OUT 

f~~ ~H;;-~~~;.S~~~~~N·;EAD ALOUD THE MEMO COlvLEY TES-

V TIFIED HE HAD PREPARED 

END OF PAGE THO 
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PAGE THREE 

SANE EVENING HE LUNCHED WITH CHAI1BERS. TESTIFIED HE FURNISHED PHOTO­

STATIC COpy OF THIS MEMO T~ LEAN PREVIOUSLY AND AUTHORIZED MC LEAN 

TO GIVE IT TO US GOVT. ON CROSS lHTNESS TESTIFIED HE RECALLED CON-

VERSATION WITH FBI AGENT CARR IN CONN. AND ADMITTED HE HAD TOLD AGENT 

HE DID NOT CUSTOHARILY PREPARE ~1Er'10S AFTER CONVERSATIONS SUCH AS HE 

HAD tVITH CHA11BERS. ~1URPHY AGAIN RENEtoJED HIS OBJECTION TO SUCH t1Et10 

GOING INTO EVIDENCE BUT tvAS AGAIN OVERRULED. ~ STATED THAT L,IE,~JJjG 

i IJl jV,AS ',O~U.Y ~E~~~D...-T.oLn..."AB.Q.lJI_ C.HAl1a)!;RS~ C,QNV,ERSATlqN. DENIED EVER 

BEING CP NEt1BER BUT AD~lITTED HE WAS CP SY~lPATHIZER TO THIRTY NINE, 

WHEN HE CLAIMS ·HE QUI T BECAUSE OF NON-AGGRESSION PACT. ADMITTED HE HAD 

REGISTERED AS COMMUNIST AND THAT HE VOTED COM~1UNIST IN THIRTY nw, 
THIRTY FOUR AND THIRTY SIX. STATED CHAf'lBERS 1'1ENTIONED NANES OTHER THEN 

vIITT AND SAYRE TO HH1 BUT COULD NOT RECALL ANY OF SUCH NANES. STATED 

HE DISCUSSED CHAMBERS CONVERSATION ~VITH ATTY ROSENt'fALD AT HARVARD 

CLUB, NYC, FElv HONTHS AGO AND THAT HE, HH1SELF, NAS HARVARD GRADUATE. 

MURPHY ASKED HHl ABOUT HIS TESTIMONY ON DIRECT THAT SAYRE ~oJAS HEAD OF 

UNDERGROUND APPARATUS AND POINTED OUT THAT IN MEMO IT 

IS STATED SAYRE \'lAS CONNECTED loJITH SUCH APPARATUS. WITNESS .ATTEMPTED 

TO EXPLAIN THAT THERE WAS NO ESSENTIAL CONFLICT THERE. NO REDIRECT. 

END OF PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 

6) 
LAST WITNESS t'lAS ALGER HISS t']HO TESTIFIED UNDER EXAf1JNA 1:r9.H .. BY ... - - -----'----- ~ .....--".. - -.. 
S~YKEH_TH~ T HE. I~_~OT N~V~ AND NEV~~ HA~ Bl£E~~=9' H?lJB_ER,~tJe.AJ.H.r2ER 

OR FELLo\.J TRAVELER. IDENTI FlED DOCIIMEN.IS--Ol'JJL..T..lilill.!J.G.1LE..QJJlLA.U N 
.... mc -.- - . -----~ psa 

HJS HANDHRITING.BUT STATED HE HAD NOT GIVEN THEN TO CHAHBJf.!tS. 

WAS SHOWN BALTIMORE PAPERS. TESTIFIED HE HAD NEVER DtLIVERED 

THEt·1 TO CHAI-1BERS AND THAT HE HAD NEVER FURNISHED ANY SECRET, RESTRICT­

ED, OR CONFIDENTIAL GOV!. DOCUHENTS TO ANY UNAUTHORI;ZED PERSON. 

TESTIFIED THAT ANSHERS HE GAVE TO QUESTIONS CONSTITUTING COUNTS ONE 

AND TWO OF INDICTMENT WERE AND ARE TRUE. THEN TESTIFIED IN GREAT 

DETAIL ABOUT HIS PERSONAL' LIFE AND ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING EDUCATION. 

UNDER EXANINATION BY STRYKER TESTIFIED WHILE SECRETARY TO JUSTICE 

HOLMES HE POSSESSED MANY COURT SECRETS BUT NEVER VIOLATED HIS CONFIDEN­

CES AND THAT THE LAW WORK HE DID tHT~3ATE' HALL AND STUART IN 

BOSTON AND l'1IT~OTTON AND FRANKLIN ENTAILED CONFIDENTIAL RELATION-
I 

SHIPS AND'THAT HE NEVER VIOLATED ANY OF THEN. DESCRIBED HIS {'JORK ttJI 

AAA AND BECOMING COUNSEL OF NYE COHMITTEE t!JHICH HE SAID T,l}AS DOING 

WORK OF VERY GREAT INPORTANCE. HAS nlENTY NINE YRS. OLD AT THAT 

TIt-1E. TESTIFIED HE LATER WENT toJITH SOLICITOR GENERA~ED AND THAT 

KNOTT CASE WHICH HE ARGUED IN SUPREME COURT IN MAkcH, THIRTY SIX, 

WAS HIS ONLY SUPREI>1E COURT APPEARANCE. THIS TESTH10NY OBVIOUSLY 

REFERS TO TEST !l'lONY BY t>lRS. 

END OF PAGE FOUR 
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PAGE FIVE 

CHAHBERS THAT Il'1NEDIATELY PRIOR TO HER ~lOVING INTO HISS THENTY EIGHT 

ST. APT. SHE lIlA I TED FOR ALGER TO CONE HONE FRot1 SUPREIrlE COURT l'IHERE 

HE WAS ARGUING A CASE THAT DAY, WHICH WAS IN APRIL, THIRTY FIVE. 

TESTIFIED HE ENTERED STATE DEPT. SEPT. ONE, THIRTY SIX AND REHAINED 

UNTIL JAN. FIFTEEN, FORTY SEVEN AND DESCRIBED HIS DUTIES UNDER SAYRE 

vIHICH INCLUDED WEEDING OUT IMPORTANT t1ATERIAL 

FROM THE MASS OF DOCUMENTS WHICH WENT THROUGH THE OFFICE AND THAT HE 

vIAS IN THE HABIT AT THAT TIHE OF PREPARING HAND\tJRITTEN HEMOS TO RE­

FRESH HIS RECOLLECTION IN CONFERRING WITH SAYRE AND OCCASIONALLY 

GAVE SUCH ME~lOS TO SAYRE SO THAT THE LATTER vJOULD NOT HAVE TO READ 

ENTIRE DOCUMENT. TESTIFIED SAYRE ASKED HIM TO GO TO MANILA WITH HIM 

WHEN HE BECAME HIGH COMMISSIONER TO PHILIPPINES BUT THAT HE THOUGHT 

WAR WAS COMING AND THAT HE COULD DO MORE BY REMAINING IN WASHINGTON. 

HE THEN ACCEPTED INVITATION OF HORNBECK TO GO INTO FAR EASTERN DIV. 

WHERE HE REMAINED FROM THIRTY EIGHT TO FORTY F-oUR AND EXPLAINED 

DUTIES THERE SUCH AS HANDLING SHIPMENTS OF OIL, SCRAP IRON, ETC., 

TO JAPAN AFTER EUROPEAN WAR BEGAN. CONTINUED THAT IN SPRING OF FORTY 

FOUR HE JOINED OFFICE OF SPECIAL POLITICAL AFFAIRS TO PREPARE FOR 

END OF PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

DUNBARTON OAKS CONFERENCE AND BECAt1E EXEC. SEC. OF THAT CONFERENCE 

AND WAS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE RECORDING OF ALL CONVERSATIONS AT 

THE CONFERENCE. STATED CONVERSATIONS {'JERE VERY SECRET AND THAT HE, 

HIMSELF, WITH WAR DEPT. HELPED SET UP SECURITY SYSTEM AND HE WAS IN 

CHARGE OF IT UNDER APPOINTMENT BY SEC. OF STATE. STATED THAT ¥AL TA 

CHIEF INTEREST WAS HANDLING MATTER OF VETO, ESTABLISHt1ENT OF INTER­

NATIONAL COURT OF JUSTICE AND TRUSTEESHIP SYSTEM. MENTIONED CHURCHILL 

AND STALIN BOTH WANTED COMPLETE VETO BUT U. S. DID NOT. STRYKER 

BROUGHT OUT THAT PERSONAL SAFETY OF FDR ON RETURN FROM YALTA HAS A 

CONCERN OF HISS AND THAT LATTER HELPED MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR FDR 

VISITS TO SAUDI, ARABIA AND TO KING OF EGYPT. HISS SAID HE WAS PRIVY 

TO MUCH SECRET INFO IN CONNECTION WITH YALTA AND THAT HE ATTENDED 

ALL BUT THE FIRST PLENARY SESSION THERE AND SAW CONSIDERABLE OF FDR. 
l: ,0 ~'/h i; IJ' k, 

TESTIFIED HE RETURNED-WIf~ETTI.NLUS FROM YALTA AND vIAS THEN NAMED 

SEC. GENERAL OF UN CIO IN SAN FRAN AND DESCRIBED IN GREAT DETAIL HIS 

DUTIES THERE, CONSISTING OF ASSEMBLING A LARGE STAFF, ARRANGING 

TRANSPORTATION, HOUSING AND IN GENERAL ACTING AS CHIEF REPRESENTATIVE 

OF THE HOST NATION. TESTIFIED THAT SECURITY HATTERS l1ERE INVOLVED 
, .. 

IN HIS RESPONSIBILITY AND THAT r1R. TAHM, NO. !VIO NAN OF THE 

END OF PAGE SIX 
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PAGE SEVEN 

FBI, COLLABORATED WITH HHl AND THAT HE AND TAMM lvERE JOINTLY RESPONS-

IBLE FOR SECURITY MATTERS. THEN EXPLAINED PURPOSE OF S. F. CONF-

ERENCE AND SAID HE WAS SELECTED TO DELIVER TO vlASHINGTON THE ORIGINAL . 
SIGNED COpy 'OF THE ADOPTED CHARTER AT REQUEST OF PRESIDENT TRut1AN. 

ADJOURNED UNTIL TEN THIRTY AM, JUNE TWENTY FOUR. 

END ACK PtS 

NYC R 41 WA 
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,/HOOTON AND NEW YORK FROM "TASH FIELD 23 : '" 9JOO ~~~~.:-.:.: ... : ' ~ : ,; 
'-- / DmEC'roR AND SAC . URGENT , . . .. . . .. " .' 

6)JAHAM. RE uFo AND BALTIMORE TELETYPES JUNE 'mENTY lWO LAST. PAUL ~A.· J 

i ~ . 

~':SOLAND~, TOO ONE FIVE C STREET, S. E., .WASH., D. C., INTERVIEWED BY 
" 

SA JOHN B. VAN ETTEN JUNE 'mENTY 'lHREE, FOR'lI' NINE AT SEVEN P. M. 

SOLANDT PRESENTLY EMPLOYKD LIBRARY OF CONGRESS. SOLANDT ADVISES HE 
~1~1~ . 

RESIDED AT MRS~CKFS APARTMENT IN CHESTERTOWN, MARYLAND, DURING SUMMER 
,.. 

OF NINETEEN 'IHlliTY SEVEN. IS POSITIVE OF DATES OF RESIDENCY '!HERE 

AS HE REFRESHED HIS MEMORY FROM CHECKS PAID MRS. WICKES FOR RENTAL. 

SOLANDT.STATED THAT PRIOR 'ro 'IHIRTY SEVEN, HE ~ RESIDED AT MRS. WICKl!S 

FOR A NUMBER OF YEARS, AND llTAS WELL ACQUAINTED WI'IH MRS~vaCKES AND 
€) 

NEIGHBORS IN CHESTER'roWN. SOLANDT CONSIDERS IT UNLIKELY THAT ALGER HISS 

AND VlIFE CAN HAVE RESIDED AT WIC~ yamOUT HIS BEING AWARE OF rr. SOLANDT · 

ADVISED HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF HISS' RESIDENCY AT MRS. WICKES UNTIL MRS. 

WICKm SO ADVISED HIM A NUMBER OF MONTHS AGO. SOLANDT RESIDED ON SECOND 
, . 

FLOOR STREET SIDE OF WICKES' APARTMENT. DOLES APARTMENT, ACCORDING TO . 

SOLANDT, ON RIVER SIDE SECOND FLOOR. IF HISS RESIDED IN ·DOLES APAR~NT . 

DURING SUMMER, 'lHIRTY SEVEN, SOLANDT .CONSIDERS. IT INCONCEIVABLE HE DID 

NOT KNoW IT. , DURING SUMMER, lliIRTY SIX, SOLANIlT ATTENDED SUMMER SCHOOL 

AT COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY. HE RETtmNrn TO bHFSTERTO\'IN IN 'FALL 'OF 'THlRTY six 
c"'· (). , . , 

BUT'~~ ~ABL~ro GET BACK mID MRS. mcm APARTMENT UNTIL APRIL, 'lHIRTY 
. 1, . , g , . . , " ' ~ r ·; ~r " , . . '. 

SEVEN,' AS rJtEFLECTED FROM CANCELLED CHEeRS. SOLAl\"DT WILLING 10 TESTIFY. " 
r::: ~'.,. ., _ 1 ' 

': :S ,~J" v~j oJ, ; I . ,1 _ 11 , RECORDED.- ~17 HOTTEL~'t..J""I·d :) <'. ~3£ 3.{J: 
~ /) Klsseloffl143J/ J,_.t. ~/,_~. . ~ f' 
' . . / ~ , . '- V • 111 . 
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-YORK 1 PHILA 2 FRO~l BAL TItrlORE 24 2-22 P 

l',lr. Tob"n ••••••••••• 

Mr. Ln:'d ••••••••••••• 

Mr. Clerr~ •••••••••••• 

r~fr. ~!8' .. ~~ .... -........... . 

~Jr. !hrJ,,, . . .••..•.•. 

~.:t?:' .JI.i: .................... .. 

,l'~;c.. i~OD2'l ......... _ ... _ ... 

Mr. NeB~e .......... .. 

Miss Geudy . ......... , 

IRECTOR AND SACS NE\'] YORK, PHILA., HASH FIELD U R G E N T 

tV JAHAM. RE NY TEL ONE FORTY-SIX PH TODAY. LEtHN \~CKES 
DEPARTED FROM CUI1BERSTONE, MD., NINE THIRTY AN THIS ~j()RNING BY 

PERSONAL CAR EN ROUTE TO PHILA. PHILA. WILL ATEMPT ,TO LOCATE HIM 

AT,HIS PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. 

HCFARLIN 

END 
1 
4 

WA BA R 4 WA 

NY Z 

BA Ri NY 

G 

RECORDED' 111 

INDEXED. 117 
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FLD 4 PHILA 1 AND BALT 1 FROM 

URGENT 

j rrr: TO)90n 
~ ............ . 

~ :1.', l"'~d_ •••••••••••• 

~,!~. r:! ...... ::-c n ................ .. 

r:r .. 'J.*r[2~ ...................... . 

fk. " ..... : _______ . __ •• 

Tele. !!OO!!1 .............. __ • 

l .r", Ncole. ____ ..... __ 

Ws~ ~Cl!ldy--.-- ._, __ 

.. -..... -............. ........... ;: ..... . 

JAHAt·l. RE BALTH10RE TEL JUNE nlENTYONE, FORTYNINE AND HFO TEL JUNE 

TvlENTYnl0, FORTYNINE. INFO RECD THAT LEtHN W~ICKES HAS NOT BEEN 

AT HIS HOME, TWO ONE SEVEN COOPER ST, CAMDEN, NJ, FOR PAST WEEK. 

HFO CHECK LAFAYETTE HOTEL, BALTIMORE CONTA'CT JUDGE KIRKPATRICK, CUHBER­

STONE, MD, TELEPHONE HESTRIVER THREE SIX H AND PHILADELPHIA CHECK 

LOCATION. OFFICE LOCATING HICKES SHOULD INTERVIEW HIM FOR IDENTITY 

OF DOCTOR lvHO TREATED HIS BROK~N BACK AND HOSPITAL tlIHERE HE HAS CON­

FINED. SET OUT LEADS TO OBTAIN HOSPITAL AND DOCTORS RECORDS IF ANY, 

TO VERIFY DATES OF l'1ICKES BROKEN BACK. SUTEL RESULTS TODAY. 

ACK IN ORDER 

PH NY Rl P H 

BA .NY Rl BA 

\.JA NY R 4 l'lA 

RECORDED - lIt 

INDEXED • 117 

I • 

DIS C ~J!Q) .JlJ L 151949 fiO C01>1~~ ~G 
L Kisseloff-11435 
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ALBANY 

itl"" l).j ',: , ... dr.· " .l L-:::,) 
" l 

6-23-4~ 6- 55P~1 

RECTOR, FBI AND SACS NEvI YORK AND BALTIl>'IORE 

~AHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE R., IS-R. RE BALTIMORE 

REQUESTING ALBANY TO LOCATE AND INTERVIHI KENNETH 

- co. •...• .' ""Y' 
.-/_' ,_.::: ~ .. ~.' ::' T~:~,·:~·,··· .. ··-~t 

•. c. t . '" ......... _~ 
:. ,oc~ ~ ~ ~-.:....... :~j!'<1 (:?(':~I-; ,,~, ••. ~ .. -r~ 

. :=:. ::::~;j~:. .. _ . ..,( ~ 
,.! •• " ... , .......... /! 

~...-->.> T~r: '..:tl ... ~. ""~., ...,..jl
l
: 

::~~, T ... --:~'" ~.~.~ . ..uo_f': 
~':~, I} -_ .. ,]' ..... ".u ....... t i 

~ ... '", ~.:········· ... t! 
~dc. .:::!;););:';l ••••• _ll 
?>~. N.;~········-1~1 
n~83 C::l!!ily •••••• _ ,I 

CHS ....... -.......... -~ 

f;. '~"V 
••• URGENT •• ~:f~. . 
TELETYPE TODAY - I~~ 
S~I~TON AT 

MONTREAL, CANADA. SINCE THIS MATTER IS NOT PURELY OF LOCAL INTEREST 

BUREAU SUTEL WHETHER ALBANY WILL HANDLE OR BUREAU LIAISON AT OTTAWA 

THRU RCMP. 

CORNELIUS 

END 

A IN 0 PLS 

WA6.58Pf1 OK FBI WASH DC JIM 

NY 6-58 PM OK FBI NYC DPR 

BA OK FBI BA JCD 

DISC 

,- P~~-'"'"'=- ... /'.'./' 

, , 

~~'P_ ~ 
RECORDED. 117 11.:t -1l:J~=;::-3~ 

~," 1"~ 1r 
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RE: 
,0 
JJUW1; ,PERJURY; ES,PIOIJAOE i_ R; INTERNAL' SECURITY - Ro 

, p , 
'RE' ALBArJY TEL JUNE 'lWENTYTHREE. ' "AT ... BArJY INSTRUCTED LOCATE , AND INTERvIID , 

,KEIDJETH surra BUXTON AT tjOInREAL~ 
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, . ~ .. " ~ . ~ ) 
c. 

V' 17J¢ ,"-. -' ~ ~)~ ~~ ~'_"-' O 

~tJ; ?~:r. r~.T.~ ~.=: · 
. Lr. Lndd._ ...... __ . 

Mr. Clrrr~ .. .. . .. .. I 

r.:::-. Glm··'1 ..... .... . 

f= ... 
24 

,. ~ 

URGENT 

(9 
JAHAM. RE ALBANY TEL JUNE THENTY THIRD. FORTY NINE. UPON 

OAUTHORITY FRO~1 BUREAU TODAY TO CONDUCT INTERVIEH tHTH KENNETH'S!1ITH 

~UX~ AT MONTREAL, ALBANY SHOULD CONDUCT THE INTERVIEVJ AND SUBrlIT 
. ' 

RESULTS OBTAINED IN TELETYPE Slit·1f1ARY TODAY. REPORT SHOULD FOLLOH. FOR 

INFO ALBANY.9 INFO DEVELOPED TO DATE INDICATES MRS. ~JICKES HAS NO RECORD 

REFLECTING RESIDENCE OF HISS AT HER HOME, CHESTE~TOtm, MARYLAND, BUT RE­

CALLS HE vIAS A TENANT IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. f't1RS 41 \HCKES BAS IS RECOL­

LECTION OF FACT THAT HISS vIAS TENANT DURING THIS PERIOD SINCE HER SONl' 

LEtHN t'~JICKES, HAD BROKEN BACK IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. LEtHN HICKES 
7 • 

STATES HIS BACK BROKEN IN THIRTY SIX, AND HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF HISS AT 

MOTHERS HOUSE IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. PAUL ~LANDT.9 A TENANT OF , , /I - ., 

t,ms. vJICKES IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN, STATES HE CANNOT RECALL HISS BEING 

AT MRS. WICKES HOUSE IN THAT YEAR. CONDUCT INTERVIEVJ REQUES TED IN " '\ 
/\, .~ 

BALTIMORE TELETYPE JUNE TVJENTY THIRD, FORTY NINE. AS CERTAIN FRot1 BUXTON 

IDENTITIES AND LOCATION OF ALL TENANTS OF tnCKES HOUSE DURING THIRTY 

S IX AND THIRTY SEVEN, IDENTITIES OF ANY RELATIVES OR FRIENDS vJHO 

VISITED MRS. vlICKES OR ANY TENANTS, OF HO~SE ~.~-5~I1~TEEN THIRTY SIX 

PAGE ONE. RECORDED·111 71-:-1 ?~~,,-: ~.." ~r 
\.ooPIES DESTROYED . . ::: '>j~ ~0 II e ~ r r '''/r' f' -:J 

$~8 DEC 17 1~b4 INDEXED. 111 !\ Jut ~ i. 0: ~ __ '"'.A 
[ID~~JUL 181~1l/~ ~'; . ,/(frrrJ~ 

, :,..v Kisseloff-1143'8 
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PAGE TUO 

AND THIRTY SEVEn, ASCERTAIN HHETHER HISS A TENANT OF HICKES HOUSE In 

THIRTY SEVTIl! ftt!D FUR~~ISH BASIS FOR rUXT01~S RECOLLECTlot! on THIS POIt!T. 

SUTEL TODAY. INFO REQUIRED FOP. CROSS EXA~HI'lATlml OF HISS t!ou on DIRECT 

TESTIHOilY. IF INTERVIEU DEVELOPS THAT lJISS HAS TENANT AT UICl~ES HOUSE 

THIRTY SEVEr!, ASCERTAIl! HHETlIErr HISS RENAH!ED AT UICKES HOUSE, CHESTER­

TON, r1ARYLAND, ALL sum·1ER OF THIRTY SEVEt~, OR IF IT IS POSSIBLE 

HE HAS AllAY DURING ANY PERIOD OF HIS TENANCY AT tHCI(E3. SUTEL l\UD 

FOLLO~J UITI! REPORT. 

SCHEIDT 

ALEANY ADVISED 

CORR FI~ST Ln~E PAGE THO TENTH ~·JOr.D IS "~nCl\ES 11 

END 

NY R 3 T:JA 
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NEt.] YORK 2 

URGENT 

24 12-·58 P 

1\11'. P.c '-Il • •• • .••.•• . 

Mr. Tr~cy ....... ..•.. ' 

r.lr. I:~f ho _a _ _ _ _ • ___ a 

@ F.L 
JAHM1. RE MIAr1I TEL JUNE TIIENTY' THIRD, FORTYNINE, REQUESTING INTE 

-')" - \Y 
OF CAPT/CHARLES\COLE. INFORMATION DEVELOPED TO DATE INDICATES MRS. 
~ .. 

l.-'~'~ES HAS NO RECO~S 
=---'" 

REFLECTING RESIDENCE OF HISS A T HER HOHE, CHESJ~.~B-
. ---

( 

TOWN.! tvlARYLA~D, r BUT ,RECALL'S , HE WAS A TENANT IN NINET~EN ~HI RTY SEVEN. 

MRS WICKES BASES RECOLLECTION ON FACT THAT HISS WAS TENANT DURING PERIOD 

/WHEN HER SON, LEVlIN tthICKES HAD BROKEN BACK. LEt.JIN tal. WICKES HAS 
\ 

ADVISED THAT HE WAS ILL WITH BROKEN BACK IN NINETEEN THIRTY SIX, AND HAS 

NO RECOLLECTION OF HISS AT MOTHERS HOUSE IN NIETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. 

PAUL A. SOLANDT, A TENANT OF MRS. WICKES IN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, STATES 

HE CANNOT RECALL HISS BEING AT MRS. WICKES HOUSE DURING THIRTY SEVEN. 

CONDUCT INTERVIEt~ REQUESTED IN REFERENCE TELETYPE AND DETERtvlINE FROM CAPT 

COLE IDENTITIES AND LOCATION OF ALL TENANTS AT M~S 0 WICKES HOUSE DURING/) 

THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY SEVEN, IDENTITIES AND LOCATION OF ANY RELATIVES / l ':-­
OR FRIENDS WHO VISITED MRS. WICKES, CAPT COLE, OR OTHER TENANTS AT 

~lRS. WICKES HOU$E DURING THIRTY SEVEN. ASCERTAIN WHETHER CAPT COLE 
\ 

. , 
RECALLS HISS AS' TENANT IN THIRTY .SEVEN, AND ASCERTAIN BASIS OF HIS ' 

ENDOF PAGE ONE 

TOOpms DE....cmlOnJa) 

1'I!f,8 DEC'17 1934 J 'v I 
5 2 JUll~ .'lilf~1\) 

RECORDED· 117 

INDEXED. 117 

i .J_tf.~a:$~ 381111(; 
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PAGE !trIO 

RECOLLECTION. INF~ REQUIRED FOR CROSS EXAfrlINATION O[HISS llJHO IS NOv1 

ON DIRECT TESTIMONY. IF INTERVIEV(DEVELOPS THAT HISS lvAS TENANT AT 

WICKES HOUSE THIRTY SEVEN, ASCERTAIN ~'JHETHER HISS RE~lAINED AT lHCKES 

HOUSE" CHESTERTOWN" t·1ARYLAND, ALL sm'1NER OF THIRTY SEVEN, OR IF IT IS· 

POSSIBLE HE WAS AWAY DURING ANY PERIOD OF HIS TENANCY AT WICKES. SUTEL 

AND FOLLOW vJITH REPORT TODAY. URGENT 

SCHEIDT 

CORR iSR LINE 2ND PAGE vJD 2 IS "INFO" SAME LINE 7TH \lTD IS "OF" 

TE PAUL ADVISED 

NY R 2 vIA 
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2!F UASHINGTCN 32 AND BAL Tn~Or.E 

/DIRECTOR AND SAC URGEt·!T 

4 FR or·; HED Y ORI~ 27 

Q 
JAHAM. Rt BALTO TEL JUNE nQENTY SEVENTH, FORTY NU:E, onE THIRTY FIVE - ,. 

I. ,t : l '1- ~ "'-' 

PH REQUESTING REINTERVIDJ OF CAPT~OLE AND NY TEL TO BAL TO JUNE 

Tt1ENTY FIVE REQUESTU:G It!VESTIGATlotJ AT CHESTERTOWN, HD. EXPEDITE 

COVERAGE OF LEADS AND SUTEL RESULTS OBTAINED. INFO NECESSARY FOR CROSS 

EXAHINATION OF HISS, NOH ON STAND. 

SCHEIDT 

ST. PAUL ADVISED 

BOTH ACK AND DISC 

lITANY R 32 1'lA 
\ 

BA NY, R 4 BA 

! .. ;I~:·\~jUl :1" 3i'qdq 
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JlftU~rm taltt.cmt nf ~nil~zts,t±ittu 

~ ~~ ~L'Fttrhtumt n£ IDusth:e 

404 New York Building 
st. Paul 1, Minnesota 

June 29, 1949 

Am~ILS~C~DELDrnRY 

Director, FBI 

Dear Sir: 
ij) 

Be: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., etal 
PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Through inadvertence the attached copies of the Information 
Sheet, which should have been included with the report of 
SA ERLING W. liARBO, st. Paul, dated June 28, 1949, captioned 
as above, were not attached to copies of the outgoing report. 

REW:MJJ 
14-63 
co - New York (AMSD) 

- Balt:1w.ore II 

_ Mi8lli t1 

Enclosure 
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CQ}~-ll 

• I 
1Ir. Tolson 
::gi!~n­
~: ~~g;;r.;-oI-s~-= 

F B. I~ RAD I o CRAM 
1Ir. Rosen -
1Ir. Tracy-
1Ir. Egan-
1Ir. Guniea 
1Ir. /larbo --
1Ir.llohr-­
llr. Pennington 
1Ir. ~11lQ TBlIIIi­
Tele. Room -

f--
1Ir. Nease--
1I1ss Holm8-s -

D E[D ED COP Y If/ ,/ I/l' ~ ;:;;;~7? V ,/k ,, · ,./ 1,. .. /. , . 

., ~1;/V 
(I ~ .... ( ~' 

6-30-49 NR 302035 7: 10 PM f t S-~M\y .# 

AND SACS, WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YO~K (JU 
, A~'Y . URGENT . 

Q ~ 
~AHAM. GEORGE NORMA~ROULHAC, CORPORAL, USAF, AF 330684999, 
STATIONED AT ADAK, ALASKA STATED HE LIVED WITH CLAUDI~\pAtLETT 
AT 2728 P STREET, WASHINGTON, D.C. AND HER CHILDREN, PAT, WHO 
HE BELIE'ED IS PERRY, MIKE WHO HE BELIEVED IS RAYMOND, AND BUOKY 
WHOSE TRUE NAME HE DOES NOT KNOW. HE BELIEVES HE MOVED TO THIS 
ADDRESS IN FALL OF 1937. HE LIVED THERE UNTIL ABOUT FALL OF 
1938 WHEN HE MARRIED SAMANTHA ROULHAC, HIS PRESENT WIFE, AND HE 
MOVED TO 1706 SWAN STREET, WASHINGTON, D.C. HE BROKE UP WITH 
WIFE AND RETURNED TO P STREET ADDRESS WITH CATLETTS, LIVING 

~ THERE UNTIL NOVEMBER 12, 1941 WHEN HE ENTERED THE U.S. ARMY. 
~, ~~lN ADDITION TO CATLETTS HE STATED BUSTER BROGAN, ALICE BROGAN, 

.... _ '~~~HIS WIFE, AND A DAUGHTER RESIDED AT THIS ADD~ESS. BROGAN WAS 
~ .:.] qKILLED IN AN EXPLOSION IN PEARL HARBOR WHILE IN U.S. ARMY. HE 

J
l> ~~DID NOT KNOW TRUE NAME OF BROGAN. HE BELIEVED THAT CLAUDIA 

~ ~CATLETT'S MA I DEN NAME WAS MYERS-, HOWEVER, SHE USED NAME OF CATLETT 
_::t --, <ALL THE TIME. HE STATED THAT PRIOR TO MOVING TO P STREET ADDRESS 
~~~HE LIVED WITH CATLETTS IN 900 BLOCK, 9TH STREET, WASHINGTON, D.C. 
~ ~_ HE COULD NOT RECALL TYPEWRITER AT THE 9TH STREET ADDRESS NOR 
-~ I ~OULD HE 'RECALL SEEING TYPEWRITER AFTER HE FIRST MOVED INTO P ; 
~ ~ ~STREET ADDRESS. HE RECALLED SEEING TYPEWRITER WHEN HE MOVED BACK ; " 
--~'~TO THE P STREET ADDRESS AFTER BREAKING UP WITH WIFE. HE BELIEVED 

." -~~TYPEWRITER WAS POSSESSION OF PERRY, PA~AJ~~~T. , HE DESCRIBED 
... , ~ TYPEWR I TER AS PORTABLE MODEL ,I N BLACK CASE. HE SA I 0 HE WAS NOT 

SURE OF ABOVE MENTIONED FACTS AND IT WAS POSSIBLB THAT TYPEWRITER 
WAS IN POSSESSION OF CATLETTS AT 9TH STREET ADDRESS. ROULHAC 
VERY VAGUE AS TO OATES AND EVENTS. HE DESCRIBED CATLETTS AS A 
LOYAL AMER I CAN F AM II. Y. REPORT J..o"'OFROLLOW. h. 7-

, Ktt.; DED - 117 1Ll_/;, ~\ ;;, .... ~5' + 
'RECE I VED: 6-30-49 7:48 PM MW i -1- ::.:=-~At,,;::'~ ,.~ 

INDEXED - 117 Tl:i'1 ~ '~j 1r 
NEW YORK ADV I SED V I A TELETYPE 1\ JUl 8 1;:'9 
CC: WASHINGTON FIELD ~ 

,If t~e intelligence ~on~ained in the abov~ messag~ is t~ be dissemin~ted 
'f,Qutslde ·the Bureau, 1 t lS suggested that 1 t be sUl·t'a'bly:~a-:paph~ased In 

\ . -'order to :prote~t the Bureau I s crypt~~~~&f-l~~&~ms. 

~ '~ 'JUl ! a 'f!) . \ .~; 



GAG, HEm York 

GUY HJTTr:L, [AC, ·'i1 a.shin~on Jield 

if) J!J:Mt 

t 
June S.i,. lJ41 

Eerep SA mt;ALD D. CO~~;JhS 6/ZJ/l{) and previous teletypes It'ith 
respect to t~ aVailability o~at~ ~~~rt14ent documents to th~ye __ C~::;rr·ittee 
alld to ALGw!.'1JI.-..:c while he was a .ne:~'lber of this co:r.mittee. 1 --

Cnclosed horewith for the 11ew York Office is a n61l.ora..'ldum dated 
Januar; lJ, 1')36, which is a. list of the confidential docurn.ents from the files 
of the tepart;:;rcnt of state, which docur;,ents were furnishod to the 1;~J'e Co:w-ni:Ltee. 
It is noted that the ~tate Lepart.:..ent denied the :;ye CWr.tlttee the r1bht to 
publish the dOClUents described in this memorandum. Although the mC!!1orandU!;l 
is dated Januar:r 1$, llJ.36, ~:ir. JO&l::;.-'H GJ~.t;E!~ It'ho furnished the :r~emorandum 
has advised that the documents the~elve61~ere actually furnished ~rior to 
Januar'j" 13, 1')36. J,'he exact date these docULlents were furnished is unknown 
and probably cannot be ascertained, althou~h an exhaustive search of ctate 
Deuart:nent files miGht indicate the acturJ. date on which a nUI:l.ber of these 
dd'cu:r:.ents were furnished. ;juoh a search 'Will not be undertaken unl'3S~ the 
I~ew York Office so desires ~ 

~:r. GhE;::" ,- l\ho is cco~erative in thio t:att'9r, has advised th!Jt this 
list :!lay be used in court; however, the docur,~ents to ~bich this list refers arc 
still considered to be 'classified, and the doc\.t;!cnts the;ru:;elvcs naj not be brau 'ht 
into open court v;ithout sf,rccific ct,lte I'e)nrl.;nent clearance on each do~z.€nt. in 
other 'Words, l'fhile the enclosed me::.ora.ndu.-J. ~tJ::r be introd:lced if \!cdrabl~ c:m1 the 
brief descriotions of the dOCu::I0nts wl~ch this :ne.:1ora:l1o contains I: a"". b3 intro­
duced, the actual doc\l:1ents ma;r not be s ) introduced 'Without !:tate I.e;art~7.C·::lt 
clearance. Statel:e:)artnent clearance, l:c;>::-cver, probably can bo obtained if S::J 

desIred. 

'.i'he ~.ashinl:oi:.on :aeld Office is rctaininz; no copy of this :t!e~orc;ndum; 
conseqw.ntly-, this mCtlOrandut4 should be reported by tho !iew York Office. 

Lr. Ci.i.,~N retains a cO£JY of this I:lc!l1orandum in or-der tbat ha r:.ay intro­
duce it into evidence ~5elr if ~o ~esircd. He also retains a co,y of the cover 
::ie-..:orand~ l',hich is merely ~ \~:tter of trans:r.ittal ac!dres5cd ~~C'::L ~ l :::jGn of tho 
:iye C~7.tJi ttee. I .' 

Encl. 
l':':\JWTLl,:'lI 

cc:. Dureau ~ 

nr.c;K) 
74-')4 

~ 

. d' I 

« , . ' ,. 

I ' . ~ I to, ," ~ , 
' " • ~I L. f); . . 

I , ' . . (.,'7 

I ~NDtxEf). 117 ... " . 
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FEDERAL BU,REAUOF INVESTIGATION 
Form. No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT mw YORK OITY AL FILE NO. 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR 
WHICH MADE 

REPORT MADE·BY 

, ALBANY) NEii YORK 6/29/49 6/24,28/49 ED"ffi'UID A. MO SHA.~, JR. 
,~I-~--------~------~------I----------------~ 

TI'I1..E ~ CHARJI'CTER OF CASE 

, " ) 
'jA:i!A.M 

y 

PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R 
mTE,lRUAL SEOURITY' ... R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Dr. KENNETH BUXTOlTiSMITH" Montreal, Canada, lived at 117 
Front street" Ohestertown, Ml .. 1932 to 1942~eith.er he 
nor Mrs. SllIm remember ALGBrcandPRISCILLA 1tISsas·ten-:-' 
'ants at"'EIii'taaaress outrecall that"'i5;;'ALICE DOLE sub~ 
leased her apar~nt-£or -tWo- 6r -three months each suritme~. .. -~.~" - - - . - -. ---. -- -. - - - -- - --. - . -~ - - ~- "-- ~ State PA~LANDT-arid mother r~sided in other apartment 
on floor w'i'th Dr. DOLE'S about 1936-37. SOLAlIDT believed 
instructor at Washington College. Dr. SMITH says Mrs. 
WICKES married daughter was frequent Tisitor at house. 
Says one OOLLmS, a Mr. l:IUMPHREYS and daughters and are ... 
tired ~ Oolonel lived on third floor during 1936-1937. 
Sta·tes LENm WICKES had little contact with residents in 
house but manservant LEONARD well acquainted with tenants. 
Dr. SHIm and wife had not reoognized ALGER. and PRISOILLA. 
HISS in recent publ.:i,ci~J as persons whom they had ever 
seen. Prof. ARNO~OLLES, Cornell Universii;y" I-bhaca" 
N.Y. was. employed June to Sept. 1934 as investigator in 
Washington, D.C. by the NYE Oommittee. TOLLES recalls 
that ALGER HISS came to work for this Committee as Genera.l 
Counsel in July or August 1934. TOLLES stated that his 
superior was STsp~USHErmUSH" Chief Investigator for 
the Committee, f;Uld. tnat he received his orders from RAUS-

. ErnliIBUSH and never at any time received any instructions or 
-f , 1\ '-orders from HISS. TOLLES asserted that he never furnished 

HISS ~ original documents or files from the State Dept. 
TOLLES stated that his assignment under nYB Committee was 
to review certain files in state Dept. and make copies, 
extracts or abstracts from such files being rele~~t to the 
Munitions Inquiry being conducted by the COIillllittee. These 
copies or extr~cts fron State Dept. files ~Aished by TOLLES 
to who in turn furnished them to HISS. 

p - Bureau ('l4-1S33) 
4 - New York (l-T.J. Donegan, Spec 

Asst. Atty. Gen.) 
2 - Baltimore 
2 - Albany 

v . .. eoTUltKE2fr nDfTmcf omci 
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AI. 65 .. 1574 

DETAILS. 

• • 

Bureau File 74-1333. 
Baltimore teletype to Bureau, NYC and Albany, 6/23/49. 
A.lball¥ teletype to Bureau, 6124/49. 

., Canada: 

\. 

Dr. liEmmETH SMlT ' BUXTOl~, residence 1545 McGregor street, busi­
ness address 977 Acqueduct street in c are of H. L. BUCHFORD, LIMITID, 
advised the writer that he and his wife resided in an apartment in the 
home of Mrs. L. W·. WICBES at 117 Front Street., Chestertown, }!aryland, from 
1932 until 1942. He said that Mrs. 11ICBES occupied one of the two first 
floor apartments and he and his wife occupied the other. He said that he 
had little association with other tenants in the building with the exoeption 
of Dr. ALICl!: DOLE~ who was employed, as he was ~ as an instructor a.t 'i1ashing­
ton College. Dr. BUXTON and Mrs. mJl:TOU said that they do not reoall ALGER 
and PRISCILLA HISS residing in that house and they do not reoall having ever 
seen either of them. They said that the reoent publioitJr concerning ALGER 
and PRISCILLA HISS has not reca.lled to them any former association or reool­
lection of the HISSES. 

Dr. BUXTOn said that the basement of the house 'WaS oocupied by 
LE.UN WICKES, JR. and that LENIN had little oocasion to contaot a:ny residents 
of the house. He said he recalls that Lmn~ broke his baok and was i.."1.valided 
during the summer of 1936. 

Dr. BUXTOn said that from 1932 to 1942 he and Mrs. SMIT!I had one 
first floor apartment while lirs. YlICIES had the other; Dr. ALIC:e: DOLE occu­
pied one of the two second floor apartments from 1935 until Dr. BUXTOH left 
in 1942. The other seoond floor apartment was occupied by Mr. PAUL SOLANDT 
and mS- !IIOther during the period 1936-1937. Mr. SOLAlIDT was then an instruc­
tor at Washington College and Dr. BUXTOH believes he may still be so employed. 
Mrs. 3:lWIDT is a native of Balt1:more and returned there to live before Dr. 
BUXTOn left Chestertom. 

Dr. BUXTON stated that Dr. ALICE DOLE subleased her apart:nent for 
two or three months each summer while she was teaching summer school at 
Alfred University lJ Alfred lJ Usw York. He said t.~at during the summer Mrs. 
SMITH did not remain in Chestertown. and that he had not beoome aoquainted 
with any of the subtenants in Dr. DOLE' oS apartment .. 
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Dr. BUXTON said that there were about three sxn.all apartments on 
the third floor and one of these was occupied during 1936-1937 by one 
COL'LnTS who is noVl ediixir and part owner of one of the Chestertown looal 
newspapers. About that time a man named HmlPHP..EYS (best recolleotion) 
who is now deceased, and who had two daughters attending l1ashington Oollege 
resided on the third floor. The only other tenant on the third floor dur­
ing 1936-1937 was a retired Ar~ Oolonel who spent most of his time at 
local golf oourses. 

Dr. BUXTON" stated that Mrs .. "'lIIOEES' married daughter lived in 
Ohestertown and was a regUlar visitor aii 117 Front Street. This daughter "s 
husba.nd was then hospitalized in a Veterans' Hospital at Perr-,1 Point or 
near Havre de Graoe, not far from Chestertown. 

The only person other than the above who would be in a position 
to know the tenants for many years back, acoording to Dr. BUXTON, is 
LEOlTA...'ID, the Negro manservant of Mrs. IlICEES. Dr. BUXTON stated that 
LEOllARD is very intelligent and has an ex:cellent memory and would certainly 
know if' ALG2R and PRISOILLA. IIIS3 had resided at 117 Front street. 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Af;Emt DOrALD E. 
ROlIEY at Ithaca, New York on June 28, 1949. 

Professor ARNOLD TOLl,ES wa.s interviewed in his office in the School 
of Industrial and Labor Relations, Cornell University. Professor TOLLES 
stated tha.t from June to September, 1934, he had been employed in Viashington, 
D .. C., by the Sena.te Munitions Committee, popularly kno,'.n as the flNye COll'llI'ittee" 
as an investiGator. Ee stated that durine most of that period, he was aSSigned 
to the task of reviewing files in the state Department headquarters in :..ashington 
pertaining to certain topics under study by the Committee in the field of muni­
tions sales. 

Concerning ALGER HISS, Profe,ssor TOLLBS stated that acoording to his 
best recollection, HISS came to work for the Nye Committee as General Counsel 
in a.bout July or August, 1934, and that HISS continued in that capaoi ty after 
TOLLES left in September, 1934. TOLLES also pointed out that in the matter of 
jurisdiction in the Committee staff, he was not directly under ALGER HISS, nor 
did he have any more than a minimum of direct contact with HISS. 

TOLLES stated that his immediate superior "'as STEPHEn RAUSHE:NBUSH t 'Who 
was Chief Investigator for the Committee. TOLLES stated that he received his 
ordGrs and i~structions from RAUSHEt.."BUSH and in turn made his reporte to him. 
Professor TOLLES emphasiz'ed the point that he received no ins-cructions, orders 
or sug7,estions from ALGER HISS, and tha-c he did not furnish directly to lITSS 
any material which he had received from the State Department files. 

Profes&or TOILES explained that in the inquiry being made by the Nye 
Conmdttee, an agreement had beenmad~ bei;\,een the Corr~ttee and the state 
Department, whereby Committee Investi~ators were to have access to aTI'.f state 
Department files deemed by the Investi~ator to be relevant to the matter under 
ir-quiry by the Committee. As the Investigator aSSigned by the Comrr.ittee to 
the State Department, TOLLES was ~iven a. desk tind offioe in the 8tate Departrr.ent 
B~ing, and under the agreement, he was authorized to oall for any state Depart­
men'[; files he deemed relevant. The procedure then was tha.t from the pertinent 
files whioh he reviewed, TOLLl':S would prepare extracts f abstraots or para.phrases 
and in severa.l instances wO\.lld make a complete typewritten copy of a State 
r.~rarb:m-t e,'C'D'" r:nt, file ()r serio-I. ?p.rc, ~';3.in, Professor TOLL1S emph&.sized 
that no orieinal state Department document or no serial from a State Department 
file ever left the State Department Bui1dine. 

These copies, extracts or abstracts prepared by TOLLES were typed in 
duplicate. the ribbon copy then being delivered personally by TOLLES daily to 
the office of STE~ ·EE..l11 RAnSEE~lBTl3H, the Chie:t IlIVestigator, from where they would 
eventna1ly go to HISS. At this point, Professor TOLLES also pointed out that 
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there was olose state Department supervision over all outgoing material which 
he was in the process of revi~lng# and emphasized the point that the state 
Department thus approved the release to the COJlll!ii ttee of all material. TOLLES 
explained that one copy of each such report prepared by him, the original ot 
which was furnished to the office of STEPHEN B..\USHENBUSH~ was simultaneously 
sent for the purpose of clearance and review to Er. JOSEPH GREENE, an official 
of the State Department, who was at that time acting as liaison man with the 
Senate. TOLLES also stated that the main purpose in GREElfE t s reviewing this 
material was to see that certain messages and similar data from state Department 
files had been properly paraphrased by TOLLES for the purpose ot protecting the 
State Departreent code. 

Professor TOLLES asserted that to his knowledge, during that period 
ALGER HISS never came to TOLLES t office in the state Department Building and 
handled any original State Department files or documents, nor did he, TOLLES, 
ever deliver any such files or doeuments to HISS. TOLLES admitted, however, 
that in the course of his duties, he had prepared exact copies of many original 
State Department files or documents, that he had delivered such copies to his 
superior, STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH, and that it was his understanding that all such 
copies and reports m.ade by him were then eventually furnished to ALGER FISS in 
his capacity as a member of the Committee. 

Professor TOLLES indicated to the reporting agent that his sympathies 
in this case are with the Defense, and stated that he wished to make the point 
that the decision as to which State Department files he would copy or abstract 
was his alone, and that to his knowledge, }...LGER EISS was in no way instrwnental 
in determining which files he, TOLLES, should review or copy. 

p E N D I N G 
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At 65-1574 

LEADS 

No leads are being set out to interview the persons mentioned by 
Dr. BUXTOU as residents at 117 Front Street, Chestertown~ Uaryla:nd, as 
these persons may already have been contacted. The Baltimore Division will 
conduct any investigation suggested herein which has not been completed, as 
mentioned in Albany teletype to Director, New York and Baltimore, 6/24/49. 
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JOHN ~:;~AR HOOVER 
DIRECTOR • • 

IJt~it~rul rgur~uu of I!nu~stigution 

1!tnit~it g;tut~s il~purtm~nt of Yusti.c~ 

DlIusbingtnn, il. (!J:. 

Miss Clara I. Dyer 
521 Ocean street 

June 17, 1949 

South Portland 7, Maine 

Dear Miss Dyer: 

Your letter of June 7, 1949, addressed to 
Mr. Hoover has been-received. 

In response to yoUr request, it is a 
pleasure to forward the communication which you 
enclosed to Mr. Wh:i. ttaker Chambers, Westminster, 
Mary1and. 

Helen W •. Gandy 
Secretary 

Kisseloff-11453 
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SAC I If •• Tork 

Director, FBI 

Ju". 21, 19b9 

Th,r. ta lor~rd.d her,wlth a lett.r addr •••• d to 
'7~r. rhtttak,rqbhaaber ••• nt to the Bursou by Mi •• Clara I. 
xpy.r, 521 Oc.an S1reet~ South Port~ 7. Main •• 

~ ...... de.ir •• that .. " I.iter be d.llvered 
by your 0/}1 •• .. Mr. Chaab.ra. 

IIltOIUO . 1~ 7 tj I' .". . 1556 
~t~·1S'1 

I 
4/ I ' 

! 
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la'. Tolson 
J,u', Clegg-­
!oU'. Glavi-n--

~: ~~gbol:;;;s === 
!Jr. kOB6n --
141". 'l'!"acy--­
ur. E.,an ---
~:~~~a __ 
14r. I.:llhr --­
Ui~. Fel~lngton 
)4.'. quinn Tamn-

~:eNe~~m--
Mise Gandy 

-u 
# • 

.. /' 

• 
June ~7, ~949 

YiS5 Clara 1. Dyer 
521 Ocean streot 
South fortland 7, '~aine 

Dear, U.ss Dyer: 

/ 
/ 

~, , Your letter of June 7, 194~, addressed to 
!lr. !~oove,r has been received. 

"" .Dt reS'lJonse to your request, it i·::; a 
'Ole~si.re t') }'prr;nrd V,e ('o.-~unicatim -,;j;it'h yOU 

~w"losed to l:i\.;h1ttaker Charn.'bers, - estm1nster, 
.I.:ar;"lanc1.. -',,!, 

\-.2l""'.r trul1 yours, 

\" 
,\" 

~~:~~~dY~ ./ 
. \ ~ 

/ '\ 
NOTE: corresponde&t enclosed a ~ tter to Chambers 
in which she comm~nds him for seeing the right way 
of life and leav~ng the Communist Piil{ty. 

WN:rlc:mrb 
r 

I 
/ 
I 

~ .. / 

\ 

\ 

\ .. 

ri 

~. \ 
\ ~t i~~ _-
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STANDARD.FORM NO. 64~ ... -.' • T~ffice H~::7 
D. If. Ladd~ 

SU~CT: HISS - OHA1JB~:~S CASE 
\­
kl 

.~ .. , 
• ·ONITED STATES GOVERNMENT' 

DATE: June 30~ 1949 
1Ir. Tolson 
lIr. E. A. ~ 
I!r. Clegg -
I!r. Glavl-n --

:: ffl~g\;T;ol-s'-----
llr. Rosen -­
LIr. Tracy -

:: ~~:=.a--
lIr. Harbo --~ 

-. I!r. Mohr --

\~ llajor Smiley of the Joint Ohi e/s of Staff called :: ~~~~,= 
~this morning and advised that one of his cleaning personne ~:eNe~~~m--

r! 
. .. MlssHo~ 

__ .had been subpoenaed ~n the Hiss-ehambers case ~n connect~o MlssGanc1y ~' 

\. I '- I ~" 
f ...... : ' with the typewriter. f~ L;j' ' , 

'~.. l.' "'............... I ." 
'I ~ He stated he thought he had some in/ormatio concern'" 

";1 \~ \l iJhis individual which would be of interest to the eau which 
.~I~ •• I"""" ~did no-I; want to discuss on the telephone. I t him that 
~) • ~ Mr. Ues Reynolds would drop by his of!ice~~ morning for the 
'. ''::::.:::: purpose of 0 btai ni ng that informat i 0 nd I adv ised lIr. Reynolds i··J ....... of the above. 

~r- j;t1 '" ' , . . 
.: Dl1L:dad I. /' 

~ ---- . IJ r ((, r . 
-.:: I~\\U Jt d'J ,41 {ll/~ (, -! .J, 111 
~ ~-, \.C~\) ;ite,i

l 

-I (fal ~::1-' ·RECQRD\:n - . I Zt.--/3'3~ - "3 SS( 
% f' ttit\ ~ 1tJ.~ , 11 t ;,i;' £. ~., ~ ___ 

l1.t~~"'I~ l~O t; I' ~ }h\',~1 hJY~ v,y ~j~9- l~JDEXED - 117 ,~. JUL 8 ;~9 ,.-
v~.../} u t \ JII l~ I ~ or II. ~D"" .. -t~~: C()N1A\NED 

~ 
n , ~I rl 1\, \ \NFI ~, . . . @ 

r V /) ~' ~ \. \,; 1< o. . ~ Q~p-r:D I 
J ~~~, ~~ . - , \ '. . ~' -R~\;~ S U •. .1~;'Bb~·~bldJ fcdi~ -/ ·11 V . 
v ~ "t \1- J115J~(., A l: I \1E &'; ,- '? ~ 1 
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Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINA'fal AT 1~:[ I'mK, :JE::; YCRK . 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHDI PIERIOD I"OR WHICH MADE 

/-i-' PHILADELPHIA, PA. JU V 3 0194~1/9,13,14,21,22/49 
ftIPORT MADE IIY 

o 
JAHAM 

ERJURY 
NTERI'1AL SECL~ITY - R 
~PIONAGE - R 

SYNOPSIS of:' FACTS: _~ , 

HARRY ll.1ARTnr of opinion Woodstock T;ypey;riter v..-a.s 
.' ~ft on approval but thinlcs it was left by THOI-1AS 
~R.AJ)Y. M. E. COHEN has no record of having left 

,f\._- typewriter at FANSLER-MA.ltTIN office. IEl'f.I:lCW. 
. r,~,."if' ....,pl'lICICEs." JR .. identifies doctore who treated his 

r~d ! I '\" broken back. }Jo further information develooed \ r .... '- \f.: _.-L'. -
:'l {"I J r' !.:", \it concerning whereabouts of SOPHJ:lt' nHNKIN. 

11,.,1 ( \ ~r ! 
I (\~ -.\t·,\.fI 1 ,~~ _ RU C _ 

/ ,l-' ~Jl~lf 
REFERENCE: Bureau File 74-133.3. . , 

DETAILS: 

Report of Special Agent JAMES L. KIRKLAND, 
dated 5-28-49 at Philadelphia, Pa. 

AT PHILADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 
• 

By letter dated June 7, 1949, the Milwaukee 
Office advised that upon re-interview" THOt·illS 

F .. GRADY advised that he was somewhat confused regarding the sale of the 
Woodstock Type'\',:riter to FAN'SLER-HARTIN, partialiy because there had been a 
practice in the Philadelphia agency of the V~oodstock Typewriter Company at that 
time (1927) wherein II junior salesmenll would go around to various offices and 
leave a typei',Titer vvith a stenographer in that office. A week or so later 
one of the sale smen would follow up and attempt to sell the typewriter. It 
was GRADyts original recollection that this procedu~e had been followed in the 
case of the sale of the t:r-pewriter to FAl'lSLER-!~TIN but 1':3 was not at all sur~ 
on this point. , ' DE~ijl:jailJ r"I'( ~?-<I-<-

: .~ .. J.!I '" \ r.~ .l·I = ~ ~ ' -

HARRY MARTIN "las recontacted ~dth specific reference to this 
point and advised upon reflection that it was his opinion that the Woodstock 
Type1ilJI'iter purchased by FANqIER and himself had actually been left at the - -

11 
1 

.. 

APPROVED AND --- '"t - I {'l\ _ J _ SpECIAL AGENT DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 
FORWARDED: -J.. , v • H CHARGE 

I~OPIES DmTnO~-ED ~"'- 11./-1/3 3·3 ~'135S~, _____ , 
~t~ B~:;a!1oJ.~THISREPORT 't :~D~ .~ ~:'f~:,;J ' . I~ I ECORDED .117 
. " r, • r .' ' 1 A ~ il 
1 - T. J. DOJ'.IiEGAN, Spec. Asst. to ~.: JUL./:· t · · ~~ t ~ 'I' 11_.'. 

the Atty. General" , New York City r~, {! 
.3 - New York ~. 

INDEXED. 117 

1 - Newark Inf.) 
? _ n1.-..;' ... .:I~I~1.-..; 

2 - V~ashington Field 
2 - 'RR 1 + .. i mn .... o 

.. -r-

_ " -' . "-7 
' j/ ' 1 ,- , -: . , . -, " '. 

J l - • I " ... . 
" - ' ... 1 L .L (I h.' ........ I 
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office for a short trial period but it ~as his feeling that the individual 
who had left the type'writer on trial had a~tuallybee:a THOHAS GRADY himself 
and that GRADY had followed up Uie trial period and subsequently sold the 
type?Titer to the partnership~ }1ARTIN had no independent recollection of 
any other person having been involved in the sale of the typevrriter and he 
was positive that the type1,Titer was not .traded in on a new one at any time 
during the life of the partnership_ 

JOHN CAROW, former manager of the Philadelphia agency for the 
Woodstock Type'writer Company, was recontacted with reference to the pr actic~ 
of using "junior salesmenll who would place typev-il'iters for trial periods. 
eMail advised this practice had been used to some extent and :was subsequently 
able to advise that one such "junior salesman" employed by him between 1927 
and 1929 was M. E. COHEN, who is nOVi a second-hand typeV'.Titer dealer at New 
Bruns~~ck, New Jersey_ He was able to recall that COHEN covered a territory 
which included the Bullitt Building,. which V'TaS the building occupied by the 
F1U~SLER-~ffiRTIN partnership. 

By teletype dat,ed June 16, the Newark Office advised that M. E. 
COHEN had no independent recollection of the sale of a typev:riter to FANSLER­
MARTIN, but that he claimed he meintained a record of contacts made during . 
1927 and believed they were still located at the residence of his sister, 
Mrs. SAMUEL BECKMAN, 2430 North I/lyrtlewood Street, Philadelphia •. - COHEN' ad­
vised the Newark Office he would make a search of any such records in Mrs. 
BECKMAN I S possession. 

On June 21, 1949, M. E. CO~1 advised the reporting' Agent that 
after an examination of all records remaining in his sister's possessi.on, he 
was unable to locate any record concerning the sale of a tY.}Gwriter to 
Fl~NSLER-Mlill.TIl~. He pointed out that while he himself had the habit of savi:ag 
many records, that his sister on the other band, frequently threw out things 
Vvhich she felt were of no furt'her value and that his sister had told him she 
had thrown out a great many records which he had left in :~Jr possession. 

By teletype June 21st, the Baltimore Office set forth that 
investigation conducted at Chestertovm, Maryland concerning the residence of 
AlGER HISS there during the summer of 1937, had developed certain information 
from Mrs. L. W. VGCKES concerning the sub-lease of an apartment at her 
home by the HISS '. According to Mrs. viiICKE$, her son 1E\,-IS, JR. had been 
ill of a broken bacle the year of the HISS visit. It was reque~ted that the 
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Philadelphia Office contact WICI(E5 in care of the Pennsylvania Railroad 
Company, Philadelphia, to ascertain the dates of the back injury and any 
knowledge he might have of the presence of the HISS family at his mother's 
residence. It was established by the Philadelphia Office that mUI:·T iulCi<ES 
was at that time attending hearings for the Pennsylvania Railroad at the 
Interstate Commerce Commission in 1j[ashington, D. C. WICKES WaS subsequently 
located by the Washington Field Office and the results of his interview set 
forth in teletype of June 22nd. 

By teletype dated June 24th, the New York Office; requested 
Vfi"CKES again be contacted concerning, the identity of the doctor who treated 
his broken back and the hos¢tal wherein he had been confined. 

LE::HN WICKES, JR. was interviewed at Philadelphia by Special 
Agent .JCSEPHE. FLAHERTY, at which time he ~dvised that he had first been 
treated for his back injury by a Dr. 1IDRPHY, a physician for st. John's 
College., Annapolis. He further advised he had been confined at the only 
civilian hospital in Annapolis for a period of less than one 'week, at which 
time he h~d been removed to the University of Maryland Hospital at Baltimore, 
where he was under the care of a Dr. SHIPLEY. WICKES stated he could not 
r.ecall the first names of either of the doctors. 

Reference report indicated that' additional effort would be 
made to determine the whereabouts of SOPHTA MINKIN through an informant. 

Philadelphia Confidential Informant T-l advised Special bgent 
HONARD W. AIv'iOS that m had been unable to obtain any inforretion relati VB to 
the whereabouts of SOPHIA MII\TKIN. 

- REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF .:UGIN -
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IEfillS 

BALTIMORE DIVISION 

AT BALTIMffiE AND ANN1J>OLIS, MbRYIAND 

Viill contact the University Hospital at Baltimore 
and the oivilian liospital at Annapolis concerning 
recor'ds of D09tors SHIPLEY and MIJRPHY relative 

NElNiiRK DIVISION 

to treatment of LEWIN 'WICKES for a back injury. 
(lead set out in Philadelp~ia teletype 6-24-49). 

A copy of thts report is being furhished the 
Newark Offi,ce to reflect information obtained 
at Philadelphia from M. E. COHEN, who resides 
in the Newark territory. 
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FEDERAL BUREA·U OF INVESTIGATION 
Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW" YCRK, NIDI[ YCRK JrlL£ NO. 65-2440 VFH 

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PlERlOg !"OR WHICH MAI)E RIPORT MAPE BY 
MADIt 

PHILADELPHIA, PA. JU N 3 0194~l!9,13,14,21,22/49 JAMES L. KllUCLAND 

JAHAM 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: 

REFERENCE: 

DETAILS: 

PERJURY 
NTERNAL SECURITY - R 
~PIONAGE - R 

HARRy 1Ul~TIN of opinion Woodstock T)~ev~iter was 
left on approval but thinks it was left by THOUAS 
GRADY. M. E. COHEN has no record of having left 
typewriter at FAIIJSLER-MARTIN office. IEWIN W. 
ViIClffiS, JR. identifies doctors who treated his 
broken back. No further information deye10ped . 
concerning whereabouts of SOPHIA MINKIN. 

- RUC -

Bureau File 74-1333. 
Report of Special Agent JAMES L. KIRKLA.~.jD, 
dated 5-28-49 at Philadelphia, Pa. 

AT PHILADEL PH~A, PENNSYLV ANI~ 

By letter dated June 7, 1949, the Milwaukee 
Office advised that upon re-inter:view~. 'THOMAS 

F •. GRADY adv~sed that he was scmewhat confused reg~rding the sale of the 
Woodstock Type'writer to FAI-vSLER-HA..-qTIN, partially because there had been a 
practice in the Philadelphia agency of the V~oodstock Typewriter Company at that 
time (1927) wherein II junior saiesmen" would go around to various offices and 
leave a type-writer vnth a stenographer in that office. A 'week or so If3,ter 
one of the sale sman would folloYl up and attempt to sell the typewriter. It 
was GRADyts original recollection that this procedure had teen followed in the' 
case of the sale of the typeY~Titer to FANSLER-l'Jill.!J.'IN but 113 was not at all sure 
on this point. . 

HARRY MARTIN was recontacted with specific reference to . this 
point and advised upon reflection that it was his opinion that the Woodstock 
Type,vriter purchased by FPJ,1SLER and himself had actually been left at the 

APPROVEEJ loNg 
FORWARDED: 

_ COPIES OF THIS REPORT 

\ 5 - Bureau 

SpECIAL AOENT 
IN CHAttoE 

-1-- T. J: DO~GAN, Spec. Asst. to 
the Atty. General, New York City 

3 - New York 
2 - Washington Field 1 - Newark Inf.) 
? - 'R.::Ilt.; ml"l .... o ') '01-.';' _..:I _t....:~ 
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